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The Assembly Health and Human Resources Committee will hold

a public hearing on Monday, July 14, 1986, beginning at 10:30 A.M,, in

Room 341 of the State House Annex, Trenton, New Jersey, to examine

the effects of the Diagnosis Related Group (DRG) reimbursement

system on hospital costs and quality of care in light of the conclusions

drawn by a research team from Harvard University and the

Massachusetts Institute of Technology based on a three-year study of

the DRG system.

The study, which was financed by the Robert Wood Johnson

Foundation and is scheduled for publication in the Summer 1986 issue of

the quarterly journal, Health Affairs, concluded that the DRG system

"has been no more effective than the SHARE



(Standard Hospital Accounting and Rate Evaluation) system which
preceeded it in containing hospital-cost inflation, and has not
significantly altered the behavior of doctors or hospital administrators.

The study did not specifically address quality of care; however,
the researchers found that hospital administrators encouraged doctors
to discharge patients as soon as medically feasible. This issue has been
raised by critics.‘of the DRG system, including some physicians and
nurses who blame tfhe system for causing premature patient discharges
that result in relapses or readmissions.

The findings of this important study and the impending prospect
of significant changes in New Jersey's DRG system because of adverse
federal actions relating to the existing Medicare waiver warrant a
' re-examination by the Legislature of the DRG system and its impact on
New Jersey's hospitals and their patients. This public hearing is
intended to provide a forum for consideration of the important issues
relating to New Jersey's hospital reimbursement system and
alternatives to the DRG system.

Address any questions and requests to testify to David Price
(609-292-1646), State House Annex, Trenton, New Jersey 08625.
Persons wishing to testify are asked to submit eight copies of their
testimony on the day of the hearing. The chairman may find it

necessary to limit the number of witnesses or the time available for

each witness.
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ASSEMBLYMAN HAROLD L. COLBURN JR. (Chairman): Ladies
and gentlemen, we're going to call the public hearing to order. .
Any of you who wish to testify please fill out one of these
slips and let us know. It looks like we have a pretty - good
attendance and a fairly full schedule. I certainly would like to
welcome you all to this hearing. It's involving a subject that's
not only complicated but very important and one which I need to
understand a 1lot better as a legislator. I hope somebody
understands it all because I don't think I ever will.

Before 1 actually pget into the formal part of ¢the
fhearing I would like to introduce some of the people here. We
have Mary Messenger from the Democratic staff representing the
Democratic minority this year, I'm pleased to say, at least for
the time being. (laughter) Welcome, Mary. She's all right.
This Committee is not too bad. '

David Price walking over there. He's the runpartisan
staff person who was in that position when Mr. Otlowski was the:
Chairman for the past six years. fAnd 1 don't know how many years
you've had that job, but at least a couple, wouldn’t it be?

MR. PRICE: Three and a half.

ASSEMELYMAN COLEBURN: We all rely on Dave and we kriow
he won’t fib to us, so we’re very pleased to have him here.

John HKohler, who is our number one Republican staff
mMar, and Donna Bank in the back and Bill Noli (phonetic) behind
me. He's our number one staff person from our Assembly office,
Senator Haines and Assemblyman Shirnn and wmyself. Is Bob Mince
(phonetic) in the audience here? 1 lost him. He's the Goverror's
representative to the Assembly Health and Human Resources
Committee. He'll come back in shortly.

And then we have Assemblyman Frelinghuysern, who is the
only other Assemblyman here today, but of course we're the most
important ones, so it's all right.

As we said in the notice of this hearing, the purpose
of the hearinpg is to examine the effects of the DRG reimbursement

system on hospital costs and the guality of care. And alsc to



consider any other alternatives which might be brought to light
as to how hospitals might be reimbursed. I was planning to have
a hearing such as this, but I must say my attention was attracted
by a report 1 had heard was to come about from the Boston%.
Harvard and MIT 1 think, and since that was somewhat infﬁgﬁﬁofd

with my fears about DREs when they first started, I muuy
thought <that DRBs were a way to pit hospital administhafors
further against physicians, since I'w one of those. But I~¢uels
it’s more romplirated than that. And since 1've looked into it
some more 1 find there is some difference of opinion as to how
successful <the DRE system has been thus fary, and perhaps it
hasn't been in existence long encugh to really be able to tell
the final story.

But we welcome the participation of everyorne here,
particularly those who have come soc far. I hope you have seats,
those of you from Boston. Do you? I don't know who you are.
Okay, pood. The least we rcan do is give you a seat down here.

The first person that we're going to calil on to testify

this morning is Dr. Molly Coye, who is from the Department of
Health, and we'd like to hear what she has to say about the
system. Want to step up here, Dr. Coye?
COMMISSIONER MDLLY J. C OY E: Thank you
very much. HSood morning. I’°d like to introduce Christire B6rand,
who is the Director of <the Reimbursement Division in the
Department. I think <that Christine has probably already met
Assemblyman Colburn and Assemblyman Frelinghuysenrn. 1 appreciate
the opportunity to make remarks this morning.

As you know, this is an issue of tremendous concern to
us. The Department of Health is very pleased to offer comments
specifically on the DRG technigue of rate setting. My comments
are peneral. Forty—nine states employ the DRGE technigue for
payment of Medicare patients. At least 1@ use DRGs for Medicaid
as well. Ten to 15 of the states have some form of rate control
which combines DRG payments for Medicare and/or Medicaid with

some other form of rate crontrol for other payers.



The State Legislature of New Jersey showed remarkable
foresight in 1978 in passing Public Law 1978, commonly known as
Chapter 83. A reading of that law and a review of the background
of its passage and the successful implementation since then .is
impressive, especially as a relative newcomer to the Btate. The
remarkable continuing and constructive tension between the
Department of Health, which regulates the all-payer system, and
the regulated parties, both the hospital and the payers, is
unparalleled anywhere else in the country.

It's unfortunate that we blur the distinction between
the gpeneral proposition of New Jersey's statewide all-payer
prospective rate-setting system and the particular technique
which is used to set rates, the DR6s —— the diagnosis related
groups. Students of the history of Chapter 83 will recall that
this aspect of the system, the particular technique of setting
that portion of the total rate that pays for direct patient care,
is only referred to in the law as a case—-mix approach, and
doesn’t even specify the DRG methodology.

This is a very significant poirnt and I want to present
it rlearly early in my testimony. DRGs are just one methodclogy
for rate setting, arnd rate setting is jJust one method of rate
control. When we use the phrase DRGs throughout the morning we
should be very clear on what exactly we are referring to, to rate
setting as a whole or to DRGs as one method of doing rate
setting.

I*ve been given to understand that DRGs were chosen
rather 1late in the legislative process as the technique that
would be identified to set one portion of the total rates. This
technique classifies all patients who enter New Jersey hospitals
in a given year into 468 groups by their diagnosis. The
historical costs of caring for these patients, that is the cost
of rvaring for such diagnoses in the past, are then translated
intoc a prospective or future rate by a rcomplex formula which
includes comparisons to other hospitals' costs as well. There

are several other elements in addition to the DRG which make up
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the total patient’s bill. And in the back of the testimony you
will see a graph, this sheet here (refers to handout), which
shows all <the various factors that go into making <the total
patient bill. - T

There's no qguestion that this is a complicvated ;iqiue
and a complicated system, but our estimates are that the :oot-of
the State work, the work by the Department of Health and the Rate
Setting Commission to administrate this system costs less than 1%
of the total thospital revenue base, which is regulated.

Since DRGs are still a relatively new technique of rate
setting, it's reasonable to scrutinize their effectiveness. But
while we scrutinize DRGs as a wmethod of rate setting, we
shouldn’t lose sight of the more important aspects of the total
system which are generally acknowledged, even in the study by Dr.
Sapolsky and his colleagues which to some extent precipitated
this hearing. And I°d like to list those general points.

First of all, that hospital rates in New Jersey are
determined prospectively and rate increases have beern constraired
from year to year. This is what directly achieves savings and
it’s <the process which is overseen by the Health Rate Setting
Commission. In other words, that rate setting has worked as a
peneral approach in New Jersey.

Secondly, all payers subject to the law pay equitable
rates and are not subject to cvost shifting. In most other states
the constraint by FPS, by the Medicare system results in
increases in rates paid by the commerrials arnd Blue Cross. The
result of this in New Jersey has been a stable and favorable
climate for employers in terms of the constraints on rate
increases.

Third, uninsured persons are assured access to medical
care in New Jersey because the system pays for uncompensated
care. In fact, 1 think it’s a point that’s rnot been adequately
publicized throughout  the rcountry that the New Jersey system
disproves <the ctharges that are made in many other states that we

can't afford to pay for indigent care, that it’s simply too



expensive. New Jersey manages to pay for indigent care:and to
control the rate of increase in hospital costs better than any
other state. So it's a remarkably effective program.

Fourth, New Jersey hospitals whirch are .fficieﬂtiy and
effectively managed have rates set at levels which do keep them
solvent.

Fifth, and finally, both patients and hospitals have
the right of appepal to increase or reduce their rates, and they
do this by roming before the Rate Setting Commission.

These are the most important asperts of the law and of
the system as it works wow. Drice we understand this framework
it’s much easier to understand and separate out critiques of the
DRE rate setting methodology itself from the broader discussion
of rate setting or prospective cost containment.

There is a fairly large and conclusive body of research
published which demonstrates the success of prospective rate
setting and all-payer systems per se in containing costs with no
demonstrable adverse effect on the guality of care. Studies
focusino on the relative merits of different technigues for
prospective rate settinn, including the DRG technigque have been
fewer arid more recent inn their publication.

Three recent studies oo support that contention that
the New Jersey prospective rate setting system has beer:
outstandingly effective in ctortaining costs when compared with
the State’s SHARE system. Rosko and Broyles published in  the
Spring '86 edition of the journal "Inguiry" the results of a
comparison between our Chapter 83 all-payer DRG system and the
SHARE system which preceded it. This study found that the arnnual
increases in the cost per case were significantly less in
hospitals paid through the DRG system than comparisons with
institutions paid via SHARE. It alsc noted, as we already knew,
that the DRG payment mechanism has been associated with
reductions in length of. stay, but not with reduction in the rate
of admissions.

The same study team published in the “British Journail
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of Social Medicine"” a comparison of our system with the Medicare
PPS. It concluded that both the cost effectiveness and all-payer
and uncompensated care aspects of our system are superior to
Medicare’s PPS from a health policy point of view. We managed %o
take care of more problems with our approach than the PPS ‘sisthm
. does.

Finally, there's a forthroming study from the Johns
Hopkins Center for Hospital Finance and Management which shows
very favorable performance comparisors for all-payer hospital
systems, especially in comparison between our system and the pre-—
existing Medicare payment system. Since the old tMedicare system
is still used by Medicare in New Jersey for hospitals that aren’t
paid under the DRGE system, this study is of some usefulness in
comparing the 1limitations of the SHARE system to the DRG all-
payer system now.

You also should be aware that when the Department of
HHealth prepared its application for the continuation of the

Medicare waiver HCF+H acknowledpged that New Jersey's DRG rates

were substantially calow the Federal Medicare DRG rates that
would have been paid in New Jersey. We may have, in fact, dgone
too goed a o ~-mmive . how  successful  the State’s cost
containment efforts h:ve been because, as you kKnow, the Federal

government plans initially to pay neo inflation for fiscal year
*87 and to add no more to the national rate until 1988. This
event, of rcourse, requires us to develop the mearns to adapt to
these cuts and this we are doing now.

We have already ctonvened a steering committee of public
leaders and State cofficials to work through the issues related to
the need to adapt to these Medicare cutbacks and to an increaseo
climate of inter—hospital competition. We intend to bring in
national experts on prospective payment to advise at the
appropriate poirit.

We welcome a constructive critigue of the strength ana
weakness of the system and, therefore, we look forward to hearing

from <the other witrniesses in this morrang's hearing to  provide



constructive criticism. I've asked our staff to prepare a packet
of the full range of the published literature on the subject of
the DRGs as a3 rate-setting technique as well as on alternative
methods. We would offer this for the Committee’'s u:e:uifhfhﬁthe
next several weeks. We welcome any specific requests you mway
have so that we can focus more sharply on the facts of the
subject and topics about the DRG system which are most of
interest to you. We really do appreciate your convening this
hearing and we l1ook forward to hearing from the other witnesses.
As you acknowledge, Dr. Colburn, <this is a vomplex subject and
orie which we’ve already embarked on relooking at, and we 1look
forward to learning from this morning.

ASSEMELYMAN COLBURN: Thanks very much. Mr.
Frelinghuysen, do you have any questions?

ASSEMELYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Mr. Chairman, I was
wondering if the Commissiorer would comment on the Federai DRB
waiver and its status and its impact on the system that we’re in.
riow.

COMMISSIONER COYE: Okay. We have reasonable hopes for
retaining the waiver into the riext year at a minimumn. we have
interest in doing that because on the whole we will continue to
receive more money from the Federal system to use for
uncompensated care than 1f we pave up the waiver. As yoau  KnNow,
there finally has pbeern a decision about the rate of i1nflation
that will be used to calvulate the PPS payments from Medicare and
we are begiviming our recalculations, our reprojections at the
State level in order to compare our rates with their rates. That
will require that we submit to HCFA those reprojections and that
they agree to alilow us to continue with the waiver, so there will
be a negotiation process invelved in that. But we do expect that
we will be able to show the ronditions required in order to keep
the waiver, and that it will be very much to our bernefit; to the
State as a whole, to the hospitals, and to the payers, as well as
to our benefit to retain the waiver. We do expect that we will

be able to now.



The point at which we would give up the waiver and we
would prefer eventually to give it up rather than having it taken
away so that it can be an orderly transition out of the waiver
and into the future system that we will evolve. We hope that we
will keep the waiver at least for the next year and the point -at
which we would want to transition out sould depénd, to a lirue
extent, on the inflation factor, the economic factor that
Medicare adopts for next year and for succeeding years.  If fhat
factor is very low, if they allow very 1little increase for
inflation, it may be less advantageous to us to keep the waiver.
Does that—

ASSEMELYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: I <think that’s a fairly
good synopsis. I had a question. 1 happened to attend Senator
Codey’s meeting up in West Orange where you testified on his
legislation, the uricompensated care pool. While it was difficult
to hear your testimony because of the acoustics, I just had a few
gerneral questions. What is your feeling on, first of all, on nis
legislation, that proposal? Ard how does it fit inta the
continuation of the present DRG system? Iri other words, the DRb
system, as I urnderstooc it as a lay persorn, was supposed to look
after those who were poos &nd had no ansurarnce. Maybe you can
give us your general comments on that proposal and how, in fact,
it counld possibly fit into a revised cdiagrnostic related groups
system?

COmMMmISSIONER COYE: Thank you for the opportunity to
talk about that. ARs I hoped you gathered that morning, we
strongly support that legislation. And, as a matter of fact, the
commitment of the Governor to the issue of indigent care and the
rieed to support indigent care was reinforced in his line 1tem
veto message when he pointed cut that one of the highest
priorities is the need to contribute State funds to the
establishment of a pool as well.

Let me talk for a minute about why a pool is necessary.
The DRG system was set up o the premise that all payers in  the

State would pay equally, that Medicare would contripute
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proportiorately to the vost of uncompensated care. As Medicare
is cutting back in the total amount of reimbursement under <the
new budget passed by Congress and authorized by the
Administration, that means that there's going to be a shortfall
for uncompensated care, and the issue arises of how that would be
handled. If it was passed on under the current system ui;hout'q
pool to the other payers, meaning that the commercial insurers
and the Blues are increasing their rates, under our current
system that increase would be hospital specific. In other words,
hospitals that are providing a lot of uncompensated care right
now would wind up having encormously increased rates for the Blues
and the commercials.

What the pocl does is even out that effect. The pcool
means that every hospital pays the same amounit for uncompensated
care, independent of the amount they're actually delivering. Sc
that a hospital such as University or Jersey City or a hospital
like Cocper, hospaitals 1like that would draw dowre o the pood
because they have a higher rate of uncompensated care. Hospatails
which have a very low rate of uncompernsated care would pay anto
the pool.

And if I could take the chance to point it cut, this is
really an unparalleled step that the hospital industry themseives
organized in order to approach this issue with awnticipation and
to setup a system which does allow this effect to be everned cout
amonig hospitals. This has not been done in any other state ang
it’s really very impressive. And we're very pleased with it. we
think it’s very important. Otherwise we would probapbly see a
recurrence of the disastrous situation for inner—-city hospitals
that was happening in the late '7@s that led to the passage of
Chapter 83. I hope that isn't tooc lengthy. It's Just a
difficult issue to cover.

ASSEMELYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Tnank you, Mr. Lnairmar.

ASSEMEBLYMAN COLEBRURN: Dr. Coye, could 1 ask: Hfre tnere
any hospitals in the State now who are not covered under the DRos

system? They’re all in, aren’t they?
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COMMISSIONER COYE: The acute care hospitals are in the
DRG system, but some of the non—acute care hospitals are not in,
and I would ask Christine to elaborate on this. As an
environmental scientist you're approaching the edges "of -‘my
knowledge. ' '
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Okay.

CHRISTINE
setting

G RAND:
system covers

Rehabilitation

only general,
hospitals, specialty
hospitals are not under the system right
the SHARE system.

It, however,

most part, under

prospective system. is not
does not include payment, for example,
those hospitals.

ASSEMEL YMAN COLRURN:

Ms.

I see.
mMmessenger, would you
this point? (Negative response)

Thanks very much.

The DRG system,

prospective rate

acute care hospitals.

hospitals, psychiatric
now. They are, for the
The SHARE system is a

an all payer system. It

for uncompensated care in

Tharnk you.

like to ask any questions at

I think we'll go on and pernaps we'll

have a charnce toa call on you apgain as this thing evalves.

COMMISSIONER COYE: Okay. know you have a 1long
morriing. I look forward to hearing the other witrnesses, tco.
Tharik you.

ASSEMBLYMAN CUOLBRURN: Tharmk you. Now, the HRoston
group. I think you neeac one more chair at least. we have Dr.
Sapolsky.

D R. HARVEY M. SAPOL SHKY: Yes. I'm the real
Harvey Sapolsky, despite what these other people might want to
call me.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Dr. Hsiao is it?

D R. WILLIAM HSIAO: Yes, Hsiao.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: And Dr. Weiner.
SANFORD L. WETINER: Weiner.

ASSEMBLYMAN COUOLBURN: weiner, thank you. Losh, 1 aid
all the others perfectly. Your’s was the easiest cne 1 did

1



wrong.

MR. WEINER: We provide a bit of real test.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Who would like to lead off?

DR. SAPDLSKY: I'11 start. fLet me begin by thinking
you for the invitation to report on our study of hospital
reimbursement in New Jersey. One of the purposes of the project
was to draw some lessons — policy lessons —— for the State, and
this is obviously a good opportunity to do that.

You?ll understand i¥ 1 make a disclaimer on behalf of
the Robert Wood Johnson fFoundation. The Foundation supported our
work but is not responsible for the findings. We hope they'll
take credit for whatever good work we aid, but they can’t share
the blame. Those of us who live by the grant have to be nice to
the grantors.

Now at the ocutset 1'd like to draw a&a distinction, as
did the Commissioner, between hospital reimbursement policy in
New Jersey and DROGs. Both the use of DRGs as a methcod for rate
setting and State policy grew out of the reimbursement reform
passed by the Lepislature in 1978. The legislation set certain
objectives for hospital reimbursement in New Jersey. Cast
containment was arn abjective, put s, too, was the financiai
stability of hospitals. At that time several of the i1rmer—city
hospitals were i1n deficit. There was also an intent to assure
access to care for New Jersey resigents who lacked adequate
thospital ainsurarice and a8 ocesire to guarantee that there would be
fair competitiori among insurers in the State.

Frior to the reform, New Jersey operated the rate
setting system knowr as SHARE, which controlled only Medicaid and
Blue Lross rates and that vaused a big pap ivn prices between the
Blue Cross would be charging and the other insurers. The
solution was to mandate an all-payer rate system that would even
out the rates and provide a mechanism to share the cost for what
uninsured — something that the system known as SHARE oid rniet do,
share the costs.

Nothing was said, as the LCommissioner pointed out,



about the method of determining the rates other than it would
recognize case mix. The Department chose the DRG system. With
DRGs, fixed prices are established for hospital services based on
patient diagnosis and paid regardless of the actual cost incurred
in providing the services. They're calculated on the past cost
to the hospital and the group averages, but they’'re Fixed in
advance. Because hospitals are allowed to retain the difference
between fixed prices and their actual rosts, they supposedly have
incentive to become efficient managers of resources.

The adoption of DRGs in New Jersey attracted mucn
attention, particularly bpecause of 1ts potential for improving
efficiencies of hospitals. In 1983 the Federal government
adopted DRGs for the Medicare program, accelerating the interest
in DRGs because of its impact on hospital management.
Understandably much of our work has forused on the management
effects of DRGs, but 1t*s also part of our study to seek out the
lessons for Medicare of the New Jersey experierice.

I should 11i1ke to point out the only link between New
Jersey and the raticor... system is the use of DRGs. The Medicare
approach was to select DRGs without reimbursement reform. It is
not an all—-payer =vedses I+ 15 not concerned with the finarcial
stability of the ho:oitals. It?s niot concerned with assuring
access to care for the poor or for sharang the cost of the poor
amonng the payers, and it has no voncern for fair competition
amorg insurers. Medicare nationally is basically i1nteresteo only
in cost containment, while New Jersey —— pecause of the
legislation -—— has multiple goals.

1'd 1ike to summarize our fingings and brieTly giscuss
the implications for hNew Jersey. Professor Hsiaoc will elaborate
on the ecornomic fingdings, and as he is expert on Medicare andg
interstate comparisons, he rcan place them in the appropriate
context. Sanforog weiner is also to testify, and he managed the
projgect and conducted most of the interviews with nospitals an
New Jersey. As he knows the New Jersey hospital situatiorn quite

well, he can elaborate on the lessorns for New Jersey.
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" Briefly stated we found that the cost control under the
reform was in line with the results achieved during the period
when SHARE was the regulatory system in place. The new
arrangements were no better, but also no worse, than SHARE
because SHARE as it turned ocut was a fairly effective -cost
control system. DRGs did 1little to change the management
practices in the hospital. This was partly due to the fact that
the rates were only moderately constraining in New Jersey because
the reform served other goals besides cost‘containment. It alsc
was due to the fact that the DRGs are an awkard system for
classifying and directing physician behavior and the use of
hospital resources. The hospitals didn't become especially
efficient in New Jersey under the DRG arrangements but that's, as
I said, partly because the DRGs themselves are a flawed way to
guide hospital behavior. ’ R

What lessorns did we draw from New Jersey:? WELa, New
Jersey's all-payer system does quite well when compared, I thirk,-
to the Medicare system. The cost containment achieved in New
Jersey, although not spectacular, is quite respectable,
especially when you look at what’s happened in the region and
what®s happernec nationally. More importantly, New Jersey has
achieved finarncial stability for the hospitals arnd has assurec a
way ta share the costs for the poor and has made competaition
amorig the payers for health care costs fairer tharn it was ouraing
the 197@s.

What New Jersey did in 1978 will, I believe, have to be
done nationally if Medicare continues to seek stringent cost
control. New Jersey in this sense is a decade ahead of what wili
be national reimbursement policy, I believe. Im no particular
fan of DRGs, which I think are just overly complicated ways to
set rates, but I am impressed —-— and that is, I think, the
summary of our study —— with the achievements of the prospective
payment system arng the reimbursement policy that New Jersey has
followed.

ASSEMELYMAN COLBURN: Thank you. Before we po on to



the next speaker, I know 1 have a question or so. Rod, do you
have any guestions?

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINBHUYSEN: Little later.

ASSEMBL YMAN COLBURN: 1 was going to ask you, . and “you
said what 1I'd been thinking, that it seems like a -wvery
vomplicated way to achieve a goal uhic; could be Achievcd'iﬁ a
simpler way. Do you have any idea of the resources it "takes
from hospitals or from the State government? I meant to ask Dr.
Coye about the State government.

DR. SAPOLSKY: No, 1 don't. .

ASSEMBL YMAN COLBURN: Do you have any idea what it
takes? I know when it went into effect at the hospital with
which I'm affiliated they had to hire outside consultants. X
think they hired Touche Ross or somebody like that and I think it
was maybe even a couple hundred thousand dollars or more to pget
this thing geared up. And then 1 was going to talk to the former
head of the recorgs room pbecause she retired shortly after that,
but—— I don't know. It Just seemeo to me as though i1t was
terribly complicatead.

DR. SAFULSKY : ohy, it certainly is. I pbeliieve Sandy
Weirier might be able to commernt whernt he testifies about the
impact it?’s had on the—

ASSEMEBLYMAN COLBURN: What it does toc the hospaital?

DR. SAFROULSHY: Yeah.

ASSEMELYMAN COLBURN: Oxkay. Thanks.

DR. HSIAD: Mr. Chairman, we're pleased to be here
this morning. I have a confession to make. Althnough three of us
are from Boston, we actually have not seen each other for about
four months and this is the first time we have the opportunity to
meet. So we thank you for this chance.

I'd like to Jjust first of all, perhaps, provide a
little bit more detail on the economic findings, and second,
then, 1'd 1like to also mention somethang about the gquality of
care, the impact of DRG on quality of care.

As Dr. Sapolsky mentioned earlier, our empirical
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findings vconcludes that the DRG regulation as a technique of
regulating hospital rates is as effective as the previous
regulation, which is SHARE. Statistically we subjected the data
to some rigorous statistical tests we could not find—— 'Th!=uDR6
regulation is any significantly effect— More signifié.ntly
effective than the previous regulation. However, if you lbok at.
Just the average data, that is mnot subject to rigorous
statistical test, in the period from 1980 through *'84 the Néw
Jersey rate of increase in hospital cost per person averaped
around 2% — a little bit less than 2%. For the rest of the
northeastern states of the United States, that averaged out to be
about 2.4%. And for the United States as a whole, that averaged
out to be about 2.8%. So under DR6E regulation the rate of cost
increase in New Jersey was kept below other northeastern states
or the United States as a whole. So that is a fact 1 think the
State van be proud of in terms of saving the patients and the
vitizens of this State in terms of the cost — the expenditures
they may have to provide for hospital services.

The other important finding we have is related to the
quality of care. I'd like to first make clear what we—— We did
not find any measurable systematic changes in guality. Quality
is like, oftern is like beauty; is in the eyes of the benhclder.
And in medical science rnor in health services research there 1is
no commor definition, “What is guality of services?” 1I'm sure
physicians in this room and elsewhere carn give you many anecdotai
evidences Quality may have been effected. Howevery in our stuady
we pursued with all <the uw©iligence, and with ali the
methodological know—how that we know trying to wmeasure any
systematic changes in gquality care. Thus far we have not beenr:
able to find any.

Let me elaborate a little bit on that. ©One of the most
significant changes in New Jersey hospitals' practice since the
introduction of the DRG is the decrease in average length of stay
per admission. Unoer the previous regulation — SHARE reguiation

—— the averapne length of stay in New Jersey was increasing, going
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against the national trend or the trend in other states. Under
DRG, New Jersey’s hospitals average length of stay began to drop
and drop sharply, but even at this moment the data we have on New
Jersey shows the average length of stay in New Jersey for -«case
mix is about the same as the national average. Bo it's not
significantly different from what the practice is in other
states.

Let me then elaborate where these big drops came from
since 198aQ. The largest drop in the average length of stay came
from abortions with D and LC. That dropped 37%; the averapge
length of stay, now at 1.4 days. This is for abortion with D and

C. The other larpest drop in average length of stay is in normal

deliveries without complication. In that now the average lengtn
of stay is reduced to 3.4 days. The third and fourth one in the
largest drop come from simple lenpth extraction. That has nrow

reduced downi to an average of 2.9 days. #Hnd the fourth one is in
tonsillectomy, that now the average length stay has dropped to
l.4 days.

Why I give you these elaborations is simply because you
can Judge for yourself where these largest drops in the length of
stay —— in other words, earlier discharges —— are rnict necessarily
impactirig onn the technical or medical quality of care. But is,
perhaps, impacting on some discreticonary sStays.

Alsc under DR5 there 1s, pernaps—— f{fecple suggest
there coula be a charnge in the gquality of rcvare oecause the
services are shiftegd to same—gay surgery. In the data we have
examined we find that there are three types of servicves have
shown the greatest change to same—gay surgery. They are
endoscopy, breast piopsy, and simple lump extraction. #Freviously

many of these procedures were performed as inpatient hospital

service. That is where the patient would stay at least one
night. Now many of these services are shifted on a same—gay
surgery basis. Therefore, at least from a—

ASSEMELYMAN LCOLBURN: 1 was goinig to ask you, wnat

about hernias?
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DR. HSIAO: The hernias, also, the average length of
stay did drop, but it is riot one of the biggest chanpes.

ASSEMBL YMAN COL BURN: Not the biggest. Not sawe-day
either. e

DR. HSIRO: No, not shifted to same—day service.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Okay. Thank you.

DR. HSIAD: So, I want to report to the Committee that
at least with what work we have done thus far we have not been
able to find any measurable, systematic changes in the guality of
care.

Lastly, let me just say, another part of our study,
which is not published yet but has been written in manuscript
form, is trying to understand how the hospital behaves as an
organization. Hospitals, as you know well, are nonprofit
crxmmunity service organizations. The question is do hospitals—

From economist perspective the question is whether hospitals

compete on price, or they compete on some other dimension.
Because if the hospitals do compete on price, then, perhaps you
do not have to regulate a hospital. Instead through competition,

the price will be driven down and because of price competition

there will be greater efficiency promoted in the hospitals.

To owr disappointment we find the hospitals, at least
using New Jersey data—-— We find it's more likely to be competing
onn prestige and on the loyalty of the physicians, ot  price
competition. Therefore, under any kind of retrospective cost

reimbursement method as used in the 196@s or 1950s, hospitals

then tend to have the incentive just to increase their cost, and
that’s what generates cost inflation.

These facts tend to show then hospital rates have to be
regulated. Whether it should be done througnh a DRG technique or
through some other system, that remains to be an open question.
But what we can say with some confidence is hospitals would spend
whatever amount of money the regulators gives. we found this
particularly in the sense the introductiorn of the DRG regulation

in New Jersey. Therefore one of the suggestions 1 have for the

17



Committee is that if the Committee’s concern is on hospital cost
inflation, then close attention has to be given to how tightly
those rates are regulated. Thank you very much.

ASSEMBLYMAN COL BURN: Thank you.

Rodney, do you have any gquestions?

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Yes, Mr. Chairman. I have
a question. I note in your summary— 1 want to make sure it's
yours before 1 make reference to it.

DR. SAPOLSKY: More mine than his, but that’'s all
right.

ASSEMBL YMAN FREL INGHUYSEN: Well, 1'1l1 held you both
responsible.

DR. #HSIAO: All three of our names are on it.

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: It says here interviews
were conducted with New Jersey and Federal officials, insurers,
employers, physicians. ant administrators, etc., etc. Now, did
you interview patients?

MR. WEINER: nNo, we didn’t.

DK. HSIAL . We did not 1nterview patients. The
interviews were ctonducted by Mr. Weirner and others and he will be
in a petter prer+i-- - Svower you.

ASSEMELYMAN  FRELINGHUYSEN: Did ycou interview other
professionals in the hospital setting?

DR. SAFDLSKY: Yes.

ASSEMELYMAN FREL INGHUYSEN: Other than physicians?

DR. BARPDOLSKY: We interviewed primarily physicians. We
did alsc talk to some of the nurses and some of the ancillary
staff. We anterviewed a number of people on the managemerit sidej;
DRE rcoordinators, finance officers, people involved with data
proressing and up the chain to the executive officers in <the
hospitals. We didn't try to do a study of patients per se.
That’s a rather different kind of study. To oo that as
comprehensively &s we were going ocur study wcould have been
ancother year's work of a ociffererit sort, S0 we drew a line, and

said we will do what we can do.
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ASSEMBLYMAN FREL INGHUYSEN: My general feeling as a
layman is that while obviously you didn’t include interviewing.‘
patients, much of what we receive as legislators, obviously,
perhaps as you point out, is anecdotal. But ‘the public
perception, 1 think at times appears to be accurate based‘ on
anecdotal — what appear to be primarily anecdotal stories. I
Just wondered whether, perhaps, in some ways, we have missed out
on an important factor in the overall equation and perhaps some
of your overall findings.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Wouldn't you say that this might
be the subject of their next study? I think they did say—

DR. SAROLSKY: On the way back we’'re planning to stop
by at the Robert Wood Johnson Foundation. With that endorsement
I'm sure we'll get somewhere. (laughter) But there may be
ancther thing to look at too. With this system the patients have
4 placre to complairn to in a sense. Iv*s a State-rur system. You
can cvomplaint to the State about care in the hospitals. There’s
always romplaints about care in a hospital. It’'s a difficult
undertaking. There's always poing to be some dissatisfaction.
So the fact that letters were received and pecple are upset has
to be ronsidered, but you have to compare 1t with what? How was
it pefore? wWhat will it be irn the future? It may not charnpge. no
matter what is dorne to reimbursement systenms.

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: My perieral feeling 15 —
and some comments were made about in—ana—out surgery and the
types of things that you can go into the hospital for one gay and
get out in the afterncon — that a lot of people <traditiornally
have expected that +they would be kept in the hospital for a
longer period of time. My question is whether we would be going
towards that, the use of more in—and-out surgery even if we had
not as a State gone into diagnostic related groups as a systen.
In other words, were we going to be—— Were physicians, hospitai
administrators, geoing to be moving into that as a method ara a&a
way of doing business regardless of whether New Jersey was the

first state in the nation to initiate this type of system?



MR. WEINER: I rcan answer that question, Mr.
fAssemblyman. In our model we tested that hypothesis, whether in
the absence of DRG regulation whether there will be this kind of
shift between inpatient surgery versus same—day surgery. AAnd
definitely the statistical data shows that the DRG regulation
most likely had a significant impact on the shift, that"ii a
shift toward same-day surgery. But 1 suggest, though, you mneed
to ask next level question: Does that really harm the patient?
Or that was the inefficiency in the old system that you want to
change anyway? And 1 think that?’s the—— We do not have answer
for that.

ASSEMHL YMAN FREL INGHUYSEN: mMr. Chairman, I have Jjust
one additional guestion.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLEURN: Yes.

ASSEMEL YMAN FREL INGHUYSEN: In terms of the 1€
hospitals, how many were inner—-city hospitals as opposed to,
shall we say, suburban and rural? Just because I think,
obviously, many of the inner-city hospitals take care of, shall
we Say, poor, oloer patients, those wha have not had
traditionally acress to physicians in any period of their 1life.
I just wonder whether you had any comments relative to the iviner-—
city versus the rural or suburban hospitals?

MR. WEINERS: We were quite sensitive to that for
€xactly the reasons you pointed out. I think of the 16, at lieast
s1ix, and perhaps more, geperding on how you define inrner—city,
were either real inrer-tity — Camden, stuff like tnat — or
urban. There were some ctlassic suburban places. There were a
couple truly rural places. We were quite conscious of tryang to
get both a geographical spread, a spread by ownershipg,
religiously organized hospitals or voluntary hospitals, and by
management style, places that were more aggressive with their
physicians, places that have a tradition of being laissez faire.
Some places along the shore that have been growing very guickly
and had problems of that sort or type, we lococked at as well. But

what was interesting was only one thing stocd out across the



range of hospitals, and that was the reimbursement for back debts
in the predominately inmer—-city hospitals had made a striking
difference in their financial status, which has been commented on
before and which shows up quite dramatically in our data. That
aside, the system seemed to ocperate statewide more or less :fhe
same. We did not get very different responses from
administrators in one part of the State and the other -- we
looked north and south -— or from one type of hospital and
another.

Indeed, the thing that stands out most dramatically is
fiow much stability there was. There was this whole learning
proress of learning new techniques and new jargon arnd new forms
and all that. Ang that was quite disruptive for a lot of people
for a year or twao, but what was remarkable in terms of patient
care and administrator/physician relationships 18 how muchH
stability there was and how much insuring the financial stability
of the hospitals that were most troubled, that the whole system
become considerably more stable. Arid beneath the sort of waves
on top, much of the hospital system was urnichanged except that iz
now had a budget cornstraint.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN:  Why gon't we go on and——

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: I Just have one guestion i
can't resist, sirice we’'re on this.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: 1 guess 1 can’t resist either.

ASSEMEL YMAN FREL INGHUYSEN: The technology 1ssue;
access of hospitals to techriclopy. You know imaging—— Dida you
draw any conclusions from the availability of technology vis—a—
vis one hospital, one region versus another and ability to
provide services based on the State’s, shall we say, rather
selective system of deciding which institutions can provide what
services? 1 said that as kindly as 1 could. (laughter}

MR. WEINER: Do you want to talk about inside your
district? (laughter) - I +«now there have beernn these debates
across the State.

ASSEMBLYMAN LCOULBURN: There might be times that you



would wish to decline to answer a question.

MR. WEINER: Oh, sorry..

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Why don’t we po on, Rod. I want
to hear what they have to say. S

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: He appears to aanf to
respond. I think we should let him respond. , .;{ﬂg;

ASSEMEBLYMAN COLBURN: I'd rvrather &keep more on the
track. 1 think we’re getting a little bit afield.

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: I think it is related to
DRGs, the availability and access to various types of equipment
and where, in fact, people feel comfortable tﬁat they’'re going to
get the highest guality care. So if you have a reaction, I'd
like to hear it with the Chairman’s permission.

ASSEMERL YMAN COLBURN: The Chairman makes no
difference.

DR. HSIA0: Well, again, I'm just going to speak fromw
aggrepgate statistical poant of view. 1 dig not do the ainterviews
and mr. Weiner may address that part. From all the—— First of
all, under the DRSS regulation the capital cost 18 a pass through,
that 15 after the State nas piven approval for the purchase of
majcor equaipment or the construction or renovation of physical
facilities. So the DRG, theoretically, would rnot everi have much
impact on the —— have any direct 1mpact on the purchase of nrew
equipment or diffusion of rnew technology. There 1s an indirect
effect, namely to what extent the surplius positiornn of the
hospitals in New Jersey may be affected by the DRG regulation. 1
can say unegquivocally the DRG regulation has improved the surplus
position of the hospitals. So therefore both directly and
indirectly you would not —— cannot lcogically infer that there is
an adverse effect on any kinog of diffusion of techriclogy in hNew
Jersey.

MR. WEINER: What we fourio as we went and talkeg to the
indivigual hospitals was very much the same thing, that thoupn
the era of retrospective cost'payment, where everything was paic

for, had ended, the fact that capital remainec, in effect
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retrospective, pass through, and the fact that surpluses on the
whole were growing over time and on the average, meant that the
fiospitals really did not overall change their view in terms of
their basic values, that what was important ¢to tgi' local
community was new facilities and new technology, and wﬁat nas
important to their local physicians. And indeed, there's an
interactive effect berause this system does reward increasing
admissions, and one way to do that is to keep both your patiints,
and especially your physicians, quite satisfied. Indeed,
attracting a few more physicians is the easiest way to attract a
few more patients. And the epasiest way to do that is to keep
competitive in the new technology.

So what we found — even though that on the whole New
Jersey has a somewhat tonstraining rate—-setting program that we
support, and compared to cother states considerably more
constraining <than one finds in most of the country —— the notion
that the new technology was the heart of the modern hospital,
cont inues. And therefore, the struggle for the planners and the
other part of the Health Departmert as to how to allocate that
technology remainea an acute ore. We did not get enough 1inm
detail to try to second—puess them about which parts of the State
should get that techriolagy. We think that in New Jersey, as in
other states, it’s guite unfortunate that locopholes i1n  the
certificate of reed law, which are traditional arcouna much of the
country, have allowed major pieces of techncolooy 1like the
scanners of various sorts to be placred cutside the hospital and
outside the regulations. We think there should be a level
playing field there to in that if they're going to be allorated
they should be allocated for the whole State and nrot Jgust: if
it?’s in the hospital it’s irn the regulation, and 1if it’s in the
shopping center riext. door to the hospital, it's regulation—free.
That creates all the wrong incentives, whether it’'s in New Jersey
or other states. So the notion of allicocatinpo it fairiy across
the whole State makes sense. We expect that problem to contirnue

because there’'s enough money in the system and the hospitals are
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still eager to buy those things. There will be a continuing
problem of basically statewide allocation in some kind . of
reasonable notion. We are sort of sympathefic to the notion»ﬁhct
that?’s not easy to do, and it has obviously given riseV?o iphe
specific controversies over which hospitals should get it. (e
' expect, despite the fart that it looks like a tight system
overall, those kinds of vcontroversies are going to continue
berause it's worth a lot to an individual hospital to get that
new scanner. And we really wouldn't want to be in the position
of the person who has to make that decision for the State.

ASSEMEL YMAN COLBURN: Would you say that’s more a
function of the certificate of need process than of the DRE
Process at the moment —— although the surpluses are lending
themselves to request, 1 guess?

MR. WE INER: Yeah. Rate settivig has providega the
funds in gpeneral so that the competition for technology
cont inues.

ASSEMELYMAN CULBURN: Okay. Now, I presume you have
some formal comments to start making?

MR. WEINEK: Yeah. we’ve covered a number of the
‘things that I Jl. ..., .o°%ed to say. I want to come back to
basically some of these gistinctions we've been kicking around.
A 1lot in terms of avaluating these king of systems depengs on
what yowr poals are ano what your benchmarks are. It turns cout
when we look back at SHARE —— whicnh was attacked guite
voriferously, I assume, even in this room, five or six years ago
— that if your single—-minded poal was petting your hospitals to
save money at any cost. SHARE was guite effective at that.

The bigpest change in hospital expenditures is between
the unregulated period before SHARE and the SHARE/DRG period
Tombined. That’s wheve the rurve really bends. Ps Rill was
sayinn, between SHARE and DRG there’'s a statistically
insignificant oiffererce and even, in actuality, riumbers a very
tiny differerce. Thougn I would point cut that EBill’s numbers

areg in constant dollars, that is to say leaving inflation out.



That's where we get those particular numbers.

But the problem with SHARE is that it squeezed on half -
the system, on half the dollars, on Medicaid and Blue Cross .nd;
therefore, was unstable and unfair in a lot of ways. ??It'iums
unstable in that some insurance payments were renulat.d _Aand
others were not so that the differentials became quite dramatic.
It was unstable in that the inner—-city hospitals were being
particularly sgueezed without any resources to cover the poverty
population that tends to use those hospitals. So that it was a
system like what may yet happen in the Federal system. It was a
system that the wmore the sgueeze, the more acutely the pain was
felt in a particular places.

When we look at the Chapter 83 system—— In many ways
we think it'’s wmissedg-named as a DRG system bDecause that
highlights the wrong aspects of ait. Wherr we lock at the post-—
198, Chapter 83 system what's remarkable is that the level of
cast  containment in the agorenate statewide is more or less in.

the same range as in SHARE, but the pain is spread much more

everily across all payers, across all hospaitals, with a few
exceptions. And the bad debts, which were the-- fAnd therefore
access of the poverty populatiow, which was the thinn that was

dragoing down those inner—-city hospaitals are rniow covereu and rniow
taken care of.

whern we lock at DRGs per se, which were thern added on
as the partaicular tecnnique, we firno that they are ar

extraordirarily complicated way of what could be a much wmore

simple adjustment for case mixe. That the specific incentives —
that were much talked about — attributable to DRGs as opposed to
the aoverall system. The DRGE aspect tends toc be rather

insignificant when you look at the individual hospital because
DRGs pive you rates per case per diagnosis, but if you po and
talk to hospital administrators, they?’re interested in the
overall budpet as if they were a uraversity president or any
other public institution. And they marnage an overaii budget—

Whether they make or lose money on hysterectomies matters a lov



less than whether next year's geficit is a million dollars in the
red or a million dollars in the black. -~ And therefore, the DRG
comporient in this system includes a whole lot of extra detail
that turns out to be irrelevant for most of the people involved
in the systenm. _

Therefore there was a lot of time and effort that wsent
into some of these details that we would suggest other states
perhaps not bother wwith. In New Jersey it's already been
learned, =0 it's embodied in the system. But as we look at New
Jersey and as we compare it to the other systems in the other
all—-payer states it struck us that what really stood out is that
there is a fixed limit per case, and it doesn’t really—-—— fAnd you
can set that limit in a wide variety of ways without making &
whole 1lot of difference.

What matters 1is, for the thospital administrator, we've
orawn an overall budpet total and said that's how much you pet.
You get extra adjustments if your admissions go upj; you get extra
adgjustments if you case mixk cthanpges. But basically you have to
meet a budpet Just the way any other organization would as
opposed to the pre-SHARE days arnag the pre—-regulatory days when
you could get reimpursed for whatever you spent. Now there’s a
limit. We fcournd that the 1imit is not dramatically constrairang-
It's ronstraining encuph to save morey. It’s ot constraining
enough to charpe hospital behavior within the hospital very
gramatically. So ivi some—— 1 think the hospitals might say that
that’s a reasornable balarce. It saves the State money. It saves
the ritizens money.

Yet the stuff that was feared —— that there would be
acrute chaviges in guality or in relations pbetweer hospitals and
physicians or in relations between physicians and their patients
— after talking to several hundred people who spend theair tine
in these haspitals we found them irritated by many bureaucratic
things. But we did rict fing & furioamental charipe in the way the
hospitals work because nothing happerned i1rnside the hospaital that

was so Dracoriian as to make that happen. Ang that much of the



commentary about the DRB aspect, which assumed those kind of
Draconian charges, was really — in the first years —— was really
anticipating things that did not happen.

S0 we come back to the fact that sort of an aslﬁpay!r
system which provides the hospital with a total budget, and which
pays for the cost of the poor through picking up the bad ﬂﬁubts
makes a 1lot of sense and is something that we would prefer to
see, on the whole, in a lot of other states. And it’s something
that we ran sort of enthusiastically support in New Jersey.

' Whaty unfortunately, what's gotten national attention
the further you get away from Trenton is not the all-payer part
of the systemy, and not the fact that it’s a rate-setting system,
tut the little DRG compornevnt, that technique, which seems so
fascinating, and it?s so elegant, and you kKrniow, it’s this new hi-—
tech appi cach to rate setting. Owr notion is that rate setting
matters, whether it's 1lo—tecn or hi-tech. Angd that the DRE
componerit 1s, in some ways, unforturiate in that people tocus on
that as bpeing the magic. It’s actuailly much more prosaic. 1f
you set a budpet and tell pecple they have to stay witnin 1t you
can save money. Aric DRBs are in the whole fairly irrelevant to
that.

So we suspect that Medicare could have dorme &a 1lot
better forusivnig orn the parts of the New Jersey system tnhnat do
work rather tharn the techniqgue which, as far as we're concerneg,
is pretty optiocnal.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Is the cost of rurming tne DRS
system greater thar running a SHARE system?

MR. WEINER: Somewhat, but still relatively small
compared— Well, you have to separate two things. SHARE as a
system was so unstable that it changed every year. Regulations
kept shifting. The hospitals found that quite disruptive as
well. DRG had an enormous learning cost, partially pecause of
the romplexity DRG aspect, whaich may or may nrnot have been
crucial. Once now learned, it’s sti1ill a complicatec system and

it still costs them scome money, but the money savec Dy the



overall budget <thing probably dwarfs that. So if you were
starting from scratch, which is kind of an academic position, one
pould probably simplify the system. - Given what you've already
gone through and the learning you've already done, we suspect the
system you’ve got looks a lot better than most other states. So
there is a cost to runmming a DRG system that could be " simplifieo
somewhat we think. But a lot of it was learning costs and thas
already beeri paid. ,

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thank you. Rod, do you have

another ore? A

' ASSEMEL YMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: I can only ask this
question given the Chair. The behavior of physicians relative
to—

ASSEMEBLYMAN COLBURN: I wasn’t going to get into that.
I thirnk you should submit your guestions in  agvance, Mir.
Frelinghuyser. (laughter?

MR. WEINER: 7Then we coulo submit our answers.

ASSEMELYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: What about altering the
traditional way of dgoinn pusiness relationship between the
physician arng their patients? Couldg you give us soame short,
coricise comments orn wWhat you have been able to pick up from your
study arng your ainterviews? whether we®ve alterea behaviors and
indavidual physicians ang mroup of physicians within the hospiatal
setting or those assoc1éted witn hospitals i1n some way?

MR. WEINER: Ur an averapge, relatively little pberause
the rost pressures were not that dramatic. There has beevi ar
emphasis on decreasing lengtnh of stay, ornn getting those people
out a little earlier and on the same—day surpery. But it is tair
to say, as Bill was pointing out, that that's part of a lornp—term
national trend. New Jersey to some extent has been lagpoing
behind that natioral trend and what we've seen is, to some
extert, catch up.

It’s alsa true that as the coste of a hospitali ogay
becomes more expensive everywhere, anc every year it's Just

harder and harger to jJustafy keeping people there wnhatever the
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system. ODOnce you get up to $502 a day it’'’s an expensive resource
and whatever the systen, it's going to focus on getting those
people out a little soconer. _

As I said, we did not talk to patients, but we did %y
and <talk to a number of physicians who were perfectly happy mnot
to take, say, the hospital line, who drew their own life nslra
patient advocate rather than as a hospital advocate. And they
were prepared to talk about the increasing bureaucracy and the
increasing paperwork and that sort of stuff, but we ctouldn't get
any signifircant vchanges in how they actually treated their
patients or what they did to them. Indeed, things like nursing
hours per patient or ancillary services in New Jersey are up
under the last four years, have gone on increasing per case. So
we don't see any dramatic charnpes 1n either hospital/physician
relations or physician/patient relations that stard ocut beyond
the rnotion that everyone knows they have to live within a budpet
and everyone is5 beinpg erncouraged to think hard about length of
stay.

ASSEMERLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thank you. I might say as a
physician who agmits almost no patients to the hospital — 'm &
dermatolcagist —— that 1 have seen in the other physicians many
influences upon them that are coutside the DRG that [ think are
irifluencing their bpenavior. I see them cooperating amazingly
with the administration arc committee work arnd checking up orn
each other and setting up systems of— So 1 was poing to let
maybe some of the medical people pet into that because 1 really
do feel that there's an ongoing, and maybe slow, but nonetheless
relentless process of chanpge of physician behavior. And Jjust
what the turning point comes between that and malpractice rates.
I don't &now, put you Kknow, that worries me a little pit I must
say.

i°m goirip to ask that we go on. Thanks very much. X
really appreciate your patience and 1 hope you can stay for a

while. Do you have to get back?



DR. SAPOLSKY: We have to get back, yes.
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Well, I certainly appreciate your
coming. 1 think it’s an extraordinary thing that you did this

R X

for us. N

We're going to go a little bit out of order and ask Dr.
" Carnes to make his presentation next. Dr. Carnes is #Pfresident
elect of the Medical Soriety of New Jersey and a fellow sufferer
along with me.

D R. HARRY C ARNES: Now we're going to hear from
those in the trenches.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: 1 rount myself as one of them.

DR. CARNES: The ones who are talking to the patierts
that Assemblyman Frelirnghuysen was speaking of before.

I'm here this morning as the Fresident elect of the
Medical Socriety of New Jersey with approximately 1@,00@ members
representing the overwhelminog majority of physicians practaicing
medicirne in the State of New Jersey. I want to thank Dr. Colburn
and all the other mempers of the Health and Human Resources
Committee for permitiino me to present the MSNI’'s views on the
DRG reimbursement iscsue.

The Mer-r=>: Seriety of New Jersey has beern opposed to
the DRG reimbursemernv program and concept since 1ts i1nception in
178 and '79. Whniie New Jersey physicians have cooperated in
every way possible with the hospitals during the i1ntervening
seven years to make tHis program operable, we nave seen nothing
of practical value to recommend it.

The DRG propram was developed at Yale University as an
experimental utilization review mechanism, not as a reimbursement
system. It should alsc be noted at the onset that New Jersey
physicians have had the most experience with this program, more
than any other phvsicians. We were the trailblazers for the
program. It was in New Jersey that the first DRLG trials began,
and where all patients — not just Megicare —— were covereg by
the so—calied ali-—-payers plan. Today there are four states witn

the all-payers plan. The remaining states have ornly the Meoicare



recipients under the DRG system.

With the above as background information, we feel that -
New Jersey physicians have unique gqualifications to make Judgnenf
about the DRG system. In 1985 the Medical Society of New‘Jerjey
developed a position statement on the current Federal and State
of New Jersey DRE reimbursement program. We remain strongly
opposed <o 1it. GQuite simply stated our opposition was due~£o a
concern over the premature implementation of what had become a
national program that we felt rould impact negatively on the
quality of medical care for our patients. The quality of care
issue becomes apparent in a8 prospective fixed pay system that
possesses the inherent potential for a reduction of services plus
an inappropriate reduction in the length of stay in an effort to
maximize profits. Our worst fears have come true. Patients are
leaving the hospital guicker and sicker. This is & given. ladies
and gent lemen. The Federal govervment has great concern for this
problem at this very present time. Senator Heinz ang nis.
Committee are studyinpg this i1ssue.

it is our considered oplnior that there 1s something
ethically wraong with & system tnat rewards ore tor doing 1l1ess.
This rcan only lead to a ratrovann of care because the less done,
the more profit the hospital makes. We, as physicians, have a
conflict of interest. We are encouraged to consider our
fhiospital’s finaricial heatth alorm with our patient'’s welfare.
This environment lends itself to less than the best medical care
for the ritizens of this State. tMediocrity becomes the norm and
we hear words like "average' bandied about. We see no redeeming

virtue in a system that rewards mediocrity at the expense of

quality.

In closing, let me state that as physicians we are and
shall remain our patients' advorate. They come to us in time of
personal health corisis and they deserve our best efforts. We
will continue to straive to give them nothing less. However, it

is very difficult to 0o so in the environmernt that now exi1sts.

As noted previously, the Medical Society of New Jersey does not



believe that our patients’ health needs are pest served by the
prospective DRE payment system. Thank‘you.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thank you. Do you have some
questions? (Negative response) No. i wanted to ask you, hguld
it make a difference if the SHARE system or any form of _cohtrol
on the cvost of hospital servire were imposed or would it lead to
the same problem that you see?

DR. CARNES: We feel that the SHARE system wasn't
entirely inequitable. We realize that there will have to be some
rate setting of some type and with close utilization we see no
problem.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: One of the things that I heard —
and we talked about it. When we increased nursing hours for
nursing home ctare, we spoke of the fact that —— or at least the
anecdotal fact that nursing home operators have tolo me that they
get pecople sicker in the nursing home now because they’re leaving
the hospital faster. I assume that'’s true.

DR. CARNES: we don’t have studies to prove same, but
anecdotal —— here we pgo again —— you Know, there’'s 10,008 of us
lookinm arourna here hearing the same thing from patients
constantly. We’re lettinpg them out sooner, in essence,
truthfully. Medicine is a—— 1It’s an art; it’s not an exact
stcience. There are very tftew cases of white and black. There’s a
lot of gray. To oecide what gay you're poing to go what on, 1s a
difficult, very subtle thirnmu. Arg there is pressure, 1t there’s
only subtle pressure, there is pressure to move ana pressure to
send that terminal cancer patient cut a little soconer, ta be
transported back and forth to the hospital by ambulance every
day, this type of thing. There are many, many things 1rn every
field that go o, but this is what we face. There are practical
problems, but very significant in the practice.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: I think the cost of transporting
them back and forth in the ambulance ran be sipnificant, too,
because 1 think it’s about $125 where 1 am to take them from one

placre to another in something that’s supposed to be an ambulance.



DR. CARNES: . Well, there's also a thing here that one
can get out guicker, they're weaker going home. If they have a
problem—— If they’re elderly, they have a problem, readmit them.
I wmean readmission is no problem under DRG. It's—— “No ;ohe
dislikes readmissions. That's not to be niicouragedrat ail.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Do we know how often that's
happening? I thought we were going to study that. 1 don5t know
what the result was. |

DR. CARNES: No, there are no long-term —-- to my mind
there are no long—-term studies in practically any sphere. This
was implemented nationally without practically any studies being
done. We have more experience, as 1 stated here, than anybody
else in the country and we’'re lacking.

ASSEMELYMAN COLBURN: Any other questions that you'd
like to— Feel free since you!re——

DR. CARNES: Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thanks a lot, Dr. Carnes.

Now, Crain Eecker. There you are. Thanks for
deferring.
C RAIG fA. B ELKER: Lraing Becker with the Hospital
fAssociation. I'd like to thank you Tor allowing us to testaify

today.

fretty much everything that 1 was going to say 1in  my
testimony has already been expounded Dy the previcus wilitnesses.
However, 1'd like to point ocut a few points that were not brought
up in the previous testimony and also some points that we think
probably exemplify our system and the gooo points of i1t, at least
as we have been seeing it and have been expounding 1t for the
last four or five years.

The first thinp, whaich has already been stated, is that
there is no guestion that the most, single most important fact of
the all-payer/DRG system has been the effect of paying of
uncompensated care. EBefore 1980 this was & seriocus problem among
our hospitals. In fact, there were over 16 of our 1nnmer—city

hospitals who were in danger of gdefaultaing on bonds or closing
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down theivr doors altogether. This has been the single most
important aspect of the all-payer system/DRGs.

We’'d also like to applaud the authors of the report for
'indirectly taking on the fFederal govermment for not paying i;éir
fair share of uncompensated care. Medicare right now does ;ibt
pay or does not recognize uncompensated care other than its Sun
angd has avoided its responsibility b§.dropping this uncompensited
care problem squarely on the states, hospitals, and the payerk.
Some states do a good jJob on this but none da it as well as the
State of New Jersey does.

There were several other points that were raised by the
report that we find significant. We concur with the report's
finding when it noted that administrators do not use or do not
view their hospitals as busiriesses per se with product lines.
That's encouraning. This is one of the myths of the DRG system
that this was going to — the DRGs were going to be usea as a
tools, administrators would use this as a tool in orger to Dring

their physicians in line in aoamission and discharge procedures.

And it just has not happenea. The agministrators responoed to
budget restraints by persuadaivnin physicians to become more
resource conscious. Ko I think as you poarnteo cout, Mr.
Chairman, that this has beern a very —— a ctooperative effort among

the hospital administrators ario the medical statfs 1n attempting
to make physicians more aware or more conscicus of <their
admitting practices. Eut again it was not the kind of gun  in
hand where the agministrator went to a physician and threatened
to rcut his privileges if he did not cut back on his agmission
practices.

Also the DRGS — the administrators vio not use the
DRGs in orger to cut clinical servirces. In fact, they were the
last to go. Having worked in a hospital for six and a haif years
in one of the ancillary servaices, 1 can tell you that 1 was
worried many times whenever the cuts came pbecause they never came
in the clinical areas but rather came in the arncillary services.

Clinical servires are given and stili will be piven the haighest

34



priority and are the last areas to suffer cuts. Administrators
are primarily concerned with maintaining guality rare and took
budget restraints out of other departments. o

But addressing that last issue, having said that,'ﬁhlt
of 9quality care. I think that>one thing we must be aware of,
that the cutbacks that are happening at the federal level qhﬂer
Medicare, the other restraints put on by <the §Etate to- our
hospitals, it is getting more difficult to snsure the qualify of
care is not going to be affected. We cannot rortinue to restrict
hospital revenues without experting levels of <treatment +to
suffer. To this end it’s not only the DRE system that is to
blame but alsco the rate-setting mechanism that's involved in our
all-payer system.

There's no guestion that the cost of care is down, as
the previous witrnesses have pointed out. New Jersey patients
paid approximately $338 less than the rest of the nation in per
admission charges. By accepting the DRG all-payer systen,
hospitals have been assured of fiscal sclivency which includes
payment of uncompensated care, bput cur revernues have also,
likewise, been severely restricted.

I1'd 1ike to just address one comment that was made by a

previous witness that New Jersey hospitals have better surpluses

than they did before. While this may be true, we are not
swimming 1in gcollars. 1ast year or 1984 we had a8 total bottom
line of %43 millior. It sounds like a lot of money until you

start talking about a $4 billion system and a bottom 1line of
about 1.3%. All you have to dgo is go across the river to
Permsylvania and those hospitals were running anywhere between 12
and 17% bottom lines. The surpluses are riot available to us +to
take care of capital costs. We have to borrow far more dollars
than the rest of the nation does because we don't have the equity
to put into it. This is certainly a problem and it’s one that
needs to be addressed in the future.

As for early wgischarge, I would jJust like to point ocut

ore thing I think that 1t is probably ceoing more than the DRB
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system is — the recent implementation of the peer review
organizations. This bhas turned the practice of medicine topsy—
turvy in terms of when we discharge patients. The hospitals are
at risk. They just will not be paid for patients who stay in
longer than the peer review organizations state. fAnd, in fact,
- we thave many cases where our admissions are denied after we have
provided the care. This is going to—— We're just now gathering
statistirs on the impact of this in terms of dollars, but we see
this as probably going to be an even more significant problem
facing wus than anything that could happen on restraints of our
revenues by all—payer system.

That's pretty much my testimony, Mr. Chairman.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thank you. Mr. Frelinghuysen?
Yeah, Jonn?

MR. KOHLER: There were some feelings that with regards
to uncompensated care as & reimbursement factor in the whole DRG
mechanism that the hospitals and the Departmerit of Health have
been less than rigorous in pursuing bad gebts or evern gdefining
bad gebts. In Exnhitit 4 in the article published in "Healtn
Affairs" by the three pentlemen who testified previously they
show that over time. zince *'79 to 83, that the percent charity
care indeed offered by New Jersey hospatals, the percent charity
Tare dropped, whereas the percent bad pept care went fraom &.9b to

4, S0, How Vo you account for that increase?

mR. BECHE # 3 It’'s & 9gifficult question and 1t’'s
multifaceted. first, we are not much different fTrom the rest of
the nation. That is a trend that's going on in the rest of the

nation. &Since the alli-payer system was instituted yes, there has
been an increase in uncompensated rare, primarily tecause that is
now paid as a factor. In previous times hospitals cid riot even
bother reporting that to the State because they knew they werer’t
going to pay for it. So obviously there has been arn increase in
that.

The other point is that some pecple would say we're

doing our job too well. That because of the services that we



offer and <that our outreach programs that we are tringing more
people into the system and the word is getting around that they -
can get care and that it’s to their advantage to get into thé
system as quickly as possible prior to their really getting iil.
So therefore, from that standpoint, yes, it has gone up. _ o

How vyou define uncompensated care is a differsnt
question altogether. Is the individual who perhaps has aA$30.000
home, but that is it, and is livaing on Medirare, and perhaps does
not pay their vebts, do we go after that person’'s home? There's
many who would say, “"No, * that we shouldn’t do that. It should
end up being uncompensated care. And that i1s where a good
portion of it— What we're finding in our studies is that a
good number of our uncompensated care also is the working poor.
The majority of the people po have jobs, but they’re "at the
poverty level and .heir insurance policy —— either they are riot
insured at all by the businesses that they work for, or that it
is so little that it just doesrn’t everi cover the basics.

ASSEMELYMAN COLBURN: Coula 1 ask, is the cost of
running the DRG system witnin the hospital any vifferent than the
SHARE system?

mMR. BRECHER: There was an i1nitial startup. There?’s no
gquestion about that. It was very expensive in terms —— because
all the hospitals had to be on computer systems. Frior to that
time there were several hospitals who gig rniot have computers. I
think now that everyboady is into the harness that the rosts are
fairly minimal when taken into the global picture. They are a
pain, there’s no guestion about that. Hospital administrators,
at least in the beginning, were very relucrtant arid complained
loudly, but now— In fact, we Jjust asked our board of trustees
the other day what they felt about it and primarily everybooy
said, “We can live with it. We're usedg to it now.*

ASSEMELYMAN COLBURN: Apparently the payment i1s made
for the primary DRG oiagnosis, is that—

MR. BECKER: Yes.

ASSEMELYMAN COLBURN: Or category or whatever you cali
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it.

MR. BECKER: Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: What happens when you get all
these extra diagnosis? Is it useful for the hospital to:poveiop
as many diagnoses as they can on the front sheet of the :ﬁart?

MR. BECKER: I would ask that Chris 6rand bhbbably
might be able to answer that one a little closer, better than 1
Tan. I believe that the primary diagnosis is what we're paid for
ard if they — if there are other extenuating circumstances then
1 believe it falls into outlier rategory, and that's a totally
different setup.

ASSEMERLYMAN COLBURN: Ano that?’s paid under a different
system?

MR. BECKER: Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURNS That®’s paiog coutsioe the DRG,
right? No?

mS. 6RAND: Well, the cutlier pataient —— it becomes an
outlier by virtue of the DRG system, by virtue of the length of
stay. Hospitals are paiog, it is true, for cutliers ocifferentiy
tharn those who fall witnin the typicai average lengtn of stay.
Generally speaking ocutlier patients with long lengths of stay ang
therefore to the extent these 1ong lengtn of stay patients are,
indeed, patients with multiple diagnosis, multiple complications,
are pgernerally paid at higner rates tharn those patiernts falliing
withirnn the bell-shaped curve. There 1is some consideratiorm
they're given for patients with multiple 1lilnesses. it may be
debataple by some as to the adequacy of that payment.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Well, 1 didn't know how much &all
these extra diagnosis meant to the records room or to the
physicians or to the nurses or you KnNow.

MS. GRAND: It is important. From a financial point
of wview it is important to the hospital to accumulate all those
costs in looking forward to the future when a new cost year might
be taken into account. it is oefinitely to their bperiefit to

total all resources useo Tor gvery patient pecause in the tuture



if the patient has multiple i1llnesses that patient will fall into
that DRG rate, the payment rate could well increase if you had
enough of those patients within a DRG. But it's really not so
much concurrent benefit as future benefit. '

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thanks.

MS. GRAND: There is the issue. There’s.no qﬁestibn
that hospitals and administrators afe knowledgeable as té the
most serious diagnosis of the patient with respect to where the
rates are for the varied diagnosis.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Which one pays the most, right?
Dkay. I Just wanted to get, again, to this question of the
behavior of the physicians and the thospitals and 1 guess all the
rest of wus in the health care. fAre there not & great many
influences in addition to DRG whicth are modifying our behavior?

MR. BECKER: Absclutely. 1 th.nk the FRO right row
without a goubt has had the single most aimportant ampact on
physician agdmission patterns, the lenngtn that they leave patients
iny, and for hospital agministrators who must look very closely at
these, primarily bpecause they are not paig at all tor services
rendered. And, again, 1 believe we're jJust now starting to get
the statistics dgcollarwise, but systemwliae we believe 1t 1s going
to be a very signaificant dolliar amount.

ASSEMEBLYMAN COLRURN: Thank you. Rca?

ASSEMBLYMAN FREL INDHUYSENS Mr. Cnairman, I have two
guestions for Mr. Becker. Ore is on hospitals that teach. What
do you see, given the present system the viability of those
hospitals that have tvraditionally been teaching, shall we say,
the next generation of physiciarns?

MR. BECKER: it*'s probanly goirng to be other factors
that are pgoing to impact on the teaching facility as opposed to
the DRG6 system. In fart, the DRG6 system probably helpea — the
all-payer system/DRS system helped the teaching facility because
they were primarily the ones that were located irmer—-city and had
high uncomperisated care lists. Sco therefore their rieeos were

more taken ctare of.



However, once again, the Federal government is cutting
back fairly severely in its payment for graduate medical
education and thaf certainly is goang to have hospitals who -have
iaJor teaching programs reviewing that. In addition to fﬁ;€?€§be
glut of physicians in the market, the current glut of physiﬁiins
on the market now also will have them 1looking at ' ;t.
. Incidentally, the State, along with the Hospital Association and
other groups, are now sitting down and grappling with that
particular probplem. I

ASSEMBLYMAN FREL INGHUYSEN: My second question is what
about the growth of joint ventures between physicians and
hospitals in profit—making ventures — somethaing that I thank is
occurring around the State, and how does it impact on the present
system? Where is the interaction?

MR. BECKER: The interaction with the DRG system and
these—

ASSEMELYMAN FRELINGBHUYSENS Yes, anag the overall
financial soundriess of the systen.

MR. HECKER: There's no guestion that the empnasis riow
is to do as much as possiple on an outpatierit basis cutside of
the nospital racilataes. Hospitals are attempting, at ieast in
terms of reccocuping some of that lost revenue, by startaing these
outpatient type tacilaties. I think 1t?’s gooo for the system
bpecause obvicusly this is not goirig to —— the ooilars that are
made orn these entrepreneural situations are not noing to
shareholders. They’re goang plowed back into the hospitais to
provige care in order to pay for much—needed technology. I think
perhaps that?!s how it impacts more tharn anything else. I'm not

sure that it truly affects the DRG system itself or the all—-payer

system.

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Thank you.

RASSEMBL YMAN COLBURN: Thanks a lot.

Now we have Barbara Wrinht Executive Directocr of the
New Jersey State Nurses Hssociation. Gooco mornino, ar pooc

afternoon by nouw.
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BARBARA W RIBHT: Thank you very much, Dr. Colburn.
Yes, I'm afraid so.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: By the way, before we go any
further, we're not planning to take any break for lunch. “é feel
that some of the witnesses might wish to do that, but <the
Committee— I'm outvoting you <this time, Mr. Frelinghuysen.
Thanks a lot.

MS. WRIGHT: Thank you, sir, and we certainly‘ are
pleased to have the opportunity to come and discuss our concerns
today.

There 1sn’t any gquestion that the changes in the systew
have caused a tightening. Our agmissions are giscouraged and the
length of stay has been reduced. tveryore who can be, 15 being
treated on an cutpatient basis. The only patients agmitted are
the seriously 111 or those who will require sophisticateq nursing
care after surpery or medicali intervention. A1l others are taken
care of at nome.

Wwhat we see, ther, in hospitals are patients who
reguire nursing care that ornly a tew years ago would be calleao
intensive nruursing care. Evernn on so-caliea penerail medicail
surgical floors nurses are giving 1nternsive nursing Care on & o4—
hour basis. In other worgs, admissicons of very 111 patients ano
discharpne of patievits who still reguire a substartial periocd of
recuperation at home transliates intoc a hospital census of acutely
11} patients wnho ogemand the fTulli attention of registered
professional nurses.

We applauo the hospital cost contairnmernt. New Jersey
hospitals have reporteg their '84 averapge hospital stay is %388
less than the national, and in fact, cTompared to the northeast
our patients are paying $537 less accoroirnn to the Hospitai
Assoriation’s data.

However, in New Jersey our association is questioning
if <these savings are reailly the overall efficierncies or are they
the result of rnurses working harg ano taster to enable earlier

discharges that can be translated into less cost  per hospatsi
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stay? Therefore we want +to bring at least four ctompelling
factors to your attention.

The first one is nurse staffing.  As reported by many
of our registered members it is at a critically low level. The
second is nurse salaries are not adequate compensation for <the
responsibilities nurses assume. Third, nursing enrcllment in
schools preparing registered nurses could reach a dangerously low
level if these issues of nurse staffing and nursing salaries are
not addressed. And fourth, the payment for nursing services and
their allocation must be removed from the room and board .charges
is our posaition.

Let me just elaborate on those four i1tems oriefly for
you. Tne fairst, nurse staffaing. Nurses are our rarst line of
defense 1 maximizing heailth potentaial, miriimizivig 1liness, and
regucing hospital stays. Yet New Jersey’s rank for tne number of
registerea nurses per Sospital aogmission has plummetea from 17 1n
the courtry 1w 1979 to 2Stn ain 1984. Tnis represents a ranking
grop of nearly SQ%. HnD we®ve recoomnized i1n studyirnio the data in
the Hospital Asscciat:on report that these pieces of gata really
need to be studied carefulily.

As  tiie svat= wW1lUH THhEe secondg oldest population in the
nat ior, this statfin: situation 1s critical. forr while the
ranking of nurses per hospital admissiorn has oropped, we ali krow
that the Medirare aamissilor rate nas contirnived to rise arnag in the
same periog it was 1ncreased by 1@%. V

The second is rniursing salaries. Nurses are the largest
group of health care professionals in nhospitals. Nevertheless
the average salary tor statf nurses 1s oniy %2, 006, a little
more than the $13,0a@ averane tor all employees, which oabvaiously
includes pecple who may have less than an hign school egucation.
These inadequate salaries exist gespite the life—anc—oeatn Ccrases
nurses face regularly and the iengtn of eoucation ang practice
skills the profession cemanas. Little atterntiorn 1S Deing giver;
to gogismally low sailaries, the increased work loac Tor more

intensely 111 hospital patvients, and compiex care rieeced by these



patients receiving care from nurses in their homes.

The thirdgd is nursing enrollments. The recruitment of -
nursing students into the profession has become such a serious
potentially dangerous situation. With greater opportunitiéS‘for'
women in professional career choices, and a substantially veduced
collepe—aged population nursing enrollments in New Jersey are
already on the decline. I would just add that while we are
eagerly recruiting minorities, including wmen, and <they are
slightly on the decline, they are still a very small population
of nurses.

Fourtn, and lastly, the payment for riursing services
and their allocation. Since 1977 NJIJSNA has beer working with the
Department of tHealth to establisn a system for clarifying the
cost for nursing care. Nursirng costs have traditionally beer
incluged under room arnd poarg charpes. in adogition to separating
cut costs, we are tryino to Develiob a system to assure thnat the
most ivitensely 111 patients are receiving the ogreatest amount of
resources. isclating nursing cost 1s ore step in adoressing the
need for additiona: statfing and appropriate salaries we believe.

in summary, we DEelleve Nurses purncut 1s rnot a healthy
state for anyore. we cammot wailt uritil patients? erntire
recuperation pericds are tounc to be lonper, frauoght with more
complirations, and tnus more costly to patients and scociety.

i rvosts rcontained buopets carm’t be baitanceo on  the
backs of New Jersey’s loyal ang dedirated nurses. Thnerefore we
call wupon the New Jersey Assembly to promote nursing’s health by
supporting the Heaith Department’s efforts to develep a nursing
cost allocation methood and by addressing the need for more nurses
at greater salaries. These actions wWill ensure that the adequate
numbers of new nurses tan be motivated to choose nursing as a
career and throunn these measures we can maintain cur citizens®
healtn.

Wwe certainly tharnk you TCr TN1s cpportunity To  share

our concerns wWitn yGu. Ao we woulo be happy to arnswer any



questions if we Tan or do further research for you.

ASSEMELYMAN COLBURN: Thank you. Mr. frelinghuysen?

ASSEMBL YMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: No guestions. Excellent.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: I think you brought up a Question
that 1 was neglecting, and that I think in the hospitil'qefting
probably all the health care professionals are having ’%o'itry
harder with all the things that are happening. I'm sure thatvcan
give vrise to — I rall it fatigue, people rall it burnout and
exhaustion. I don’t know, don't think it's a good idéa for a
patient +to be treated by a tired professiorial no matter whether
it?s a physician or a nurse. Ang I was interested that you
mentiorned putting the nurses? salaries in with the room and
boarag. Is that true of otnher professionals in the hospital too,
would you thank? Or are they split out i1nto another category?

MS. WRIGHT: well, physicians' salaries are not——

ASSEMEL YmAN COLBURN: Let’s say there’s a physician who
is a fulli-time. I guess he’s in a separate catepory.

mMS. WRIBGHT: These are rnursing costs. These are costs
for the ocelivery of girect care to patients anc there’'s ancther
entire category. i thank the Hospital Hssociatiorn probaply could
answer tnose guestionn Detter tnan 4 carn, DUT i Hriow  that
physiciarn costs are another separate——

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Separate.

rMS. witHT: Yes.

HESEMELYMAN COLHURNS: AHArnd pnysical therapy ang
respiratory therapy ang thinns iike that?

MS. WRIGHT: Now I can’t arswer the questiov.

ASSEmMBLYMAN COLBURN: See, I don’t kncw, when you speas
of this, whether we’'re gettirnn into the question of negotiations
with <the hospital or not or whether,; you know— i feel thax
it's thard +to separate professional guestions from nepgotiatang
questions if we are in any kino of a situation where one group or
another is represented by a urnion.

Ms. WRIGHT: Okay. We oon*t— We happen to represent

the largest group of organized nurses in the bHtate.



ASSEMBRLYMAN COLBURN: And I know you're not a union.
Do hospitals have unions?

MS. WRIGHT : We're a professional association that
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Oh, do you have that ability?
M5. WRIGHT: Yes. ST
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: I didn't know that. '

MS. WRIGHT: But I think — Just as the NJEA, the ARAULF

offers a collective bargaining service.

— 1 think the question that you’re asking, I do not think that
what you're asking me relates to whether a hospital is under
contract. Only probably less than maybe S% of the nurses in New
Jersey are under contract and maybe 1@% of the other—-— If vyou
add ali the physicians, niurses, physical therapists ano all the

health professiconals who are urnder contract, if there!'s 18% of us

that woulo be a iot. S i wouldr't want you to tnink pecause
pecpie are or are not unger contract it woulo make any
differerce. what we're teliling you 1s that the nospital rate

settirig systerfl, which 15 wnhnat you’®re here to adaoress, 1T 1s a
prospective  paymernt systen. we nag some of the problems uncer
SHARE, there’s no guestior. Our problems are fraupht witn the
fact that they are a majority women’s profession anac tnerefore
rnurses’ salaries when they weren’t regulated were rnot appropraiate
either. BEut as we have maovecs ano pecome more articulate arna more
powerful, for lack cf a better term, wWeE have beer able Tt andress
to you the corcerrns that this 15 just— You Know, pay equity
doesn't exaist.

ASSEMEL YMAN  CUOLBURNSE Do you think it?s any ocafferent
under DRG thari it was under SHARE?

MS. WRIGHT: Not reaily. 1 gor’t think we can say. e
think some of the nurse managers would teil us that they have
fewer resources to manage, and so right now we're in such a
critical state of staffing that I wouio—- Iri our experience in
workivig with the system, the rate-setrtinp system ocur proplems are
germane to a professicorn that has rnot beern rewarcea Tor The Kirnos

of contributions it's made. Aric truly, and I nate to say tnis to
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you because 1 realize you're a physician, if you look at the
average nurses?® salary— 1 just saw some stats recently on <the
average pnysicians’® salary. If you look, ﬁany people—— Linda
RAkin (phonetic) compared them, and as you look at the"nurﬁipg
salary rising over the last 20 years and physician salary ‘fisiﬁg
the gap—— You talk about gender gap. Well, the ec&nomic'gap
between physitians and nurses is astronomical today.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Getting wider.

MS. WRIGHT: Yes. Compared to— We were much closer.
As bad as we may have been 20 years ago, you probably were not as
well off and as you progressed we oid not progress at the same
rate. So obvicusly we're a very cost-effective source of care.

ASSEMELYMAN COLBURNE: Any agif ferences between
categories of nurses as opposed to categories of physicians or
are you Jjust making an average for all the specialties 1n  every
fielg?

Mo, wWibnis: Uur Tipures are so bad, 1N terms or a

professional proup ant 1ts reilmnpursement, that we oon’t ever Do

beyoric the pereral. I mean, the %o,k that we gave you 1s very
close toc a national averape ang is a New Jersey averape. opspite
the Kingds of economics TNAT We nave. We Ne&aro a rnurse speaxk irn a
meetario recently. she has pDeern a nuwrse for 38 2 years, mage

25,20 ang these nNwses are saying  that tnhne cohiioren  trhat
they!re educatirvig are coming out mMarinog SO, ¥y 1y Two years witn
a bachelor’s ceporee. The parents of these Chililioren are SayilriC.
“What am 1 doirng wrong?*

And in spate of 1ty 1 think 1 would just nhasten to say,
that there are still many, many nurses who are totally committeo
to the professional care, whoy, 1 puess, we have beeri 1n some ways
supported as a second wage earner so many of us gidn't have to
pay the rent and so we could aftford to work for less money. But
that?’s not the case today. You have people not stopping out of
their proftession or Just stoppairnD CuUT ionp encupn toa have a babv
arc they're right bacKk ari. Ive taiwkes to nurses who are raising

two and three children. Uur past presigent, Who 15 the +resioent



of the ANA has vight children. She's been the Associate Dean of
Rutgers Cocllege of Nursing. She has never—— She's done a 1lot
of academic years pbut she has never stopped out of nur:ing in her
20 years in the career and that is a pattern that we're Vieeing
because that’s a pattern for professional women. v |

So in regard to basically how it relates to the total
fhospital bili ano whose costs are pulled out and who are not, .we
can get that information about who is in the room and board{

ASSEMELYMAN LCOLBURN: 1 think we'd be interested in
thate.

mS. WRIGHT: But I think the critical thaing 1s 1t is
not our view, cocllectaive bargaining for the few nurses that are
under contract that we represernit have the best salaries in the
State. I think it’s pretty safe to say that. They were lead by
United Hospitals of Newark, iwut there are someg other irnstitutions
approaching because that i1s an influence. But i thirnk toc 1in any
way 1ndicate that whetner they’re unoer contract or not, 1t the
money 1sn’t ivn the systemn the money 1s not 1n the system. So
we're rnot blaming nospitals.

what 1 tnink that the prospective payment system nas
fhelped us to CO0 1S TO See where the morney 1s poing ano  hopefully
as efficierncies ocCur and as we aliocate the nursinog Ccosts more
|accurately we carn snow you that the patient who 1S S1CHKesTt may or
may not be gettainc the care, WH1Cn We Thirnk 1S wnat vou wWwoulio be
interested 1rn ang wWhat we’re i1nterestec iv. we're tryirig to pet
the rcare to the most intensely 111 persor. Historacally thatv
wasn’t the case 1n our view unader SHARE because whetner the
patient—— I live in the Frinceton area so i apolcopgize 1f someone
is here from Frinceton, but whetner a patient was admitted to
Princetorn Haospital with myccardial infarction or to Newark Betn
Israel, the chances in many cases were that the patient who came
to Frinceton had marny more resources around him than the patient
that wert to Newarw bBetn lsraet. Hno sO the intensity O Nursivo
care in many cases, anoc i'm peneralizing, of the patient who

mignt have been & singie parent, Mmignt have hac many other



chronic problems, wmay wnot have had a Job— It*'s a whole
different ballgame to nurse that patient. And so from that
perspective it wmay be that as we'’®ve moved into prospective
payment we've improved some aspects of the care, but we have been
under serious difficulty under any system. It is because we
" weren't there struggliing when we didn't have regulation and now
when we do have regulation it’s probably even tougher.

But 1 speak for nurses in New Jersey who are at the
dbedside. The majority of our membership are pedple givaing care.
There are manapers in our association also, and 1 think they will
speak to you ang they can give you & much more graphic picture of
where it is from the management point of view. Wwe try to
urnderstand bDoth sices and certainly work very closely with ali
arig  represent all nurses. But 1t is a oilemma ard 1 feel baoly
havivig to braing these kinos of messapes because we think New
Jersey nurses are supsrior. We think that they give fantastic

care. I mean you’re on the other end of tnat.

ASSEMRBLYMAN CO_RURN: 1 see them piving very gooo care
myself.

mS. WR1GHT = That’s right. And so to nave to report
this King of & meco--c Thirk what welre tryinoc to say 1s 1t we

don't petr on these 1szues ano adoress them, we cari experct tnat
welre poing to have 1vcoreasing problems. I tnink that ranxking
figpure, the fact tnat we would orop from 17 in the country of
nurses per aomissior. Lo 23tnh tells me-— We Just found that
statistic in that way. It was releaseo eariier. Where we saio
Nnow we Know why the nurses are telling us i1t’s so tough outv
there. They wuseoc to have more riurses to do the kinds of care
they needed. Now they have more irntense care and fewer nurses to
do it. So it's reaily, 1t's tough.

We krnow vour 1ob is tounn, too, arid 1 thainxk the only
one that might be harger than a nurse—

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Dermatcoclopists por’t have sucn a
toupn time in the hospital.

MS. WRIGHT: I por®t know your area of practice.

<t



ASSEMBLYMAN COLEBURN: That's what I am. I Just observe
over there. I really don't work very hard in hospitals ana I -
think you should tell us these things, as you are. You® re
supposed to be candid in these hearings. I'm usuallyﬁ pr.%fy
candid, too, so— .

MS. WRIGHT: Well, we think maybe as a politician your
Job is as hard as a nurse.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: No, 1 th;nk the nurses’® jJob is
harder. 1 have to admit that.

MS. WRIGHT: Well, we want to work together with you.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Okay. Just a minute.

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: You made reference in your
testimony to the Heaith Department's efforts to agevelop a rwursing
cost allocatiorn methoa?

MS. WRIGHT: Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN FREL INGSHUYSEN: 1here's some materiai on

that or 1is tnat something that’s 1n the wishful tninking’

department?
mo. WRIGHT: it’s anteresting. That’s an exampie of
New Jersey being in the vanguarao. In 197¢ under tne wailver

there were moneys for researcn under the waiver arnd we startegc in
*77 and niine years later we stili haven’t been able to developo
the system. fart of that has to do witn the fact that the Healtn
Departmernt has priorities. They’ve nad to et tne waiver
renewed. Now they’re tryinpg to pet uncompensated care ang so we
thaven't been able to pet the resources in the Health Department
that we need.

ASSEMBLYMAN FREL INGHUYSEN: wWell, througnh tne {nair and
with the Chair’s i1rngulpence, maybe you Coulo provide us with some
of your feelings on this area. i must say that as a proup, anc
I*m sure Dr. Colburn shares this, Tthe nNurses have been extremely
active in lobbying and educatinn us. i persorialiy fing that,
I've found 1t ftascinataing gpetting to know those hospltals 1n my
neck of the woods pbetter and the role tne nui-ses, az part of the

teamn, essertial part of the tean. S0 Ttor tnat i thanmk you, but i

P
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think i1t would be valuable given some of the discussion we've had
to have whatever thoughts you may have'on paper.

MmS. WRIGHT: Good. We didn't want to overwhelm you at
this point because we know the kinds of issues that are “being
brought before you, but that probably is the only way thatJﬂeig@n
come up with some kind of attempt—— It isn’t a solution, but it
will begin to help us. And the Health Department is doing what
they can, but we need more resources in the Health Department to
do it.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: We'd be happy to know more about
that.

MS. WRIGHT: Yes.

ASSEMEBLYMAN COLERURNS Because, you know, reaily 1'm
sure the public agrees and the physicians ctertainly know that the
nurses are extremely importarnt in hospitals, but I will have tao
warrn you that when you start making too much moriey tne public
will turn against you.

msS. WRIGHT: we’'o lixe to experience that enviable
positicon.

UNIDENTIFIED SFeAKER FROM AUDIENCE : We aon’t see any
danger in that.

ASSEMRLYMAN  CULHURNS: They teno to oo that, at ieast
when they think you are, you Know.

ms. WRIGHT: Ore of the thinps, ncocirng back to  your
comments about contracts and ccollectaive barpainivig, we nave founo
that institutions that are havaing strikes are literally short of
being closed. Haspatals cannct function. Hospitals are places
where people go for nursing care, as you Know, anag the physiciar
may give certain treatment, surpery, or whatever, but the &4—hour
treatment plan is the nurses’® plan.

ASSEMEBLYMAN COLBURN: That's true.

MS. WRIGHT: So without the nurse we see them— Well,
you shared one with us for 77 oays 1 beliaeve, it you are inn the
Willingboro area.

ASSEMRBLYMAN CULBURNS Yean, 1i'm on the stafft.

14}



MS. WRIBHT: All right. And we pgrieve those kinds of
situations. We don't 1ike to see hospitals have to move to
strikes, but <o get the message out sometimes you have 'tpm>¢o
this. But hospitals cannot function without nurses anéfﬁejhﬁow
that you’re hearing usy, and we don't mean to say you're ndt,gﬁnd
Assemblyman Frelinghuysen is being featured in our newslet;gfggﬁd
is meeting with the nurses this month. S0 we want to continue to
work. We'll be back on compensating care, I have to tell you.
That’s a separate issue, but we're working on that. We think
that is critical. Obvicusly that will make a difference in terms
of the whole system and we’l1l save that, toco.

So we'll gpet back to you on costing out nursing
services and also on our views on compensating ctare.

ASSEMBL YMAN COLBRURN: Dkay. Fine. Thanks a lot.

MS. WRIGHT: Thank you, sir. we appreciate it.

ASSEMEL YMAN COLBURN: Mr. O'Donmell, are you available?
He®s the PBRureau Chief of Flanmnming and Management, Division of
Medical Assistance, Department of Human Services.
€C H ARLES 0° DONNEWLL: Yes. Tharnk you for <the
opporturnity to testify on orne of the most aimportant pubilc poalicy
oilemmas facing the nation, The impact of cost containing
efforts on the guality of our heaitn care.

As some of the previous speakers mentiorned, there is an
impact because of Federal cuts. i wouio like to giscuss DRDs
from the vantage point of their relationsnip to & Cconcurrent
attempt by the fFederali: government to curtail the use of Meoicare
home health benefits. I would like to oo so because of the
special relationship bDetweert home health care and our DRSG
reimbursement system. It is essential to remember tnat DRbGs and
Chapter 83 do not exist in isclation. They are conly components
of a fair large health cvare system. In order to contrcol ctosts of
hospital care, New Jersey angd the nation have looked to DRGs as a
way to reduce lengths of stay. At the same time the federail
government 1s 7now tryaing to restrict the use of post—nhospital

home healith care. The combined effects of these cost contairment
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efforts are therefore multiplied.

First, however, I want to stress that none of nmy
remarks should be misconstrued as being in any way critical of
New Jersey’s unique DRG system. We in New Jersey nre"Qﬁry
fortunate for several reasons. RAs my colleagues have 5alréady
stressed, New Jersey's DRGs system is qQuite different from the
national Medicare system. Under our Federal waiver we have
retained a DRG system that is considerably more humane and
responsive than the one used elsewhere throﬁghout the nation.

Ours covers all patients and protects those hospitals with a hign

percentage of indigent patients. 'Moreover, our system treats
outliers, thase patients with exceptionai lengtns of stay, very
differently. The net effect of these various features 1s to

greatly reduce the pressure on New Jersey hospitals to force
early discharges. wWhile ocur DRSG system certainly provides an
incentive towaraos shorter lengths of stay the i1ncentives are
considerably more flexible and reasconable tharn the nationatl
system.

A effective DRE system must pe pregicatea on an
equally effective system of home care. For DRGs to bDe cost
beneficial and ethical there must DbDe a gooo nNnetwork of
sophisticated nome health care to  which patients can be
gdischarged. Ir patients leave the nospital earii1er arng sicker we

must ensure that they can receive appropriate follow—up care at

home. For example, think of arn 85 year ola wamarn who rractures
her hip in a falil. Frior to DRSS she may have endured a lerothy
and expensive hospital stay while recovering. Now, however, the

hospatal is likely to arrange arn early oischarpe ta her home witn
weekly visits from a nurse and freguent assistarnce from a home
health aige. The home health care ernabies the early discnarpe
and resulting savings. Good home care is what makes the DRu
system work.

For the elderly the principai scurce of this none
health care is the Medicare progran, and tnat's the probiem, we

have evidence suggesting that an intensive effort 1s being maae



by the Health Care Financing Administration to make major
reductions in Medicare home health benefits through unwarranted
and unarnmounced rew interpretations of 'long—standing statutory
and regulatory language. e

It appears that HCFA has directed its ffscal
intermediaries to force cutbacks in home health care by shiffing
the cost for essential Medicare services to providers, to the
states, and to the infirm. This has evidently been done withbut
the benefit of congressional authorization, regulatory review, or
public notification.

The New Jersey Department of Human Services fully
supports all reasonable attempts to control the escalation of
public health care expenditures. Inaeeq, we have been at the
forefront of numerous cast-saving i1rtiatives and utilization
central efforts. However, we will never conaore or  tolerate
attempts at savirig morney by covertly shiftinog the cost of
legitimate arg bacly rieeded care onto the shoulders of cur  most
vulnerable ang infirm.

HCFR  ang the i1ntermedilaries have not beern willing to
publish for comment amag review thelr guidelines for interpreting
the rules, which have always beer extremely vague arna, therefore,
subject ta a wide ranpe of interpretation. We are cornivincea tnat
there is ro case that could rnot be derniled based o one of the
arbitrary reasons currently beirvio given to provider agencles.
This sort of ad hoc acenial of i1ngivigual cases goes not reduce
overall cost of care by reducing overuse of service by those who
do not rieed it. That we could support. Instead 1t leaas to
denial of care tcoc some of the sickest individuals with the
highest care reeds and rno alternative care.

Our praposed salutions to end this imtoleranle
situatiorn center on actions at both the Federal and State levels.
We are strongly supporting efforts of our congressionail
gelegation to hold hearings leading to legislataive reform of
HCFA's palicies. Additionally, we are currently workirng with the

Department of the FPublic Rdvocate ang the Divisiornn of Agirng to



develop a program of legal assistance for Medicare patients in
which attorneys would appeal each Medicare denial of care. Other
states have had great success with such legal initiatives and
fhave been both financially and morally victorious in hearings
before administrative law judges. )

If we rvan defeat the Federal attempts at cutting
Medicvare home health benefits and if we ran continue to -develop
and expand other post—acute alternatives to inpatient care, then
our DRE system tan succeed in its mission. But if we fail to
ensure the availability of alternatives to hospital care, DRGs
may well fail. In summary, the DRG system can work only to the
extent that the rest of the health care system can meet the post—
acute needs of discharged patients. Thank you.

ASSEMERLYMAN COLBURN: Tharik you. Mr. Frelinghuysen,
anything? (negative respornse) 1 think this pets us almost onto
another subject ang sort of irndarectly back to  DRus. But one
thing that has concermned me, arnd 1 guess this is my anecdote that
1 keep repeating, trut when Medicare went into effect the home
health agerncies sudden.iy operated unger their rules. Kric & thine
in one day, in my counity 1in my towr, the cost of sencing the
nurse toa saomeame’= Sore to treat a patient went from  something
like two or three co.lars to $1@. Ang now—-— Anc the nurse
wasn't getting this monev, You KINcw. Ard now I thaink 1tv’s well
over Su. I Jgust gor’t kricw whether in the orgarnization of some
of these services we nave organized them to the point where they
may crcost more thanm they rneed to through the organizationai
requirements. So that’s something else 1'd like to see worked orn
because as we move more out of the hospital into the home we have
the matter of the personnel to treat the patients i1in the home and
we also have the trarnsportation.

I once saw a Medicaid patient in my office who was sent
from Burlington to Moorestown and 1 think they paid this
ampulance service $1cbd. 1 won’t tel: you wnat they pailc the
physacian. But in the future [ went twice to the partient’s home

s0 they woulon®t have to pay that bpecause even tnougn 1t wasn’'t

tr
I



worth my going financially I Jjust couldn't see spending %125

twice to have that person come to my office. TJo me it's
ridiculous. But things like that trouble me, and that's really
another subject. But I appreciate what you said and we'll have

to take all these things under advisement.

MR. @°DONNELL: Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Now we have Mr. Morasi, is it?
Is anybody here representing the home health agencies? (no
response) I guess we’ll move on then to Dr. Rubin of the New

Jersey Psychiatric Association. Good morning, or pood afternoon.

D R. KENNETH J. R UB I N: There are three of us
from the FPFsychiatric Associatior. We wanted to all come as a
team.

ASSEMELYMAN COLEURN: Wwould they all like to sait up
there with you? We understooo you were to go first anc Dr.
Videtti and Dr. Nadel--—

DR. RUBIN: 1'c also like to apoiogize because 1 might'
have to leave before the end of ali our testimony because 1 do
have to go back arco take care of patients.

ASSEMERLYMAN CULBURN: Sure.

DR. RuBIN: Firvet., o+ wonid like to thank the Committee
for the opportunity to appear before 1t. I am Kermetn J. Rubairn,
m. D. I am Fresigent elect of <the New Jersey Fsycniatrac
Association. 1 am a member of the Geveral hHospital Fsychiatry
Committee of the New Jersey Fsychiatric HAssoriatiorn. I'm

attending in the Department of fsychiatry at Monmoutnh Medicai
Center in Long BEranch. I am alsoc the Medical Director of the
Inpatient FPsychiatric Unit at Monmoutnh Medical Center ang the
Chairman of the Quality Assurance Committee. I have a pravate
practice in Long BEranch.

In my testimony I would like to inform the Committee of
some of the issues regarding the DRGS system in New Jersey and how
they affect psychiatric services, as well as the problems anc
inadequacies that the DRG system has failed to Gceveloped ——

excuse me —— has helped to cdevelop ana foster.
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One, clinical treatment of psychiatric disorders and
psychiatric patients in general hospitéls is often compromised by
the shortened 1length of stay, which is set by the DRGs. The
rlassic example is the treatment of depression. There 3@%‘3..“y
different categories and subtypes of depression. For éxqﬁhle,
psychotic, non-psychotic, adjustment disorders, récurfent
disorders, first episodes of depression, and these are all lumped
together in one DRG with one payment and one length of stay.
However the treatment necessary for each one of these is
difficult and reguires different resources, yet we are given only
one amount of time to treat all of these patients. More
specifically is the i1ssue of pharmaccol therapy. it is oifficult.
It takes a period of time to get a response to a trial of an
antidepressant. Ari adequate trial is usually three <ta four
weeks, which is just about the whole lerngtnh of DRSS and is clearily
over the mean for the DRSO for oepressiorn, at which point the
hospitals begirn to lose money.

Irn clinical practice you aomit somebooy, work them up
for tracyclic antidepressant amd then begin the mecdication anz
treat them for about three weeks before they have arn adequate
level bpefore you could expect them to have a response to the
megication. if then they ac rict respond to the megdicatiorn  you
are forced into the i1ssue of piving ancther medicatior, but yet
yourre over the DRSS arg 1t makes them an outlier, wnicn 1s  a
problem. if you wanted T switcn the patient tTo
electroconvulsive treatment there toward the end of the DRG and
there 1is also a great ceal of pressure to pet the patient out.
You may not get. a second treatmernt or even an ageguate attempt at
the trepatment and these peocple are pushed ocut of the hospital.

Another aspect of what happens is the pressuwre of rot
waiting a full <Tnree weeks and to push these drugs to higher
gosages sconer and possibly running inte side effects witn
different patients whicn you woulon't have before.

There are other issues of treatinpg major illnessec,

like tbipolar affective disorger 1ivi a manic state. 1t <takes &



considerable amount of time for a patient to respond to lithium
8s well as a major tranquilizer which has been used in this
State. By this they are near the end of the DRG. Then there is
the push to get these people ocut again befoke they havéwgi§%§3n
adequate dose of the medication or their Bymptoms are fn&im;;n
remission to the extent one would like. You had mére fiﬁé!%;o
treat these people where we're not bothered by the constriiht;;by
an artificial set of time. '

Also what is happening because of the DRGs are cuts in
budgets and the resources to treat the patients in the hospital.
Like recreational therapy, occupational therapy, riursing time
have been diminished. So therefore some of the therapeutic
groups that could help the patients in the hospital are lesseried
and again the patients are suffering and not getting an adequate
that they shoulda in a general hospital. psychiatric unit.

Number  two, the DRGs are giscriminatory against the

psychiatric patients because the comorbpid congitions are not

reimbursed at all under the DRULs. Comorbid concitions woulo be
anything whnich 1s rnot the major clagnosis. For example, in the
“Diagnostic angd Statistical Manual Three'" of the American

Fsychiatric Hsscociatiorn psychiatrists list dgiagnosis 1in faive
different axises. AXx1s arne 1s the major discraoers like
schizophrenia, psychoses, depressiorn, anog demerntias. AX1s two is
the personality aisorgers which can greatly i1nfluernce the lengtn
of time ano the problems that arise with the peaple. Axi1s three
are the wmedical conoitions which affect the first axis. For
example, nyperternsion, diabetes, congestive heart fai1lure and
surpgical procedures like fractured hips. These all clearly
influence the orugs useo, the side effects that occuwr, the more
problems with the toxicity of the drug and the potentiair for
toxicity, the time needed to treat the people and the combilned
factors.

At this time we are seeing patients wno are sicker,
oclder, have more complicated cases witn many comorbpic conditions

which rclearliy i1nfluence the treatment, the lengtn of time, anc

o
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the wmedications. They are not being taken into consideration in
the psychiatric DRGs. for example, recently I had a patient who
came into the nospital who had a myocardial infarction a number

bf months ago, was severely and psychotically uepressed,iwisﬂﬁot

able to take — not able to have electroconvulsive treatdéntfand

had wmedications, pbut I had to titrate and increase = the
medications on a very slow basis because of this. It took more
time than would usually be the case. During this period of time

the patient developed an obstruct in prostrate that reguared
surgery. All of these are cromplicating issues, but yet the
payment to the hospital was based on a psychiatric DRG, not his
hypertension, his theart gisease, or his necessary surpgery and
would not be reimbursed to the hospital.

1 also recently had ancother patient wnho naa had

cororniary artery bypass surgery angd had some 1rreguliarities in his

heartbeats who bDecame severely gepressed. There's a great ogeal
of caroiclogy time, electrocargilogramns, andg Hhe was ever:
transferred to <the CCu at one point, ang that wiil not be
coverea.

Alsco tThere 15 <tThe issue tnat some of the time the
psychiatric payments come irvn througn the mecdical service or the
intensive care uriitgs for example, arter an overaoose. Those
giagnosis ant treatments rengered to these patients 1n other
parts cof the hospital are rnot considerea in the rinal giragriesis
at ali as payment to the hospital once they come onto the
psyrhiatric floor. But the time that 1s spent in the ICU or the
medical floor is rclearly rnecessary treatment but is just not
covered. This is clearly giscriminatory, not fair, and it
affects the reimbursement schedule for psychiatric patients.

Number tnree, the State has rniow mangated that alg
physicians have malpractice, but there has been inadequate stay
in the hospital with patients with i1naogequate treatment for &
variety of i1llnesses. "Hs state above, tor example, 1n treating
gepressions a 1ot of patients will come 1v with a suicide attemps

or be psychotically ocepressed. Hra clinicaily 1t 1S KViowrs that



the time of greatest risk for someone who has made a suicide
attempt or is severely depressed to make another attempt is when
the patierit starts to feel better and is less adepressed. 'Qt this
point in time, with the DRBs pushing to get people out bfﬁhthe
medium, that it’'s just at the time that they might be responding
tc the medication, which is between the second and third week.
Then there’'s a push to get the patient out and into outpatient
carg and a less restrictive environment. This 1is the 'time,
apain, that these patients are at the most risk to have a suicide
attempt. It is not unlikely that there will be more suicide
attempts by people who were discharpged prematurely.

it is also a question of treating people with psychosis
ang agitation, that just as the psychosis begins to resolve and
some of the primary symptoms are lesserning there is a pusn to get
these pecple out. They!re rnot improveas encougn or stable en. daph.
There's a guestion of oaiscnarping a 1ot of pecople 1nto the
commurility in & more terucus state wnen they are barely being held
together as opposed to, 1f we had more time to treat these people

they®d be in a better ciinicai state, more stapie witn less ris<

of sometning happernawin to them, o other camplications, or
readmissions. Therefore 1 thirnk the recigivism rate wouid
gecrease.

numper  four, the Drls are not irigicavive or the

intensity of treatment reguirec or the alilacations T resources
rneeded to treat the patiernts. The DRLs are basec on catepories
of diagnosis, put they are rnot i1ngicative at all of the levei of
intensity cf treatment which 1s whether 1t pe 1vngoilvioua.
therapy, milu therapy, group therapy, the nurses’ time, pharmacoi
therapy, that is required or the alloccation of the resocources that
is reedged in the nospaital by the staff, physicians, arnoc ancilliary
staff. Reimbursement 15 based on the diagnasis and as we're
aware, a giagnosis 1is jJust a classifaication of a patient or a
oisoroer.

There are many other factors that go 1nto wnat  the

person's probliems will be anc how ta treat them. ror exampie, a

e



schizophrenic patient who has been a high functioning person and
had their first psychotic episode might reconstitute in a short
period of time. They might have a good family support system
~which would help them to function better in the community .and
net better follow—up. But for someone who has been ill for a
long period of time, for example, the chronic State hospital
patients, more chronically 111 patients we see in the community,
the street people, 2tc. who have no family support system, people
who have been in the State hospital system for long periods of
time are many times much more difficult to treat, take a longer
Perioa of time to reconstitute ano thern to marage them ang set
them up in follow—up programs in the community.

we are aisc seeing patients who are more ctomplicated,
who are more resistant to medications, by the nature of theair
nhaving 1i1linesses for longer perico of time, ana none of this 1s
beirnig taken at ali irnuo consideration ror psychiatric URLS. As
the State hospital system is becoming less utilizea because of

geinstitutionalization nore of the State hospaital patients are

being treatec 1iv the community peneral hospitals. iney're more
gifficult to <treat, reqguire  mnore  resources, require more
manpower, Thev e~ ~ rigearly nhave—— This shoulg be takern 1nto

cornsidgeration.

Ht Moorimoutn . medical Cernter we performec & stuoy of
bipoiar affective pisoirgers. They were stapec accorging to
sgeverity of 1ilinesses ~t stape orne, two and tnree. We Tourno that
the stage one patiewnts hao an average length of stay of 15 days.
Stage two patiernts were more severe and nag ar average length of
stay of 27 and the stape three patients had 36 oays. Tnerefore
for the last stanpe, the most severely 111 patients, they were
ocutliers 1i1n the DRE armao stape two they're way past the median.

it is clear tnat the average lerngtn of stay for
psychiatric 1lirmess will wvary according to the stege of the
illress. The more severe the stape of the 1lirnesse 1t would
require more time 1Y the hospaital. This 15 true for alti the

major psychiatric cisoraoers, the schizophreraas, schizo—affective
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disorders, uepressions and the manic vepressive disorders. These
factors have to be built inte the system and taken into
consideration of how much treatment is needed, the degree of
compensation, illness, chronicity, community resources, éb;;ﬁ;ity
help, hospital resources, doctors' and nurses' time and eﬁérgylto
treat these people. Some weighing should be considered of how
often, also, the patient has been in the hospital before.

Number five, the DRGs is a reimbursement system that
has been disguised by using medical terminology and lumping alil
of +the differert psychiatric diagnoses into a few DRGs. It  is
shown that you carnmot just use the diagrnosis as stated above as a
way to reimburse. we fTind that a 1ot of the psychiatric
giagnosis reguire a iornpger length of stay anag almost ail of them
are clinical cutiiers. Initially the State Departmenc of Healtn
was payirnn for those o & cost pasis but ain 19d50 the SHtate
Department of Health o©id away with the ¢clirnical cutliers,
basically as & way to save money ang not because tney were'
clearly i1napproapriate, whicn they are.

As stateo 1n some of the other reasons, youd Ccan see why
the psycnhiatric congitions reguire more time for treatment tnan
is beirip allccatec.

Number si1x, it is the assumption that the DRbs as a
statistical mooel for reimbursemert that psychiatric ciaphoses
ara lengths of stay approximate a normal curve., However, there
have beeri riumerous stugiles showrn ta the Department of Healtn ang
published elsewhere showaing that <the lerngtn of stay or
psychiatric giagnosis clearly does not approach & normal curve.
The distribution for psycniatric giagnoses were a rectanpular,
bimoaoal, with long tails ano i1ong beginnings. Therefore having
giagnoses fit into a normal curve, whew they tlearly oon’t, maxkes
it difficult if not 1mpossibple to work unoer this systen.

Seven and last, anotner ore of the proablems tor DRGs
for psychiatry 1s that not ali ot the hospatals provicirng  care
for the mentally 111 i1n the State of hNew Jersey ars .nociuoet  as

is the rase for all megicai anc surgical 1lirnesses. ror example,



no State hospaitals are included, only one county hospaital is
included, Bergen fines, and some of the other free standing
hospitals are not includeo, for example, Princeton tHouse. The
private for—-profit or the private not—for—-profit _psycbiffric
hospitals are not included either. Therefore what has ﬁapbéned
is that in these hospitals, specifically the later private
hospitals, are not included in the DRGs, that do not have the
same restrictions. The doctors are not under the same pressure,
and the patients are treated for a longer period of time and
could possiply be treated more completely than rould be done at a
gerneral haospital at this point i time witn ocur restraints. The
system 1is forcing a 1ot of patiernts to leave the generai
nospitals arna to pgo further away fTrom home to get care, whicn
alsc makes nvumercous proplems 1n Oeallng with a 1ot of these
patients since they rneed family therapy as part of the hospital
arc they’re ieavinn their area.

Mariy of these 1ssues will pe acaressec furtner 1n ather

testimorny. These are some of the 1ss5ues that 1 have seen that 1s
iriaceqguate. pr. VigeTtTi Wiii COonTtinue witn some of the otner
peficiencies tnat we see 1m Tthe psycniatric DRGEs anc  Dr. Nage.i

willi pive a summary.

i'c 1ike to tharne you once agalin Tor ailiowlrnn me tTo
testify.

ASSEMRLYMAN COLBRURING Thnars yooil. 1 thirkr we might wanc
tc ask you a guestiorn or two before you Do. L {=1=M oo you have
one?

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: 1*m overwnelmed bpy the
amount of testimornyy you? ve niven. 1 nave so many guestions I°'n
not sure where to begin, put maybe we'll get some of them sorted
out when the otner gentiemen give their testimony. 1 think 1*1.
#ait until completiond

ASSEMEBLYMAN COLBLURN: Owray. Yean, po aheaa.

FEMALE AIDE: is there any tenaercy to aver-—diapriose
Like in a hospital & brokern hip 1is a brokern NiD. You can piay &

little more. Is there any tewricency To OO0 that, To po tor  tThe



higher waiver?

DR. RUBIN: Well, you can’t in psychiatry because all
the comorbid conditions don't pay. We were told, initially,Myou
know—— I think for the general medical staff something fﬁ;&giks
Colburn alluded to before was to put down aé many diagnoseslgﬁﬁ j {
think that was answered before that there was some ﬁ?&d
factoring. But what happens in psychiatry, you just get paid’fgr
schizophrenia and nothing else is my understandang of it. So you
can have ten otner diagnosis put in psychiatry it doesn’t make a
di fference. In fact, the probliem is in the general hospitals,
like the two to three examples that 1 gave, you!re seeing people
that have two, three, sametimes four system ociseases and
frequently my discharge summary wWill have patients that have
diagnoses of six, eight oiagnoses, YOuUu HNOW, whicn complicate
¢chings ana S0 oY, put that you can’t to—— 1 mearn there might
have beeri some thought pefore, like some 1s rneurctiC OeDressio”
versus a psychotlc gepressiorn, DuUut that’s ali orne VRo arnyway, SO

I gcon®t thimk there is a terngerncy tco co that.

RSSEMB_YMAN  CULBURN: is any of tnhne DRos  problen
reflective o f the L11IMIiTatiorn on  1NSUrarnce peneradiy Tor
PSYCNI1A&TIric TtNINCSY JUes 1T NEVEeE any reiatlionstiilp &t &idi o pPast

practices or presernt practices oF otner coverapes witn cirtterers
—— noT other Coverages, DUt 1nsSwrance coverages that  are
availiarple for psycniatr»ic cisorders?

DR. Rubing Most of the basic coverab® Wiil Caver &%
adequate amount of time. Standard Bilue Lross coverape——

ASSEMELYMAN COLBURN: It woulo. So that 1t these toikes
could go 1nto the hospital riot uncer DRSS they’re better off
getting their coverage without the DR system appiieo to theair
case, right?

DR. RUBIN: Right.

ASSEMELYMAN CULBURNS That’s what you were sayino, i
think, in that last orne.

DR. RuRiN:  £ven tnoupn the starogarc piue Lross policy

is like £8 ocays arng That's weli belitw the ratilorai ienptn where .



think national length of stay in short—term hospital, which I
think 1s &6 days or so, still would be lower and Medicare and
Medicaid is above that, so it wouldn't influence that at all.

' DR. COLBURN: Okay. Thanks. Thanks very much. . I
think, let’s see, Dr. Videtti is rext. ' ‘

D R. NICHOLAS VIDETTI: My name is Nicholas
Videtti and 11 have the dubious honor to be one of those people
quoted in the lessoris from the New Jersey DRQ payment system in
that I am one of the &5 physician losers in every hospital. I am
the Chief of Psychiatry at Holy Name Hospital. They are specific
in—— '

ASSEMRLYMAN  CUOLBURN: Orne of the money losers or the
hospital.

DR. VIDETT1: The big morney loser. But we maxke up for
it 1w volume.

ASSEMHLYMAN CULBURN: S0 youd lose more.

DK. VIDETTI: I came here originally witn the 1aea that
1l ogidr’t realiy have to say much apout DRGs pbecause 1 felt that
it woulc be peating & ceE&s Norse 1n the sense that UREsS go 1ot
apply to psychiatry. Nati1orwlce thnere i1s an  exemptiorn  tor
psychiatric 11!VEesses 1r ceneral hospltals antc they wlll riot be
inclugeo 1 the DRo system mationwlge Tor The rnext two years
pecause there 1is wnot an aceguate amount of information yet to pus
these various Claprnosls 1nto & cateQory. For instance, we have
eight ci1fferent catecories rtor psychiliatry uncer the DRSS systern.
Right now the experience 1m the 4u—some nospiltals in New Jersev
that have psych urnits 1s that 9@% of ali these patviernts are unoer
category 43Q and 4b. There are oniy & minmal amount going into
other catepgories. The rniame or the cilaprnosis 0ooes not inocicate
the lengtn of stay or the cause Tor acmissicon.

Three peocple can come ir witn a diaonosis of depression
and one willl have the cepressicn resclveo bpecause the sociai
situation  was rescivec in two or tnree cays. Ut you tawke the
nice olcer persorn that 1S Comink 1n wWith the Gepressicon tnat 1€

ar onset, it’s & slow onset aimost 11He ClaDeTtES 1S amn onset 1N

Ve ol
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older life. wWe’re going to have 8% of women in this State and
12% of men suffer from dgepression at some point in their lives,
most of whom will need some form of treatment. However,'if they
put off the treatment and they dgon’t arrive in the hospital-ﬁﬁtil
they haven't eaten and they’ve lost 38 pounds and they’re
frightened to leave the house and they?’re not sure of themselves
anymore, it’s going to take much longer to get that person back
to health. @And if you’re piveri the DRG allows you, let’s say, ie
days or $3600 total to treat this patient, it's a 1losing
proposition. It?’s a piven.

As Dr. H&ubain saig, it goesn’t include ali the x—rays
that have to be taker, ali the lab tests. If they had diabetes
as a concurrent 1lirness, the restabillization of the oi1abetes is
not includeo 1n this DRSS factor. it does not iviciluoge the
suicical patiernt who ne- cs arcunac—the-clococxk watching on a one—to—
arie basis. 11 1t tarkes is two gays of this constart watchainog of
someone who is threatenirg to Ki1il themselves anc youw’re trying
to keep them alive, anc you've utilizec an awfui 1ot of the furos
that we were pivern Tor the wnhole stay. If you can reverse tnis
thainkaing, this Tturmes visiorn, a cepressec persar nas to petr  to
the point wnere they'li taxke mediCaticorn ang want TtTo 11Vve, Ther
you've alreacy passed the amcount of time youw re aiictted tor &
gepression.

DRius 1w trhis btate, anc maype 1n other states tod, were
an afterthoupnt. Tney threw tnis in—— For psychilatry, bpbiease,
I'm talkaing about psychiatry. I have trouble just Knowing about
psychiatry, let alore the rest of medicine. Hna the reasony they
were throwrn 171 was Just to have saomethaing to offer. wWher
psychiatrists from New Jersey offerec the btate Departmert of
Health i1input tney choose Mmoot to take 1t. NCwW, wnatever the

system was at tnhat point, two oisastrous things happerec. OUne i1s

that we were saddled with—— We went from being a winrminp system,
that 1s i1rn psychilastry 1n New Jersey ali yol rieeces was & Sg»
occupancy rate ang you bDroke ever. S50 tnat evervy patient youl

admitten beyorit That WasS & moneymaxker ror the hospltai. 1hN1Ss was



pre the imposed DRGs. At this point depending on the physician,
each hospital will tell you we lose money. One physician was
told that he lost $68B,088 for us with your 1080 admissions wWwith
the diagnosis of depression. Now what also happens if yoh’re in
the losing system you're not going to get the newest equipméqt,
- you'vre not going to get extra services. If there is a«shértige
in another part of the hospital they have even pulled the nurses,
as short as we were, from our unit.

Now, people from the Hospital Association did say, and

rightly S0, that we're not gettinpg direct pressure from
administration. It’s not that kind of pressure. Eut when you go
to the administrator of the hospital and you say, “"We need more

funds arnd more help to function® he will say that, "You're losing

money for us." When we ask, "why don’t you go to the State to
complain?® the arnswer 1s, "There’'s a one percernt bonus at the end
of the year for not coiiclainino. " And psychiatric servaices in

this State, the 1w tbeds, approximately, that we cover in the
general hospitals would cost the Hospital Association more than
the one percent they wouid lose. They would rather pet their one
rercent than fipht fo eguality.

Secore Lrwwe = TNAT We really have that's going to be a
big problem fcr the Suate of New Jersey a few years down the line
is that, sadly, only the general nhospitals with DREs nave left
private fhospitals withour DRE payment reimbursement. Whicn means
that the cost for the same treatment for the same lewnigth of time
in a gerneral hospital versus a private hospital coulo be the
difference betweern $360¢ for your general hospital and $38,000
for your private hospitail. Now, if you have good coverage right
now, the Ffirst <thirng you say is, that's wonderful, nobody
suffers. But the trutn is that the insurarice compariies that are
Ppaying private hospitals have to increase their rates for ali
supscribers in all parts of the State, sO really we all end up
payirng for havavrio the privilene of a few private hospital be free
of DRGs. If were going to burden everyone, it should be witn an

equal burden. Arid psychiatry doesn't fit.
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Now we all know that there has to be some form of cost
containment and we all are willing to go along with anything that -
is feasible, but when you start off with something that gives yoh
a pair of lead shoes and doesn't allow you to run the race, it 4is
unfair to say the least. ‘

DRG-- For instance, the DRG system as it was
established was worked on a diagnosis. It did not include the
social pressures that the person had in the past year and what
that patient will go back home to. The person who has a good
family who is caring and supportive will be able to 1leave the
hospital wmuch earlier than the patient whose family doesn't
understand, doesn’t care, or has rno family at all. It*s— The
vevamping that has to be doney, really, on the DRGs, if we’'re
goeing to use that term at all, has to be within psychiatry
because we're the ones that are going to, in the lonp run, su fer
the moest with minimal payments to psychiatry as gucteo 1 this
New Jersey experience. More of ouwr staff, moere of our
psychiatrists are leavirng the peneral hospital staff. Tney'd

rather wvot be on the staff if they have to be hampereo 1w thelir

treatment.

i thaink I°d like to opass 1t on.

ASSEMEBLYMAN COLBURN: Cculd I ask you sort of a semi-—
related guestion, maybe. Are the private psychiatric hospitals

subjected to these screening programs?

DR. VIDETTI: Screerning proprams?

ASSEMELYMAN COLRURN: The ones that you have these local
screening units in the counties that decide whether the patient
can be admitted to a psychiatric hospital.

DR. VIDETTiI: No. I would have to say offhano, “No" in
this sense that whern you screen, your insurance is alsc
screening.

ASSEMELYMAN COLBURN: I don’t think they would be.

DR. VIDETTI: And if you're—— For instance, at one of
the private hespitals if you do not have adeguate cuverape you

must have $£@, 202 up—-front before you can get in the door.



ASSEMBL YMAN COLBURN: Okay. I Just wanted to ask you
that. That's a little off the subject.

Rody did you want to ask anything?

ASSEMBL YMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: I Just had a ques%ion.
People are being placed under some guise, I assume, in facilities
by psychiatrists and others. In what sort of facilities are they
being placed in? Are they being placed in facilities that treat
alcoholics, substance abusers? What are the normal settings?
There must be something out there which provides for placement.
Would you rcomment on that? And what percentage of the
individuals are we talking about here that you see, in a general
sense, have substance abuse tied into their condition? Why can't
you, in fact, use those DRG categories and don't you, in fact,
use some of those DRG catepories to caover the medical costs?

DR. VIDETTI: The payment for DRG category is usually
for the main illness. I1f someocre comes in with a substance abuse
problem that is what the hospital would be reimbursed for. There
are many good proograms for substance abuse in general hospitals.
There are many cutpatient substarnce abuse programs that do a very
good job. But I-—— The coverlap between psychiatric diagriosis and
substance abuse, there are large rnumber of patients whao have
substance abuse who only have substarnce aouse when their mania is
rampant. During their pDepresseo phase they wouldn’t think of
grinking anog the minute they become manic they might oo 1nto
alcohel abuse. There are patients who have come under the same
umbrella of substance abuse you have ar addictive persconality who
would also have in their pgernes or in the genetic 1lcading for
their family depressive ilinesses, schizo—affective illnesses, as
well as the manic depressive illriesses. So that yes, at one
phase of the illness you might be able to hospitalize them for
mania or another point for depression and still have an addictive
personality someplace in the settinn. I don®t know i1if I'm
answering-—

ASSEMELYMAN FRELINSHUYSEN: 1'm not sure you are. I'm

a 1little bit confused here. You have—-— There are a riumber of
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individuals that are mentally ill that you gentlemen look after
that must be placed iv some setting and I want to know what means
you use to get placement, whether it is in private ‘or public
setting. Which DRG group or which mechanism do you use to assure
placement? 1 think it's relevant to our discussion. .

DR. VIDETTI: VYeah, well the majority of the people, if
they?' re—

ASSEMBL YMAN FREL INGHUYSEN: If there’s a limit on the

number of DRGs that cover the mentally 111 then I assume that
there's enough ingenuity out there that people have come up with
ways to utilize other DRGC categories.
D R. WILLIAMNM N RADEL: Well, <there are other -——
there are specific DRG categories for substarnce abuse, for
alcohol abuse, for alcohol dependence, for organic mental
syndromes associated with either alcohcol or orug dependence. So
people whoa have those problems can be, you Know, appropriately
assigned those DRGBs. But I'm rnot sure that’s your questicon. Were
you asking about——

ASSEMELYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: No, it is. Actualiy 1t ais.
I think I— I'm not sure I want to say it three times, but 1
will. Are you using any of those categories now as professionals
for placement?

DR. NADEL = Could you rclarify what you mean by
placement, please?

ASSEMBLYMAN FREL INGHUYSEN:  Flacemerit in a private or a
fhospital or any other setting.

DR. NADEL: By diagnosis. Sure, 1 meari,, by ciagnosis.
1f someone needs, for example, £8 oay stay in an alconcl renao
unit because their basic problem is alcohol dependence, they
might be evaluated at the hospital and affiliatea with ano
referred to an ARU. DOr they might be referred to a couple of
intensive outpatient alcocholism programs that are 1n Uniorn
County. So we think giagriostically and we try to pet someorne to
the appropriate resource for their illness. If it happens to be

one that's psychiatric and i1is appropriately treated ir a
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psychiatry unit, we'll, vyou know, refer them there; when it's
appropriately treated at some other kind of farility we'll refer
them there. As Dr. Videtti was saying, one of the problems is
some of the facilities have bars to entrance of an 'iconomic
nature that make them inaccessible except for those pebble ~who
are fortunate enough to have a good amount of money personglly or
good insurance policies based on where they work.

ASSEMBLYMAN FREL INGHUYSEN: I thing I hear what you're
saying relative to the need to expand the number of DRGs for
the mentally ill, - but I'm saying that in the absence of that
occurring, then obviously some other categories are being used.

DR. VIDETTi: wWe're willing and we®ve offered to revamp
the systemn, to work as a task force with the State to set up new
categories which would allow for fair treatment for these
patients, fair return fcr—— You can’t Keep treating patients on
& losing basis in a hospital. But yes, they will be treated and
they are beirng treated nrow.

ASSEMELYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Okay. Thank ycou. Mr.
Chairmanrn, thank ycou.

ASSEMEBRLYMAN COLBURN: Thank you. Yes, Dr. Nacel.

DR. NADEL: I Just wanted to cistribute some testimory.
It'*s an outlinre.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN:  Thank you.

DR. NADEL = You may note that my testimony was first
given—— This is an outlirne of testimony that was first given
June 5, 1985 before a similar committee or a committee with a
similar name. The problems haven’t chanpned and 1 don’t think the
proposed sclutions have charnged either, so I jJust merely took the
liberty of changing the date.

I come here as Chairman of the Legislative Committee of
the New Jersey Psychiatric Assoriation, and 1 am presently Chief
of Psychiatry at Mmunlenperg Hospital in Union County. I am also
have a private practice in psychiatry. Iin former professionai
careers [ was Deputy Commissicorier of Mental Health for New York

City, that includea alcohcoclism and merntal retaroaticn at the time
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as responsibilities. I was also formerly Medical Director and
Chief Executive Officer at Fair Oaks Hospital in Summit, New
Jersey before coming to Muhlenberg so I'm familiar with a‘variety
of systems, public, for-profit, and not—for—-profit  general
hospitals that obtain in terms of looking at psychiatric -care.
I'm certified in psychiatry and also certified in administered
psychiatry.

At present my job after Dr. Rubin and Dr. videtti have
outlined some of the issues and problems for you, illustrating
them with some case vignettes, is to propose some solutions.
Now, unlike Dr. Videtti, I am not going to go along with anything
that?s infeasible. We have some of that now in a DRG system that
discriminates apgainst patients with psychiatric diagnoses arva 1
think it's about time that this should enad.

I would 1like something reasonable, something like a
level playing field that Dr. Weiner referred to in his earlier
comments regarding the study that was dore by the Harvard/mIly
group. #And I oo hope with a new kind of Committee, new Chairmar,
and Health Commissiorner <that perhaps the DRG system carn be
evaluated neutrally arnd its weak points, as well as i1ts strong
points, identified. I think one of the real weak points is its
discrimination against psychiatric patients, who could be anyone
with a psychiatric diagnosis. Unfortunately this discrimination
is part and parcel, probably, of larpe giscriminatiorn, to address
a prior question. But is most peointed, as we have the data in
the DRG systemn.

Now because of the inappropriateness of the DRG system
for psychiatric diagnoses, HCFR, in all 1ts wisdom, has excludecd
psychiatric diagnoses from its Medicare reimbursement systemn,
its Medicare DRG system. It did so initially for a three year
period and then recently this year has extended that for ancther
two to three years. This was not based on whim but it was based
on a sense of studies, one done by the American fPsychiatric
fAssociation of over a 1.5 million ocischarpges of patients with

psychiatric diagnoses. So very clearly the DR system gio not



measure the intensity of care needed nor the resources allocated
for the rare of the patients. These were things that we were
saying last year and since then we've had this study from the
American Psychiatric Association, 4 similar study from the
National Association of #Private Psychiatric Hospitals, zand
- studies such as the MIT/Harvard study which did call the DRGs ‘For
psychiatry <the most heterogenous and troublesome. They .could
probably gpo into detail by what they meant, but I think it is
acrcurate +to say that they meant that they really did not do the
Job that the DRG system theoretically was to do.

And orice it does rnot do that job, it creates certain
chance of profits or losses. If you keep a patiert for a short
number of days you canrn generate a profit if you thern commit them
to a hospital. And this has beern more the case for general
hospitals that do nor have orpganized psychiatric units than in
general hospaitals that o have psychiatric units.

The proposal in terms of sclutiornn 1is basaically to
exclude psychiatric units in gereral hospaitals, or patients
admittea to them, frio.- the DRG system, in a similar fashion tharv
Federal Medicare administers by HCFR does. Arngd we have a bill
preparea for irncviececu: s in the Assembly, and actually, Dr.
Colburn, wWE WwWoulg 1. <2 your advace in terms of how to  proceed,
whether you thaink the introduction of that bill at this time 1s
the best way to po, anc pernaps have youw review 1t with somecone
who will sporisor 1t.

ASSEMEL YMAN COLBURN: I thaink we ocught to see the bili
and take a loock at it.

DR. NADEL: I1i give ycu a copy of the oraft.

ASSEMEBLYMAN COLBURN: Fine.

DR. NADEL: We think 1it'’s guite important because
psychiatric patierits, typically, have very few patients
advocating for themn. They do ncot make good advocates themselves.
Back when 1 was City Commissiconer it was very easy to get 1@, qaeé
patients of mertally retaroced —— 12,008 parents of mentally

retarded i1rdividuals with whistles paradinog arcunc City Halli. It



was also comparatively easy to get the alcoholism folk to lobby
for a departmerit budpget because they saw the cost benefits in .
terms of industry in returning someone who has had a problem of
alcoholism to the workplace. '

But the psychiatric patients were very loath to ‘stand
up. Their families sometimes were inappropriately guilty that
they had someone with a psychiatric illness in their family and
s0 they were not as ready as the parents of someone who was
mentally retarded to stand up and be forthright about getting
services. So it'’s really left to the providers in this case,
psychiatrists, nurses, sorcial workers, to argue for improved
services. Of course, <this is called self-serving by some, but
they refuse toc loock at the tacts.

There's beeri discrimination right down the line that's
now been corvitiviued 1) the DRG system. The DRG system as
developed did not have psychiatric giagnoses anag the peaplie who

developed it at Yale felt that they should rnot be includec iv the

New Jersey plan. BRerause Yale—— FRecause the New Jersey plan
had +to be comprehensive the psychiatric giagrnoses were, as was
indicated, sort of anm add on tao the whole system without
sufficient experience. wnat was a DRSS experimernt very qQuickly,

without evaluatior, became the law of the land in New Jersey for
hospital reimbursement. we moved very quickly from ar;
experimental stapge where the results were rnot anmounced to being
the way all hospitals were reimburseo. This was particularily
unfortunate in the case of the psychiatric DRGs.

And finally, the Health Department aid agree to meet
with some psychiatrists. In testimony last year the Healt™
Department characterized that oneg meetivig as agdequate
consultation with professional groups, including psychiatrists.
dWe say that one meeting at which most of the psychiatrists
disagreed with what the Health Department was trying to do with
the DRGs because they did not fit clinical practice and patient
care, arid theri the Health Departmeri. and went a&lonc and  they

ignored what the psychiatrist said. We did ncot feel that tnax



was adequate consultation, and still do not. As 1 say, 1 hope
with a new Commissioner and new people in place that this can be

addressed.

¢

Finally, the Health Department did on a June ;5, 1985
meeting where the testimony was originally presented,-réid say
that it was going to get a task force together. Now, that task
force hasn't yet been gotten together. We did meet, fortunately,
With two of the Assistant Commissioners, Ms. Boldschmidt and Ms.
6rant-Davis (phonetic spellings) in June as the General Hospital
Committee of New Jersey Fsychiatric Association. Meeting with
them to go over the problems witn the DRG. There are problems
both in DRG construction and with DRE reimbursement, and they
advised us to harnole those separately and also were quite willing
to have us work with them, ard I hope this <time the Healtn
Department upper echelori will be willing to take a fresn look and
move TfTorward with the thoroungh going review of the DRGE system
because it is terribply poor public policy in New Jersey. Wwhat a1t
goes 1s that it favors the hosp1fals cutside the DRG system,
whicn are private, Tor—profit 1vm some 1mnstarnces, ana whase fees
are guite considerabie. Orne hospital has extendeod 1ts lerngth of
stay in the last five years from 30 to 5S2 days ana 1ts fees have
gone from $300 to $1QU2 a day. This is outside— This is by
virtue of the fact that the SHARE system only ctovers part of the
payers, as was alluded to by former speakers bpefore you toogay.

1 think that &a level playirg field snould be
established and everyone should have to operate with the sane
kinds of rules for reimbursement as well as regulations governinc
the use of seclusionn and other details of psychiatric care.

I fhave no further testimony and would like to comment

on a few of the points that were made by prior speakers, if £
might. In one case it was said that there has been no adverse
effects on patient care due to the DRG systemn. This is a point

that was made tirst by the pecple from MIT ard harvaro.
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: After they saio that you coular’t

measure 1t anyhow.



DR. NADEL: Right. But there are some things that you
can measure and there's some things that we sugpest that the
Health Department measure last year. One of those waé
recidivism, i.e. patients who are repeatedly admitted  to
hospitals. And what happens when you have an unfortunately'shdrt
stay is that person may be inadequately treated. 1t may be smafe
to allow that person to go home, particularly if they have a
family and a support system, but it may not be comfortable for
the patient, it may not be wise, it may not be the best medical
care. It may be safe because you tan be assured that the
patient’s family will bring them back should they decompensate,
once again, in a short period of time.

To my knowledpoe the Health Department has not yet ogone
& study of recidivism and I think it's the only entity that may
have access to the oata. I don’t know that the data exists even,
but 1 think 1t certainly would be worth a piiot project for them
to oo this. AHfAlso, the nature of the patient has changed i1n terms
of the general hospital servaing more and more and 1ncreasingly
chronic  lonp—term 1livess as State ard county faciiities aoc rot
do that Jjob any lonper. And natiormwide there's been a tremenaous
shaft in terms of where psycniatitric patients are servec. iney
usea to be precominately served in the public sector in larpe
state institutions. The majority of patients are riow served in
general hospital urats  throuphout the country, ang this 1is
certainly the vase in New Jersey. You have fewer pecaple in the
State farilities and they’re staying for long pericos of time.
In some cases you have two populations. As the otnher doctors
alludged to, giagnosis in psychiatry does not equilibrate witn
length of stay. It's not like a fractured hip; somecre can be a
schizophrenic and reguire 2@ years of hospaitalization. Someone
can be a schizophrenic and require 12, 15 days of hospitalization
before they go back to work Tor a bank, aor a major corporataon,
or in their i1aw practice or medical practice. Diagrosis does viot
really correlate with the severity of 1lirness or the kKincs of

resources and treatmernt appropriate.



ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thank you. On your handout,
number one and number two are alternatives, one to the other, is
that— |

DR. NADEL: Yes. The first alternative is vastly
preferred and that is— ‘ ﬁ;fyg

ASSEMELYMAN COLBURN: And wumber two would be your
second choice. ‘ »

DR. NADEL: Right, and it could not be the present DRG
system in New Jersey but rather one that's modified for many. of
the rlinical modifiers that Doctors Rubin and Videtti alluded to.

ASSEMELYMAN COLBURN: Well, then, three,; four, five and
sSix would be some mooifiers?

DR. NADEiL: Yes, you see—

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Okay. I just wanted to——

DkR. NADEL = There are rvo modifiers allowed i1in  the
psychiatric DRGs.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: 1 realize tnat. 1 Just wantea to
be sure what it mearnt.

DR. NADEL: Yeah.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURNS So maybe three, four, five and
six ocught to be—— 0On, 1 see, aray. Those aren’t major three,
four and ftive, those are minor three, tour, five and six, aren’tc
they? Sub—— You have bpDig two and then 8 and then one, twioy,
three, fTour, five, six under that.

DR. NADeL: Kipnt.

ASSEMEBLYMAN  LCOLBURN: Okay. 1 pot mixed up. That's
fine.

Do you have any questions?

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Yes, 1 dc. I toung all of
your ctomments fascinating ant to a ctertain extent stimulating. £

think orne of the things that, of course, you've recognized is
that <the level of advocacy is not traditiorially been there, as
you pointed out, for those that are developmerntally gisabled. X
think the level of aovcocacy is pgrowing, i think in large part due

to the families ano those interested in the mentally 111, oroups
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of physicians such as yourselves — psychiatrists and others.

1 think a 1ot of <the problem exists because of
Jurisdictional, shall we say, responsibilities betwéen the
Department of Health, in this vase, the overseer for DRGs iﬁd the
Department of Human Services. I'm not sure we're going to‘éesoive
that today.

But 1 wondered if you would just comment briefly on,
and wmake some distinctions on your ability as a psychiétric
assoriation, your comments on services relative to children and
adolescents the State provaides, DRG related or not, versus adults
who seem to pet, shall we say, more attention than their younger
counterparts. I know it’s difficult to go 1t in a short period
of time, but I think it?'s relevart to ocur gdiscussion.

DR. NADEL: Okay.

ASSEMBELYMAN FRELINSGHUYSEN: iIf 1t 315 relevant to ocur
piscussion.

DR. NADeL: Well, I think the problem has beern witn the
DRG6 system it's pbeen impossible for hospitals to exparna  theair
services. Iin other woros—— Ana, in Tacsw, one of tne coather

thirngs that has been gone in view of the DRSS system 1s not tnav

inadequate iwvdividual care has been rencerea, but whole programs
have been cut. I know of a propram 1n youwr home county at &
hospital that irntervered witn adolescents, actuaily. 1t was an

outpatiernt aoclescent program irnterveraing so that they would riet
progress towards the severity of 1llviess that wouloc reguire
hospitalization. That program, which was basically
psychologists, three social workers, was cut because psychiatry
became a morney loser. Now, mnict all psychiatric departments were
as fortunate as Dr. Vaidetti's and could only have $&% occuparicy
and break even. HBut other hospitais— §#sychiatry could, you
know, break everr or even be in the black a 1little bit for
haospital administrators. Wher the DRG system came into being the
plack became red and the psychiatry programs, whole programs were
cut. In other i1nstances not an identifiec program such as that,

but personrmel were cut in cccupational therapy, group therapy on
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the units, sorial work which provided for discharge planning ard
family therapy conferences and nursing staff. So that the
clinical —— the individual patient care was not inappropriate it,
there was just less of it, and that can also be gotteh if people
are frank. We? ve been trying, and we have gotten lettéré from
chiefs of psychiatry in three different counties at. wel l—Kknouwr
and well—regarded hospitals with good psychiatric units
documenting how, in their instances, programs were cut which ﬁade
it impossible to deliver care to certain numbers of people. And
that’s another way that administrations and doctors deal with the
difficulty of <the DRSS system. You just don'’t have a program.
This is particularly true in adolescernts which have traditiorally
been underserved in tras State, poth in the State sector and 1in
gereral hospitals anc 1n private psychiatric hospitals.

if the reaitn Department arnd 1ts State Healtn
Coordinating Committer zailows for the exparnsiorn of beds in a way
that for—profit corporations ocutsioe of the State of New Jersey

can participate, i*vw sure there will be arn expansion of bDeds in

whatever sector of LEQs the Healtn Department allows because
these beds are cutsice the DRu system. indeea, there are 1z to
16 certificates ~v we - mewvrming development of fimal repguliations

because there 1s & gprear geal of profit that carn be made in the
health care system 1re Aew Jersey 1f youw re in mental nealth ano
if you advertise so vou per yourself cut of havairnpg to accept bBlue
Cross, Blue Snieic, ™eZ.care, and Medicald patients. urne of the
hospitals in New Jersey has the highest rate of commercial payers

of any hospital in the courrtry.

ASSEMEL YMAN TOLBURNS Thank you. Mr. Alexanger, are
you still in the room? I was going to ask you to testify rext.
I think you come from tne town in whicn I was born, Urange. he

represents the New Jersey federation of Senior Citizers.
N ICK ALEXANDER: My mame is Nick Hlexander. I'm
the Fresident of the New Jersey fFegeration of Senicr Litizerns.

{ nave only a orief testimony to ofrer anog 1t nas to oo

wWith the pecple that somenow you ToOiKS have not  paic any
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attention, and that's the consumer. There's nobody here from the
consumer end of it. That means the people that get in the .
hospital and have to pay the bill. The problem with DRG is that
it places a patient in a group for payment. I'11 give youwﬁiuo
classic examples. Il had & letter from a member 6figonr
association from Glassboro and he said that he went for treatijnt
for an ingrown toenail and he was shocked when he got the ;biil.
The bill was $1500 for a toenail. Now he said two years previous
to DRG he had a toenail vremoved and that cost him $75. So the
DRG, according to this example, is really not going the job. Now
the hospitals are pleased. They!re as happy as & hog drinking
swill because what happens is they’re using an average to cover
their expenses arnd 1f they car get the patient out soon enocugh to
have some money, that goes into a surplus fund. Now, again, the
patiert suffers for tnat.

I nad & man come gowrn to my house over rourtn ot  July
weegkend. +He nao to go gown to Floriga to braing nis tather nome.
Now, his fatner was active until he was tolo tnat the father was
beginning to mentally siip a littie bit anc that he rneeaoeg som
care. So durainig the process of trivaing back, anc 1t toox him 45
hours of straight graving Trom Cri1orilga to get aown to Gi1bDsSTowr.
e finally pot the patient 1nto & hospital and they told ham  an
three days he'd have to be out in the street because based upon
his oiagnosis that they coulan’t keep nhim any lornper. NOwW Iy
advirce, if it wasn’t for the fact that the sorn felt upset about
this, would have been this: tet the hospital put the patient
cut in the street and then well take that case from thereon.

Now something has got to be dore. i mean you?ve
created a monster. You!ve created a monster in this way. Ir,
business you know darn well that the traffic pays for your

expenses and determines if you'vre going the business properly.

It dgetermines how much you should charge for your pooos. You
gon’t compete mereiy on progucts 1n business., vou compete upon
services or gQuality of googs tnat you corfer. FYn THIs 1S

geterminec o the volume that you have. Now, if you reduce the
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volume in the hospitals, in effect what you're doing is you're
increasing the cost to the patient because the hospital
eventually has to reguire more money. Let’s face it, they’'re not
going to be able to provide the services if you're goiﬁbl;to
create legislation that, in effect, denies them the volume that
they need to take care of the needs.

Now, I'm not suggesting that the patient that should be
cut of the hospital in three vays should stay 15 days. - But by
the same token, there is evidence, a great deal of evidence that
the patients are being put out erntirely too rapidly, out of the
hospitals. They're coming back to the hospitals. They?’re alsc
coming to the hospitals arnd the rext trip is to the morgue. And
this is what has to be addressed. You'® ve got to address yourself
tc the system —— that when you reduce the volume ivi the hospital,
that of necessity increase the praice.

The cther thirn is why should a person with, i1et’s say,

$75 ailmert pay bercause he's in this diapnostic related group, he

has to pay $15u¥ for a toenaill removal. Tharik you.

ASSEMBELYMAN CulbBunrhN:  Tnanks very much. Juast a mirnute.
Maybe want toc ask you & ocuestionr. Koo ?

HESEMBLYMAN FReLINOHUYDEN:  EXCellent.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: i Just, 1 aporeciate what you?re

saying. I gon’t kniow that anybogy here are the ornes, at least up
nere, are the ornes who imposed the system orn you.

MR. ALEXANDER: Oh, 1 &vicw that.

ASSEMBL YMAN COLEURN: Because frankly when i1t starteo,
if you were here at the beginning, it locoked to me like a way to
start the administrators fighting waitn the physicilans.
Apparently that didn’t happen. But I «now, I've theard some
stories 1like you have about the $600@ broken wrist ano tnirgs
like that. Sco 1 really appreciate your point of view and 1 thinx
the next witrniess might share scome of your feelings about this.

tik. ALEXANDER: Let me just go or & little further on
that. The propbiem has been Ccreatec rnot sOo mMucn by ooctors  ano

hospatals. I*ve been 39 years 1in the hoaspital Tieio ang 1've



retired now and so I know a little of the background of what's
going on in the hospaital. I was in an executive position so it
wasn't that 1 heard from say the porter dishwasher or what have
you. I*ve been on top of these things. éndvuhile it’;wgéhde
there has been at one time, and I'm going back to 1950 1 -lﬁéﬁs,
to where you had a situation of again patient days. Nowiidﬁfﬁé
been in the hospital yourself so you know what we mean wh:ﬁ_*ue
say patient days. Now if you don't have the patient days 'You
are not able to meet your daily obligations and this is the .way
the administrator determines whether he is either breaking even,
losing morney or makivig morey, one or the other. #fHnd this is the
proplem angd I think this 1is the area that mostly should concern a
croup such as yours, that whern you review ali this testimony thagc
you?!ve heard, that I gor’t think there is that much of hospitaly
antg gdgoctc * shenanipans, as 1t is tnat & situation is created by
iegislative bodies that i1n effect they created contcitions  where
the hospaitals are not making morney so they nave to increase the
morey —— the rates. 1hank you.

RSSEMRBRLYMAN CULBURN: Thnanks a lot. Dr. Framicn,
you’ve waited long anc patiently. Good afterncon.

D R. FRANK J. PR IMICH: Gooo afrerncon. i ve
waiteod even lornper tharn you thirnk. i*ve beern ten years waitind
for this evaluation of the DKGs.

New Jersev'’s 1nnovative metnhoo oF  reirmpursement has
beern characterized by & pross lack of foresipont, &8no an appaiiinc
lack of integrity or accuracy in official proclamations regarcing
results as the prooram evolved.

The Department of Health’s unsupstarntiated contentions
of rost savings arno improved guaiity of care have beern wigelv
publicized. Opjections and gQuestions ra8l1sec  originally by
individuals 1like myself anag later by the Menicail Society of New
Jersey have gone essentially urianswered. The majoraty of major
players in this charade, for a variety of selif—-servivib reascris.
either openly supportec the program orf withnelao justairtianilie

critaicaism.



Patients, with the most to lose, had no direct wnor
knowledggeable irnput other thawn through their‘physicians. And we
goctors, ironically, were the only ones whose testimony was
discounted as self-serving berause of our objections téiﬁSVQr
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regulation. .
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New Jersey Public Law 1978 Chapter 83 is finally “b!ing
shown to have been an ill-conceived and ill—advised piece of
legislation. If we are to intelligently pursue a sclution to ocur

;
current problems, that concession must be made. To waste
valuable time trying to rearrange the deck chairs on this ill-—
fated Titanic rather than pave the orcger to abandon ship in  an
orderly fashion will only increase the eventual toll.

Any constructive oOiscussion must De  precedec by a
review of the miscornceptions and deceptions thnat got us into thas
mess. First was the benigrn ang geceittui irntroguction of this
iethal system as & i1imiteaq, voiuntary, experiment. Tnis serveu
to  renger moot The well—-warranted concerns of those of us  wnoo
have nrnow been provern prophetic. To all 1ntents arig purposes DRos
have beern rnorne of the above.

Limitations have been few. They have comsistea ofF
exclusion of & smali Nnumber of Specialty institutions  whereain
DRGs are opbviacusly 1nappropriate. voiunteerism cilsappeared atter
ten hargog—pressed hospltais asked to be 1vnciuced amono  the oo
institutions sSeiectec TOr What Was to have peen the pliot stucy
i 1980, Experaimer:t 1s probanly the most misused of the three
words unless the pecople of New Jersey are to be consideres puirnea
pigs to be used by the fFeceral government without their anformed
consent.

H#t lonp last we are supposealy here to evaluate thas
experamenrnt. +#1l1l the evigerce that 1 am aware of i1ndicates that
DR6s have addeo rnicthing but confusior, complexity, and additioriai
costs. For anyore to properly jucpe DRGs 1t 1s imperative that
there pbe an awarerness of the Ccammor MISCONCEDTtlons that prevalil.

Most  referernces to the New Jersey rate-settinpg systen

gesigrnate the erntire process as DRus. inat gerneralization alorne



has been responsivple for supportaing comments from presumably
knowledgeable i1individuals and organizations which in no  way
endorse the actual DRG process.

let me give you a few examples. Commercial insﬁbers:
Since the equal billings provisions of Chapter 83 gave them a
competitive edge, vis—a-vis Blue Cross, lobbyed strongly for its
passage and want it to continue. Hence they offer 1little
objectiorn to the irequities of the DRGs and repeatedly express
their high opinion of New Jersey’s DRGs.

Hospitals administrators, particularly those with a
high indigency census, benefit tremendously from the
uncompensated costs allowed by Chapter 83. Therefore they extcli
the virtues of DREGs. Questiorned directly regarding comparison of
the actual billing process witn the prior SHARE system, 1 have
yet to find an administrator who woulo not admit that DRus are
costlier and more cumbersone.

Bureaucrats entrusted witn agministering The program
try to avoid pubiic panic throupn reassuring statemernts. insteao
of beiwmg fortnrignt they look tor scapeocats to account tor  the
failure. Goverrior Kear, pitafulily misguiced by his acvisors,
missed the goloen opportuinity to hang This aipatros arcounc the
rieck of Brencen Eyrne. worse stidi, he has nighiy recommenaec
our program to the other governors., Wilitn his growlirno Wationad
prominence 1t Seems unlikely that he woulo want to ftace tne
embarrassment of the needed turnarounac. His opponents mignt
consiger giving him &8 lattle proo. The urnoerserved and
overcharged patients can 111 afforo to wait.

The excuse for aintroducing DRGs was that the prior
SHARE process would not fuifaill the Medicare waiver reaguirement
for innovatior. Without the Medicare waiver the very basic all-—
payer concept upon which Chapter 83 was structured couio not be
implemented. If tnat 1is true thern the i1mpendins icoss oO©fF the
waiver should mean the erng of Lnapter 62 as we have come To Krow
it.

wWnere aao we po rrrom nere’ it seems to me that the



three major provisions of Chapter 83 must be considered
separately lest we repeat the current confusion.

Equal biiling sounds nice and fair but in reality
creates as many ineguities as it resoclves. Since deregulationsat
this time is a pi1pe dream, let me supgest rmy second best
proposal: Have the Rate Setting Commission simpiy establisn
maximum rates. In the current competitive atmosphere mutally
anreeable discounts might leag to the desired 1poal of cost
containment.

Uncompensated costs which covertly raise the rates of
all-—payers should be recognized as welfare costs. If they are
deemed a true sorietal responsibility they should be paidgd for out
of governmental revenue. If fooo stamps are not paig for by a
tax on fooo and the cost of housing the homeless 1s not addea  to
reail estate taxes, why shuaulo the 111 and 1njured bpear the
addational pbuwrden of vaying for heaith care weifare costs?

DRGs, cur primary concerr, Mmust be evaiuatec from Ttwo
stanapoints: cost ar:o 1IMPAacT uporn quality ano avaiiapility of
care. it 1s my consitesred opanlon that DrGs lose on all cGunts.

Costs of computer harcware and software, aagditiona.
nigh—-prlcec‘ o e avic Taime cansuminp cariernctation anad
educaticon have peen mo-e than the exaggerateo unsupportea claims
af savirnos. The mly end Harvarag stugles, ar a cost of %/, udd
to the Ropert wWoos JonNnsorn FOUnoat 1l ov, sSUppPoOrt My Dpratuitous
early testaimony conTevning that the pricr SrHkE system was
simpler anid more econcomical.

tluality of care has suffered unger the present proporaf.
This 1is not to say that it would rnot be caminisneo in any ragic
regulatory program. however, 1t 1s patently gisnonest to denv
that reality. The rCclearest example that 1 can rtate 1s the
situation wherein an expensive aritibiotic YA" 1s known to be 9%
effectaive in treatino a specific infection. A cheaper antibiotic
*RB" i1s 6@%» effectaive.- If the patient is piven “RY by a cost-—
conscious proaviger you aon’t rieec a medical ocegree to comorenens

the lesser guaiity involveo.



It is generally accepted that a significant increase in
the rate of readmission is an indication of inadequate original
treatment. This seemingly scientific measure was inexcusably
used by the Department of Health several years ago to"fﬁive
undeserved credibility to their quality claims. What theyv did
was to have a costly regional PSRO review of a huge number of
charts to determine how often readmission occurred within seven
days of discharge. Since those figures fell within generally
accepted norms it was vtontended that this shouldo lay to rest any
rconcerns about the quality of care being administered under DRGs.

That stuoy pave vno corsideration to the innumerable
other factors i1nvolved in evaluating guality of care. Of greater
significance was the fact that this superficial stuay totally
ignored the cases readmitted after eight or more ovays, those who
died pefore they could returr, and Tthose who were so gishrarteried
by their cripinal stay that they either went elsewhere or totally
lost faith in the healitnh care establisnment. My reputtai to
those false conciusions i1y the press anoc meola, as welii as oirect
confrontations witn Commissioner Uoliostein, 010 resu.it iy an
apparent ogiscrediting of the study.

Lo anc benoid. at a recent pupiic hearinn pefore the
State Senate Committee on HDing 1n Lonc Branch, that stuay was
again cited, not only by the Departmert of teailth, but by the New
Jersey tospital Asscciation arna the HFRu of New Jdersey as proot
positive that there were no QUICKer ant S1CKer gilscharges 1v New
Jersey. This mignt be happening i1n the other 49 states, but ali
three claimed that they were unaware of & sinple case or
premature giscnarge.

I'm familiar witn the term stonewalling, put tnhis s
ridiculous. It wili boroer on the unbelievable when 1 tell you
that the format of that hearing was to essentially alternate
organizational witnesses with ofter pititul old foiks who reciteo
their persocnal horror stories. If sucn wnitewasnes are tolerated
we might Just as welil give up any hope of correctacr.

New Jersey nhas peen pullty of pgross misrepresentatiorn



regarding DRGs. We are largely responsible for the premature
ill-advised extensionn of the concept <+to national Medicare
reimbursement. It would represent a giant step on the road bacw
to sanity and integrity if we would unmask and discard DRBs.

There are those who will tell you that the flaws in
DRGs can be corrected. I'm here to tell you that they are
irreparable because the basic concept is illogical. Tinkering
and modification are of no more value than redecorating the upper
floors of a building with a faulty foundation. Eventually it
will crumble. Others will tell you <to consult with the
bespectacled, bewniskered 3@ year old Ph.D.s who concocted this
catastrophe. Maybe they will have better luck with their next
guesstimate.

Common  sense should teli you that any system will be
supject to the frailties of humarn nature such as greeoc and
avaraice. These oproblems c©an be reasonably controllea  throuon
vigilance.

There are probably petter approaches to rate setting
than SHARE, DUt ivi the apserice of a proven ailterriative my
recommendation i1s to return to that methoo pefore the bookkeepers
familiar with 1t reach the age ot HlzZneimerisn.

whatever you cecide, please Cconsult with Tthe practicing
physicians pefore, 1nsteacd of after the fact.

I have trieao to keep this presentaticon of an extremely
complex issue briet. I woula be more than happy to exparnt upor
my accusations and recommendations if you will simply ask. Thanx
you.

ASSEMBELYMAN CULBURN: Thank you, Doctor. weil, we nave
somebody who 1is rnot only more erudite than I, dbut more cancio.

Roa, woula you like to ask anytning?

ASSEMELYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: No. It*s interestairin.

DR. PRIMICH: For some reasorn lepislators never want to
ask guestions.

ASSEMRLYMAN CUOLBURN: what oo you see as nappeniing  to

the people who are cischarped urniger the—— (Of course, YOl HKNCW,

[wel o}



the DR6E system is riot the only thing that is responsible for
shorter lerngth of stays. I think the PRO— Are they not equally
responsible?

DR. PRIMICH: Well, again, this is another . :;gst
inefficient method. The PROs are rejecting any number of thxngs
basically not on the basis of inadegquate rcare &0 much *As
inadequate chart keeping, inadequate bookkeeping. To - my
knowledge at the last count more than S0% of the claims that they
rejected or held bark on have been reversed on simple application
of the facts in the case. Now this— The doctors we can fairly
say are guilty of inadequate bookkeeping. In other words, this
may well reflect cases where doctors have spent adeguate time 1in
making diagrnosis, in prescribing for patients but didn’t write a
progress note and therefore on this basis the cliaims can be
rejected. Sa for many of these things it’s not——

I ogon't want to preternc Tor a moment that I Tocus all
of wy anger and ire at the Lepislator, the hospitals, the
Department of Heaitn, PRrO. I nhave beeri egquailiy critaicai, ever:
nore so, of my colleagues aver the years Tor many reasons; oftern
because they Just woule vct take the time anog effort to meet tne
criteria that 1 Tfeei are rnecessary tor the pood practice of
medicivie. Everybady caps cut ornn guality of care. My conteritiorn
is that it's cifficult to vefine, Dyt i can certainly teii you
what good guality 1s, what mediocre guality 1s, arng wnat poor
qualaity 1s, and that's the only thaing that’s important 1s to be
able to make that ogiftferentiatione. Ang if people refuse to even
pive consideratiornn to making those kind of pecisions orr the basis
of the fact that you supposedly oo not have rigid crateria— But
the more rigid the criteria, tne less logic there 1s. ihe only
person who tarn honestly make a judgment as far as guality of care
is that forgotten person the gentlieman who was just here was
worrying about, the patient.

in otner woros, this whole cvorncept of tniroc party
payers, whether they DE 1nsurance COmMpanies., Qoavernments or

anybooy else, what 00 tNey HNow about wnetner that patient was

s



adequately vared for? iIf that patient, as in the clod days, was
paying their own bill, <they would have a lot of guestions to ask
about the wmoney that we spend, as to how wisely we spend it and
whether some of these esoteric tests and procedures that..we g0
are cost—effective. If you're paying for it, you want tOwknﬁn.
If somebody else is paying for it open up the floodgates: iﬁﬁﬁjl
take all the treatment I cvan get -

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: But dropping DRGs doesn't really
necessarily answer the whole problem, does it, as far as you're
concerned?

_ DR. FRIMICH: welili, if we were to have the courape to
say the DRbBs were not a very bright way of estanplishing hospital
costs and hospital reimbursement. Not costs because DRos, if you
have computer capability will give you some ratner 1nteresting
arig probably bereficial information as far as cost accounting is
concerrned, put it 1s an abpsclutely rigiculous way ta pay vor
hospitail reimpursement. Wwnat ycu are geoeano— Irn otnher woras,
the premise that these pecple use ali the time —— arnoc 1  wouwlon'z
want to deferic the other side on this i1ssue —— is tnhat hospitals
are a buricn of thieves. UOn this basis they have come up witn
this system that i1s supposedliy ooing to rewarsc hospltals for more
efficiency. Now, 1T you teil me that somebody is & thiet and i'm
going to coine up watn a system to rewarao them for efficiency, the
thing that strikes me is now about thais thief taking aovantage of
inefficiency? 1T you can make paper oclagrnoses and give as laittile
service as possibDle you Come up wWilitn the greatest bottom Line 1in
the worid. Now the pasit premise in the first place was nrotv
right. In other woros, there 1s thievery withinn the hospitati
organization, but 1 would say with the possible exceptionn ot
myself, anybody who accuses them of that, are bigger thieves than
they are. Sc on that basis, as 1 say, the systemn gops not rewarc
efficierncy. That’s a crock. We’ve gotten into——

The FROs to me have been put 1n the position of Dounty
hunters. They’ve gotten into this ridiculous thing now  wWhere

they want, full blast, ricthing but cost containment. inat was



their whole mission, mearwhile paying lip service to quality of
care, which was a Jjoke.

Now when people realized what they were doing and there
were demands that they involve themselves in quality,  they're
involved over their heads. This is not peer review. You've got
a general practitioner or a nurse making a judgment as to whether
@ neurosurgeon is operating appropriately and giving the proper
care to his patients. It's asinine. They can't do it. But the
point is that if you want to control the bottom line, you've got
to have rules, much as 1 hate regulations. And whether it be
direct peer review in organizations which, for many years we had,
and as long as the thaing came, the pbottom financial lirne came out
within reason, the voluntary peer review that we did on ocurselves
was arcceptable to the community. And then as things started to
get a little bit cut of hand ore way or anocther, then came first
the voluntary and the mandatory and the mixed. The mixed one is
where the wveluntary peer reviewers were to bpe inspectegd
periodically and if they locoked like they were coing a pretty
good Job they wauld have pericoic extensionn of the power to
palice themselves. Ard then sort of dribbled on down and ther
now again evernn with the currvent RO system there i1is some
contingency there for in certain irnstitutions for all intent and
purposes everybooy is coaing their owrn utilization review now anc
it's being pretty much spot checked by the FROs.

But 1f this is ovonre, arid tnis 1s why when ycou get irnto
@ relative simpie system that pays on a per oiem basis, arnd aif
yocu have a police force to look in there and simply ctheck cut
what cases by whatever criteria you want to use don't belong in &
hospital in the first place. You throw those cut ang which cases
were the cases kept needlessly beyono the time that they shoulc
have been discharged, that can be an absclute cutofr. we’re
talking in terms of rounc numbers —— of "X rnumber of coilars per
day. That’s a very ctlear anc precise way of controllivic costs.

Now, the other thaing we just sort of barely touchec on

here, and it was a wonderful term thatr i tnought should nhave beern

n
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making the headlines by now, and it’s what’s known as the no—care
ZzZONe. That is witnh these patients where we expedite discharpe so
that marginally you're discharging them, perhaps, a day or a half
a day or 3/8ths of a day depending on your statistics, sooner
than you might otherwise to some type of intermediate or -skilled

nursing care, some sort of step-down from the acute care

farility, whose services they really no longer need, to
independently care for themselves. Everybody talks about hey,
throw them out there. That's a no man's land. There isn't any

structure and 1 think you yourself mentioned the example that
when they do structure this thing it's poing to be horribly
expensive because if you make three steps, every step will have
its own bureaucracy to rurn it, every step will have its own
entrepreneurs setting up the system and making arrangements.
Arid the poor 1l1ittle visiting nurse wiil still be getting
urigerpaid for her exrpert care, while the entrepreneur who is
rurming  the thing ant the bureaucrats wno are processing  the
papers that he's sevrcing 1in, willi ali pbe making & ce.ipgnhntfui
living. That?!s whe - I think we have to ftocus before we push
these people cut, thnat there is someplace for them to po. Ang I
gor’t  think that toesse proposals that are beirnc mace are
particuliariy iopice: iney®1i banmkrupt us all anad 1f anybody
oetse serious down i wasnivigton and stops those printing presses
they'll JJust—— 1 meav the orly way it’s peirig paig tor wnow 1S
out of geficit spendirc.

ASSEMBL YMAN COLBURNS Jkaye. Tharvs very much. i1et’s
see, is Josephine Siernxkiewicz still available?
JOSEPHINE STENKIEWICLCZ: Yes.

ASSEMELYMAN COLBURN: Boy, you have been patient.

Mr. Frelinphuysen 1is particularly sersitive about nis
stomacnh, as usual.

ASSEMmpL vyimrn rrel INGHUYSEN: Tnat?s not Tor the recorc.

ASSEMBELYMAN  COLBURN: Tnat ocupht to realily pragt the
fheadiines 1 think.

ms. S1eNiEWICZ:: Flease tell wme 1T you Can hear MeE

£



because 1've been told in the past my voicre tends to get low.
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: We can hear you here. I1'm not

sure about how this thing works throughout.

™MS. SIENKIEWICZ: Okay. My mname is Josephine
Sienkiewicz. I'm the Director of he Home Health Care Division
of Mercer Street Friends LCenter here in Trenton. ve're a

nonprofit organization that provides visiting nurse and “home
health vcare to the resigdents of Mercer County. I myself am a
registered nurse and I hold a masters degree in Nursing
Administration and 1've specialized in community health nursing.

Friends Home Health LCare is a Medicare certified and
licensed home health agency in the State of New Jersey. I'm
explaining this as my testimony today will address the effects of
the DRGs on the health care system specifically as it relates to
home care. Haome Health Care typically provioces part—time
intermittent skilled nursing Cceare Ly & registerer varse or
physical therapist, speecn therapist, or coccupational therapist
under physician’s orders. Wwner these services are provigeg hone
care services of a home heaith aide, who proaviges pasic persoral
care such as a bath, food preparatior, same i1ight meals, l1ight
housekeepivnn outies, ano assistance witn ADL, activaities of caily
livino, or SsaClal worker may also be provided. Home Healtn
Care pernerally dgoes nct cover full—-time nursing care.

Irn 1984, &8% of referrals to home care in hew Jersey,
arid again i'm speaxking apcut certifiec nome heaitn apencies, were
specifically relateo to a patient's hospital stay. Therefore, I
feel that it is appropriate to ctonsider home care in the greater
context of the DRiEs’ effect on health care.

It's beer pointed cut here today, as well as studies by
the Senate and the House Committee onn Aging, that the DRG system
has resulted in a shorter lerngth of stay for hospitalized
patients. The acute care setrtting has realizeo a cost savings.
What we have to remember, thounh, 1S this trarsiates i1nto scome
patients beirg cischarped guicker ant sicker, as nas been termec

here. And they still neeo healtn rcare.



Home rvare is utilized at this point in time and
associated costs of health care have begun to rise as a result of
a larger wveolume of people now using home care. Home care
agencies have experienced an increased demand for service as-well
as an increased complexity of care.

A study by the Health Care Financing ARdministration
found a 37% increése in hospital discharges to home care. Highiy
technical care as well as 24-hour seven day a week service has
become the rule now rather than the exception. i was a
visiting nurse wmyself around 17 years ago. The most complex
patient then was perhaps a ctomplictated sterile wound dressing
referred when the condition had stabilizeo in the hospaitai, or an
injection, or perhaps a catheter change. Service was basically
proviged gduring the week, Monday through friday. wWeekerna service
WAaSsS rare. Nocw  my nurses are administering IV megications at
home, carang for Hickman catheferé whiaich are threaded ogcirectiy
intce the heart for laife sustaining megicatiorn or nourishmernt,
caring for fresn surgical wounds, working with terminally ili
hospice patients, and proncurncing deatn so that pataients carn caie
with gigriity at nome. Our practice has significantly changeo.

Our technology Hhas ivcreased and home care nas

responded to enable peoplie to remainn at home arnd be carec for

safely ano in a gualitative way. Tnis can*t be acore, however,
witnout qgualifien professional pecple and without adgeqguate
training argd SuUpervisior. Losts have raiser. Tney’ve hac 1o
rise.

Home rcare 1i1s still a vost effective altermative to
hospital care and the guicker ang sicker oischarpe of patients
means that the home care gemand 1s increasing as an alternatave
to 1institutional care, especially in the elderly paopulation.
Many elderly experiencing hospitalization with early discnharge
are going home to be cared for by an egually elderly arno often
frail spouse. They wart toc be home arng they xpect thelr reecs
to be taken cvare of by the visitaing nurse anc other appropriate

professionals ano paraprofessiornals such as the aiges. Tney



expect that Medicare will cover these rosts. What a shock it is,
though, for them to learn, however, that Medicare does not cover
ali of their needs. Through the Health Care Financing
Administration’s use of a series of new regulations, guidelines,
stringent interpretations, and actions the curtailment of iiﬁe
home health benefit is being realized. DU
Thus at a time when there is a documented increase -in
the use and need for home care brought about partially through .an
attempt +to decrease costs by placing limits on thospital care
through the DRGs, <there is blatant action by the Health Care
Finanting Administration <o curtail the Medicare thome health
benefit citaing this wvery irncrease 1in service use as a
Justification Tor developinn these rnew regulations.

Home health aperncies are suffering under riew lower cost
limits, mandatory cuts in cost bpased reimbursement unger
Gramm—Kkudman, ang that 1s — 1'm going to oigress Tor a minute.
We are paig i1rn home tare on a retrospective, not a prospective
systenmn. we charge, our charpes must be above our costs ang at
the ernd of the year there’s settlement with Medicare so that we
are only paid what i1t actually tosts us to provide the servicee.
What the bBramm—Rugmar it was make a mandatory cut 1vm tnat cost
so that no matter wnhnat cour Ccost Was, 1t was reducea.

ASSEMELYMAN CUOLBRURN: By a percentape?

mSs. SIenKiEWILZ: Ry a percerntage. It was orie percent
in March and 1t wWas gue to—— 1 gon’t #now what?'s happening now,
but it was goivig to be an agditioral £% in Octoper.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: 1 see.

mS. SIENRIEWICZ : Restrictive interpretations ir
patient cCcare requirements were alsc affrfected. Deliays irm
processing angd payaing ciaims, and what 1s worse, that we're
seeing it become more and more oifficult to provipe the Quality
ano quantity of service that pecple need.

i'c like tTOo share a Tew examples. i HKYiGw  1t's

gifficult to measure guality as has beern saioc here, out L Think

arily througn some of these anecdotes can WE really See  what as

1y



happening te the patient out there.

Mrs. HK. was a 65 year old woman with cancer who was
hospitalized to have a Hickman catheter surgically implanted in
order that chemotherapy could be given to treat her active
cancer. She came home to be rared for by her daughter. The
daughter had to be taught to care for this catheter which
required daily sterile dressing change and an injection of
Heparin to prevent clotting at the tube site. Mrs. K. was very
weak and had to be taken by car with help one time a week to the
doctor for her chemotherapy treatments. These carmot be given at
home. And also to be evaluated for radiation therapy. We
provided nursing visits to teach the daughter how to care for her
mother and to observe and monitor Mrs, K.'s rcongdition. Tnis
family refused a home nealth aide pbecause Mrs. 's dgaughter
assisted her mother witn her bath and Medicare would nét pay for
the homemaking activities alone. fegicare subsequently ogenied
this paviernt’s nursino Vvislits as sShe was felt to b not
homebourd. She died two months later.

mrs. 6. 1s a 55 year clg patiernt Ciapnoased with severe
respiratory and neart proablems. Lhe lives alore ang haag beer
walking ano 1ngenendent umtili  the 1liness resuitec 1y her
hospitalization. Upor Gischarpge to home care she was basicaliy
bec ano chairbouna, reguired Continuous OXYODen arnc Was unacie to
gress or wasn nerself without severe oreathinc probiems.
Feriocdic nursing and gally Nomg heaitn aige Service was provicec.
iri addition, this patient developed a bedscore that reguired ocaily
care. The home health aige visits, in excess of three times per
week which was for a duration of two hours each time, was ceniec
as 1t was felt this patient was aple to use & walker to getr tc
the chair ang therefore the additional two time per week aigce
visits were only sﬁppartive.

Mrs. C. 1s a 71 year c©lg patient witn cancer or tTnhe
Colon ano hag & previous history of  polic. Hrior  to  her
nospitalization snNne was i1naepericernt ivi &id ner activitiles.

Beao rest angd the cancer treatments nac Ccausea her T jase



significant strength in all of her extremities. A total of four
physical therapy visits were provided to treat her 1loss of
function, increase her wmuscle strength through therapeutic
exercise, and instruct her in ambulating with a walker .and a
cane. At the end of the four visits she was again independent.
This period of time covered about a three week period. ““RAll
visits were denied as Medicare felt the loss of function was not
specific to her diagnosis.

A final case is Mr. S., an 61 year old patient
hospitalized with heart failure ang diabetes. He was
hospitalized for five days and was sent home totally dependent on
his family. He was bedboungd and reguired skilled nursing,
physical therapy, and home health aige assistarnce at home. frior
to the hoaspital stay he had beern inoependently ambulating and
managed all his own care. The nurse monitorea his heart
caondition and the therapist helpeo the family set up &a safe
exercise proapgram anc taught him the use of the waiker to help nam
begin care for himselt again. Two weeks after agmissiorn to home
care this patient was reacmitteag to the nospitai. Meaicare
denied these home pnhysicai therapy visits as not medicaliy
reasonable or recessary.

These are some exampies TNAaTt youd can see that wnhile the
DRGs are causiro many 111 ano impairea elceriy to pe oischargeo
sooner from the haspitail, tnese same 1ivgilviduals are aisc peino
cenied rieedec nome care bpereficvs.

This nearing’s purpose 1s to  examine The LRo
reimbursement system orn hospitai costs ano the guality of care.
1 charge that the i1ssue 1s larper tharn Just haspitail care. The
quality that we as Americans have come to expect as our rignht 1s
in Jeocpargy unless we provide a containuum of vare through our
health care system. Orne actiorn onn one part by necessity affects
the other. You cannot limit one area anc sgueeze those sams
peocple intoc arncther while at the same time decreasaint the
services to that area aisc.

Anctner factor to consioer 1s the cost to Tthe pataierx

L
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because in order to cover their cvare they are spending more and
more wDollars of their own to provide supportive care for
themselves at home.

In my agency 1 have data that shows that over the -last
two vyears our readmission rate of patients goingAback into :the
hospital has increased by 15%. In addition, 12% of the ba;!g
referred to us that we could not proviée service for were due"to
rehospitalization within 24 hours or death.

The increasing restrictions on home care services means
that individuals are receiving less than optimum care at a time
when they are i1ncreasingly in need of greater levels of ctare than
before. I uwrge this Committee to consider patients?! needs for
hcme cvare whern examinirng the i1ssues of the DREs?! impact on  the
quality of care and the need to consider the contirnuum of care ——
not Just that in the acute care institutions.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thanks a lox. Mr. Frelinghuysen?

ASSEMRBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Eloguert testimony. 1
would be interestec in looking at your statistics. I think thaxc

woulpg be valuaonle to us.

mS. SIENKIEWICZ: 1'ac be glao to serng them to yoiu,
They are reagmissions, thouph, bDasea uporn ocur  reascon for
gischarge. I dor’t have—— We don’t carry statistiCcs 1m wnat

period of time thase reagmissions accurred. rur the fact that at
increasen so much was wnat 1 o thought was sigwnificant.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Do those statistics po anywhere”

Mo, SIENHKIEWICZ: The State tealtn Department has a ——
complies the statistics from us on a yearly basis so they do have
ali — from all of the entire agericies in New Jersey.

ASSEMBLYMAN CUOLBURN: Do tney? Okay, Tharik ycu.
guess 1 wanted to say, whicn I guess I hadri®’t sailio pefore, that i
realily thought for years that anecgotal evioence was saomething to
be respected arc 1t's looked upon wWith consioeranle cisravor in
the medical journals. ‘ But 1r my own practice marny years ago |
gisctovereg somethirig that wasn't Kriowrn about sometnind Ccalieo
ACTH that 1t proouced ar 1nitial gruresis wnen you gave it, and

-
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learned that out irn a cabin in wWest Virginia. Sao you know, there
are times when this anecdotal evidence really does mear
something. ’

. 1 wat:n'fhese statistics from highly academic -places
and sometimes they’ll say —— and even the FDA —— and they'll iay
that 80% of something happens, or 90%. Well, what habpﬁﬁii*to
other 10 or 2@%? Gosh, the people who are taking care of the
patients have to work with the 12 and 2@0% and when you're faced
with a tough situation it doesn’t help you that 8@%x happened the
other way. You're in that 1@% and you're really up against it,
you Kriow. So what do you do? So arnecdotes are okay witn me.

mS. SIENKIEWIUZ: The otner thaing, too, that I find
that as my rnurses are golng OUT ant seeling sicker ang sicker
patients they’re pecoming frustrated in that they can’t give the
quality of rcare that they feel they should be givang to the
patients.

ASSEMEL YMAN COLBURN: tri. sure. Yyes.

ms. SIENKIEWLIUZLS ANg tThe paperwors burgen hnas become
tremendous throupn &li1 the gifferent reguiations tnat are beainpg
1mposed.

ASSEMBELYMRN CU_bBuie whers 1 looked 1nto trhls aguestion
of nome heaitn care costs right atfter Medicare came 1v i think
the agerncies — arnt this was, Yol KFSiW, aimost Sy years ago —-—
said that they figureo @ minutes travei: time, S mirnutes
paperwar« taime anog =Y ominutes with the patient Tor an hour's
cvharge. tHas the paperwork part of tnat charnped at ali?

MS. SIeENKIEWICZ: R good 27% of my rnurses time 1s spent
o non—essential patient care, antd that i count as the paperwork.

ASSemeLYmMRNn CuLbBuRN: As the paperwork, CORAaY. So 1t

might have gorne up a little bat.

MS. SIENKIEWICZ: Thnat’s a significant amount. They
spend about @ minutes adriviro. They sperna on ari average now oy
45 minutes Tto an nour wWwitn the patient. The time witn patiente

has 1ncreased signiaticantly.

ASSEMBLYMmAN COLBURMN: HOW abpout that?



mMS. SIENKIEWILZ: And arn admission takes at leasf an
hour and a half to write up.

ASSEMBL YMAN COLBURN: You mean the first visat to
somebooy’s home?

MS. SIENKIEWILCZ: The first visit takes an hour and a
half in addition to that patient time to write up. Subsequently
the paperwork is probably reduced to 20 minutes to half an hour
per patient, but that’s significant. )

ASSEMBL.YMAN COLBURN: If anybody ever has any good
suggestions about how the paperwork might be reduced, 1'0 sure be
happy to receive it.

MS. SIENKIEWILZ: We wouldg like to make some.

RSSEMBLYMAN COLBEURN: I've been askirnig apencies, arng as
a matter of fact 1've got & bidll 1vi the back of my minmg that
might a&address this thaino. But i realily wcuia like to hear
from people how we coulo reguce the paperwork ang sometimes wher
we  ask, I've Tourng that apencies ant nNospitals ano groups are
afraid to protest the paperwors Tor fear tnat they’ll be punisnec
by the fTolks that are penerating the stuff.

Hriao 1 remember whern 1 was witn the Natiornal HsSsSoClation
of Counties, 1 was on & healtn committee aro we had a Feoerai ——
I have to rcall her pureaucratr -—— come berocre one of cour
committees and she tolog us that in the course of some pilox
program they didrn®t guite know what reports to asxk fTor, 50 they
asked for everything tnat they could tnaink of for & coupie or
years Jjust to be sure they covered everything. I thoupht tnat
was a terrible admission to make publically. But, you  Know,
that's an example of how it all works,

Thanks., Thanks again.

MS. SIENKIEWICZ: Tnhnanx you very mucnh.

ASSEMBLYMAN LCOLHURN: i appreciate at. Now tTor those
survivors here—- I guess Mr. Kurtz fhas pgiven up. Rut™
Stricklang arng Bernaocette Courntrymer. Hre you  topetner by

chance, the two of you?

R U TH S TRICHKLAND: i'm nere. SorT CT e puT 1ot



exactly.

ASSEMEL YMAN COLBURN: Okay. Do you want to rcome
together? Does it make a gifference? You would rather just come
alone.

MS. STRICKLAND: 1’11 come alone because I'm speaking
for myself.

ASSEMELYMAN COLBURN: Okay. You’re Ruth Stricklana,
right?

MS. STRICKLAND: Right. m™Mr-. Chairman, members of the
Committee, thank for allowing me the opportunity—

MR. ALEXANDER: Would you speak into the speaker so we
carn hear it?

MS. STRICHLAND: Okay.

mMR. FRICE (Committee Hide): That's not for
amplification. It's uist Tor the hearirng uriit to recora.

ASSEMB_YMAN CLiBJURN: 1'm sarry. Tnis 1is Just a
recorger. It’s vnot arn amplaifiery, so it's a function of—

S, BT RICKo=ND: 1*11 speak louoer.

RSSEMEL YA Ll HURNS ——where you re sitting anc the

persar’®s voice—-—

MR. RLeXFENLs - . i snoulo nave Kept my moutn shut.

HDooimo e, o pudRiv No, tnat’s ali o rionht. i'm sorry.

S, OO DR HINLI S fir~. Chnalrmars, memnpers T the
Committee, TA&NA Yoo Tor @lidwln me Thne opdorfturnity to present

this testimory o Dena.t oOF mMysSelTr ano my CTollieapues. My name 1s
Ruth Straicwxlanc. LY & registered riurse. i’ve workea as a
staff nrnurse orn & mecical-surgical uriit at  Riverview Medica.
Center 1nn Red BRank, New Jersey fTor ten years. I*ve beernn 1n
niursing practice Tor od years, with 9@% of tnhnat taime spent T
acute care hospilta.: settings 1rnvolveo witn oally bedsige nursing
care. I'm addressing this i1ssue strictly from the basis of being
a bedsice ruuree.

While some may feel that the DRo system has cortairec
costs, 1 woulc ii1ke ts.say Tnat 1Tt tnis has CCCUWrrec 1t has beer

to the cetramert of the patient, nis family, ant tneir nurse.



Since the advent of DRGs 1’ve seen a monumental increase in Jjob
dissatisfaction and much greater stress experienced by staff
rnurses. Nurses are leavairng the profession to seek Job
environments that provide better pay and that are -less
physically, mentally, and emotionally demanding. To add to this
problem is the fact that nursing school enrollment is declining
yearly, gdue 1in part to the myriad business and industrial
opportunities now available to women. |
Today patierits are admitted to the hospital much sicker
and in need of more complex nursing care. In addition, due to
the hign utitlization and aemana for intensive care beds, patients
are oftern transtferrea to medical-surgical wunits from the
intensive care units while still reguiring 1ntensive nursing
care. This has requiregc medical-surgical nurses to learn and
implement techrology and care that prior to this was avallabple
onily 1n an 1CU setvino. i've 1rciuGeu & bar gra:ﬁ To sunnort my
statement abcut 1ncreasea patient acuity at Raiverview over the,
last three years. Tnis cata was complieg by usinc a patient
classificaticon system widely accepted ano vailcatec in  the
viUursing  commurnity. You® il firig i1t attached to the eno of my

testimorny.

Ure of the most 1mportant roles of a nurse 12 to
furiction as a teacher. Sne must teacn the patient arnic family
gerieral hea:th restoratiorn antc maintenance, anc expiairies
petailec arnc oftven compiex ocilscnarge pians Tor hnome care. 1T

this 1s corne etftectively 1t's peern shown to reguce reagmissions
for the same propiem. For patient edgucation to be effective, the
patient must feei physicaiiy arno emoticonaily ready. 1T he's
experiencing physical ocoiscomfort such as post—-operative pain  or
emotiomal distress such a&as having Just beer told he nas ciabetes
or carncer, he certainly won’t be motivatea or receptaive to
learning. However, witn the current shorteneg hospital stay orF
patients we miust cftern begin teaching pefore the patient ie
ready. we must also teach the patient ano ftamiiy more comoiex

care tharn ever before. If the patient anc family naven'®t nag the



time to learn the ctare weeded, this places an additicral burden
on commuriity heaith rescources and may contribute to a possible
readmission for the same problem.

An illustration of the pressure on nursing parsomel
and patients due to shortened hospital stays is also to be ‘pmgen
in the area of maternal-child health care. Firsgfﬂﬁi@he
inexperienced mothers and their newborns babies are often. ;tent
home the second day after delivery whereas in the past they
stayed three to four days. These mothers frequently lack the
knowledge base and ability to care for their babies. This has
the potertial for extreme maternal frustration that could
precipitate a cycle of mentai or physical child abuse or 1long
term health proplems tor the cnhild.

with the decrease i the ooilars tnat a haospital has to
spend, cuts have peen made 1nn support services such as
housekeepirin, Transportaticr, gietary, arc pharmacy. ror the
nurse to provige ant mMaintalyn & safte anc therapeutic environment
for her patient she must oftern P1CK Uup The slack by assuminp
extra nor-rnuursing cuties. rOr example, 1T pharmacy has rno one to
deliver a meogicatiar, & rurse must become the messernper, leaving
her urnit and her patients. 1f a housexkeeper is rnot avaliable on
a unit pecause he may be coverirng several units, the nurse must
mop  up spills. If x—ray nas ro patient transporter the nurse
must take the patient to Tthe x—ray oepartmert.

Jo summaraicze, i woulc like to state that 1w the lasc
five years 1 have fourio a1t increasaingly ocifficult ta practice the

kind of nursing tnat 1 aspire to ana that my patients have a

right to expect. 1l pbelieve this nhas resuitec, 1f rnot directly,
then ingarectly ftrom the impliementation of DRos. DRGs have
impacted onn me by causing staffinc cuts, 1ricreaseag patient

assignments involvaing more acutely 111 patients, oecreased lengtn
of hospital stays necessitating intense patient arnc family
teachaing at arn i1rnappropriate time. I feei DrRbs have roobed me of
the opporturiity to provioe as much emoticonal SUDPCOrt for my

patients ang the:ir famiiles &S They rieec anag ceserve. I alsc



feel that in selected cases, an additional one to two days in the
hospital would be most beneficial to all. The patient and family
would be comfortable and confident with home care. There would
be decreasing usage of community resources, decreasing need for
skilled care nursing home beds, and _decrea51ng hOEﬁital
readmission for the same problems. '

Thank you for allowing me to present this viewpoint;
Does anybooy have any guestions?

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thank you. Mr. Frelinghuysen?

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: The only comment I didn't
see in your remarks and your colleagues® previously, is evening
ang weekends is another——

mS. STRICKLAND: well, nurses tragditionally have worked
erratic schegules, erratic hours, and weekerds and holidays.

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Tnat evern make 1t worse
arnag accentuates the probler.

MS. STRICKLRAND: Yes, statfing 1s everi shorter curing

those tTimes.

ASSEMRL YMAN FReL INGHUYBEN: 1hank you,
HESEMBLYMAN COLbURN: Dioc you Ting that wherr you Went
IMTOC NUrsing TNat yod had the 10ea ThNat Yo WEere Dolrng To  Take

care of patients?

MS. STRICHKLAND: un, vyes.

RSsSEmMRLYMmAN COLBURNS Ao later on youl fTounc out tnas
you were taking too much care of papers?

mS. STRICHLAND 2 There’s beern a tremernaous 1ncrease 1
paperwork, gocumentation, that type of thaing.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURNS That probapnly happeris as mucH
because of the FROs as the DRoSs, do you think, the paperwork parc
of 1t?

MS. STRICHKLAND: Yes.

ASSEMEBLYMAN COLRURN: Fraom wnat 1've seer the nurses’
notes are really extensive ang i always reac tnem andg 1 learn a
lat  from thermn. Hut they nave tnese S1ily Thirgs L1Ke some poor

scoul comes 1n with a heart attack anc they say. "whnat are  youws



treatment goals?" You know, it's kind of ridiculous to have to
write all those dowr. I guess we all should—-— I was thinking
they ought to have some way of phrasing it, we're going to go
through goal A, E, C, and D and then not have to write it all
out. But it seems to be there in the chart. 1 suppose if it's
not somebody comes along and says, "You did it wrong." : )

MS. STRICKLAND: wWell, if we don't document certain
aspects of the patient care then part of that can be disallowed
by PRO.

ASSEMEBLYMAN COLBURN: I was the first dermatologist in
Ancora when 1t operiead about 1957 ana the psychiatrist there used
to closet themselves with 15@ charts arng write riotes on them and
the patients were ocut arcuna, Yo KNnow, in the great big rooms.
Arnd these victes would say ooinpg welil or same or status quo——

MmS. STRICHKLAND: Very complex, detailed notes, right?

ASSEMELYMAN CulLBURN: HNnd thern the 1nspectors come
around and 1oork at ali those rnotes, Say, “"Roy, that felilow 1€
reaiiy keepiro up with those patients. ™

Tharnks & iot.

MmS. STRICHALAND: Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN  CloBuRhe Wel l, iet's see. Bernagette
Countryman.

BERNADETTE COUNTRYMAN: Tnat’s correct.

[HoseEMmE_YMAN ClUilbBuniv: Yourre from  Tthe bSociety  Tor
Nursing Service RHoministrators of New Jersey.

Mo, CUUNT RYMRAN: inat’s correct. Tnank you Tor bearinc
witn us toaday. It’s beern very lonop. Thank you very mucn for the
oppoarturiity.

ASSEMELYMAN CULBURN:  Goshy, 1 think you’re the orne tnac
has borrie with us.

ms. COUNTRYMAN: NG, 1t's pbeen very i1nteresting. I’c
Just like to comment on orne o your gQuestions to  the previcus
witness. Ore of the reasons for exterisive ogoCcumerntatiorn 1s nos
Just a DRG issue, put Nas to oo with thne legaiity of nuarsing

practice——



ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: That's true.

MS. COUNTRYMAN: -——and JCAH requirements and Department
of Health requirements. So that nas added to the burden over the
years.

As you stated, I'm Executive Director for the Society
of Nursing Service Administrators. The members of our
organization are the administrators of the acute care —— nursing
administrators in acute care hospitals throughout the State
primarily.

The 1issue of quality care is a particular concern to
nursing administrators and this is the i1ssue 1'1l1l address myself
ta today. Since the broad inception of the DRG system in New
Jersey, sigrnificant changes have takern place in the manner 1n
which consumers are processed throupon the healtn care systemn.
The consumer oW erters the hospital rnot & few days prior  to
surgery or for tests, but rather on the morrang of major surgery
or 1n  a state of acute 1i1liness. Duraneg  tneir nospital svay
patients are more aware than ever pefore of tTheir raignts as
health care consumers. Rt the oatner end of the noaspiltal stay
patients recelve megical gischarpe when barely entering an early
convalescence. These charnpes in the patterns of nospitalization
nave beern a direct result of the VRS trim point glctates.

ihe resuits of this trenc, coupiec witn & reimpursement
system that tails to spec:fically COosSt COUT NUrsivc, have opiveri
rise to several i1ssues of concerrm To us. whiie nospiltais are
generally experiencivng & geclirning census, we are seeing a sharo
increase in patient acuity levels. Ive heard many wilitrnesses sav
that today. Fatients who 1v 13682 were careg Tor i1n  1ntensive
care urniits would now be carea for on med-surg unlts. This
necessitates maintaining a hiohly skillieo professiornal riurs1ng
staff who remailnn competent in the face of ever 1ncreasink anc
ever charnglng techrnology angd who are reagiily abie to respond o
the 1ncreasing ocemands  to provige  auailty  on nealtn care

delivery.

ine use of lower cost ancillary nursinc stafrt  nmas



become 1nefficiernt because of the previously stated need for RN
intensive time. In some cases this has resulted in the
conversion of nurses aiode and licensed practical nurse positions
to RN positions. R result has been the 1loss of employment
opportunities in those Job categories. In addition, these
positions are not converted one for one so that fewer actual
nursing personnel are the end result.

Nursing support services in the areas of staff
development and patient education, while vital in maintaining
staff competercy and referral sources, have often been the first
to be cut in this time of ocecreasing oollars for rnursing, based
ori a reimbursemerit system that fails to recognize the specific
needs of rnursing.

There are those patients whose corgitions do mot allow
a taimely adischaroe «wi1thin the trim polints anad whose 01agrnosis
goes rot readily aliow reclassitication withiln the systen. Tnis
1ssue of outilers has caused rnursing gepartments Cconsiqaerabile
corncerry because of tne enormous Ccost to our already straining
buggets.

Case 1nn poawe: Recentiy & woman 1vi her mig—-bds was
admitted to an 1ntersive Care unlt 1n a northern New  Jersey
hospital. T Lave e - ave CaAricer anc she was not consioerec to
be terminally 1iia Her  care 1ncliuocea verntiiator  support,

nascgastric teec.nos. &t Nemoiolaiysis. Iri agoi1tion, a pacemaker

was implantec. Sne remainea i1rn tnat 10U conscious ana  alert
urtil her deatn severn months later. she was, orn the basis ofF
giagnosis, arn cutlier. The actual cost of ner care auring that
time was $30Q, VLA, Keimbursement for her care was $5H9, GG, iy

would guess that oic rnnt cover the nuwrsing of & one to orne or ane
to two ratio for seven months arcund the clock.

The legai ana ethical i1ssues of rnursirvig practice, potn
onn  an indivicus. - c=2artment basis, are chaillerngeo irnn the
present economic claimate. Nursing nas historicalily beeri the
profession  who gu1oec'tne patient’s returrn tco weliness arter

medical treatment Tor an acute 111ness. it 1s & source ot Dreatv

N



frustration that we are often unable to ease this transition for
the patient and that because of a lack of appropriate
reimbursement for such vital services as hospice, home care, and
convalescent beds, nursing departments are put in the positigg,of
processing medical discharges for patients who are psychosocially
unready. These are the patients who are. at high risk  for
recidivism. p_

I would Jjust 1like to say that we've heard that
discussed in various ways this morning, but that really is a
great disadvantage to the consumer. wWhile there i1s ro problém,
as Dr. Colburn said earlier, in readmitting a8 patient from the
hospital’s point of view, there is a real problem witn ooaing that
from the patient's point of view.

It is of li1ttle wonacer that we are failirg to recruit
bright young men ano women into cur profession as witnessed by
the now declining erroliment in New Jdervsey?’s rursirng schoaols. it
is of pgreat concerr that we are iosing many of cur proression’s
best because naspitals ang specifically mursing cepartments are
struggling to  provide & climate congucive to excelience 1r
riursing practice.

Irn summation, the rnursing administrators of New
Jersey’s hospltals 7L TNAT Wnger TNe present LDRo reimbursement
system cur goal of excellerce in guality has given way, &t taimes,
to an uneasy acceptarnce of mediccrity. The poals of the Scociety
arg our continued commitment to the publilic wiili contirue  to
encourage us to meet this challenpe. we welcome any positilive
charnige that may result from your review of the 1neguities within
the DRG reimbuwrsement systemn.

mMr~. Chairmanr, I Just liike to acc to  that my
colleague, Barbara wright testified earliier and adoressed marny of
these same issues. There has been some discussion of methoos to
cost out rnursing and Just for your  anformatior, there 18 &
current evaluaticon conducteo by the Departmerit of Heaitn witn New
Jersey’s hospitals coﬁcernlhg costing out of nursing servace.

That snouwlo be availapble througnout thne bepartment of Heaith. i



woula supply recent information regarding the impact of the
proposed system called RIMS.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Rims?

mMS. COUNTRYMAN: R-I-M-S. R PRt N

ASSEMELYMAN COLEURN: What's it stano for? -7

MS. COUNTRYMAN: Relative intensity measures. B

ASSEMELYMAN COLBURN: Okay. Thank you.

mMS. COUNTRYMAN: That can be obtairned from Faitn
Goldschmidt at the Department of Health. Thank you, Mr.
Chairman.

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thanks a lot. Just a secornd.
Rcariey, do you have any gquestions?

ASSEMEBRLYMAN FREL INGHUYSEN: I was i1nterested in your
thiro point, your third concerr. Nursing support services in the
area of staff development ang patient education. You? re
basically talking abour contairuing egucation for nurses within
the hoaspital settivg anc any other opportunities.

mS. CUUNTRYMRAN @ Yes, That has been a pattern that's
beern established wilthin rirsing cepartments to nhave clinical

specialists, primarily master prepared nurses Tor the most part,

who nave an area of specrarizatior, Their role 1s usually two-—
folc. It’s to upgate stafy on charnpes taking place in treatment
methodolocples anc 1t's also for patient retfterral. 1f a pataient

has a specific problem tnat maybe 1s not witnirn the Dounos oOF
riursaing practice, of orginary practice, they car be a resource.
So that’s corne of the thirngs. It’s agi1ffaicult toe— { Thark it’s
very difficult to justify those type of cuts, but, in fact, they
have happened irn some places.

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Mr. Chairman, one other
question relatea to that. Are some hospitals ococing this and
doing a better job of 1t than others, such that there is a mogel,
there are models that are being promotea?

mS. COUNTRYMAN:  There are, yes.

ASSEMBELYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: In octher worgs cone could

say out in the affluent areas they can dgo thiais sort of thaing.

T/



But are there models of staff development that are——

MS. COUNTRYMAN: Yeah, I would not say that——

ASSEMBL YMAN FREL INGHUYSEN: ——geographic?

MS. COUNTRYMAN: I would not say that that le
necessarily been in the more affluent areas. Some of the inner-—
city hospitals, because of the different type of funding tﬁ;t
they receive and grant fundings that they often receive,rchn nisd
use these models. But it has primarily been the hospitals ﬁaybe
with the best administration who found ways to keep these
services. Yes, some hospitals have been able to manage that and
I think it is Jjust a matter of having a supportive chief
executive officer ang financial officer and nursing leadership
within that departmerit that’s committed to quality of care. They
are the pecople who have beern able to maintain those.

ASSEMELYMAN COLBURN: Thanks a lot.

MS. COUNTRYMAN: Thank you.

ASSEMEBLYMAN COLBURN: we?'’ve finisned cur list, naver’t
we? Anybody who hasn®t beern called on or woulo anyboay like to
say anythaing from the aucdience? The survivors shaoula certainly
nave that prerogative. weii, I wart to tharnxk you ai. for coming.

You Know, I guess a 1ot of these meetirigs have to do with the
fact that the heaitn care system in the country 1s sailic to  take
up too much of the pross national product. Ang I thouapht that it
wouldn®*t be 1rvappropriate someday 1f we Just lookec upornn cur
legali system and Tounc out whnat percentage of the crogsz naticonal
product that is tawxkaing from the county cCcourthouses, to  the
Judges, to the attorneys whern you hire —— wheri you get inta a
case you gon't only have orne lawyer, you have at ieast two anc
sometimes more, and 1'm telling you, 1t takes up a 1ot of money.

So 1 Just think maybe we®®ll take that orne or rext. (laugnter)

(HERRING CONCLUDED)
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MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
Laboratory for Health Care Studies
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139

Project Summary

AN EVALUATION OF THE DIAGNOSIS-RELATED GROUP METHOD
FOR REIMBURSING HOSPITALS IN NEW JERSEY

(Sponsored by the Robert Wood Johnson Foundation)

Introduction

Ve have just completed a comprehensive evaluation of the
Diagnosis-Related Group (DRG) method for setting hospital rates as
applied in New Jersey. With DRGs, fixed prices are established in
advance for hospital services, based on patient diagnosis, and paid
regardless of the actual costs hospitals incur in providing these
services. Because hospitals are allowed to retain the difference
between their costs and the fixed prices, they supposedly have
incentive to become efficient managers of resources.

New Jersey adopted the DRG method for setting rates in 1980
as part of a major reform of hospital reimbursement. The reform had
several objectives in addition to that of controlling hospital costs.
The enabling legislation mandated that the reimbursements be suffi-
cient to assure the financial stability of hospitals and to provide
access to care for uninsured patients. The rate regulations were to
be applied to all those who financed care so as to guarantee fair
competition among insurers. The specific methodology for calculating

rates was left to the Department of Health to select.
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Approach

The evaluation combined statistical analysis with extensive
field interviews and was directed toward understanding overall system
impacts as well as specific hospital effects of reimbursement changes.
The statistical data were derived from American Hospital Association
surveys for 1971-1983, hospital cost reports and the billing record
system. (The Department phased in DRGs beginning in 1980; the earlier
years provide comparisons with unregulated experience and that for a
previous rate setting arrangement called SHARE.) Interviews were
conducted with New Jersey and federal officials (a federal waiver was
required for New Jersey’s reform and in 1983 the federal government
adopted DRGs for its Medicare program nationally), insurers,
employers, and with physicians and administrators at 16 hospitals,

distributed by size, location, ownership, and management reputation.
Findings

Overall the experience under the reform seems quite successful.
Costs were kept in line when compared with previous results and those
achieved in the region and nationally. The financial stability of the
hospitals was maintained with important improvements noticeable for
inner-city facilities. Reimbursement for hospital care for the poor
is significantly better in New Jersey than it is in most of the United
States. Insurers, employers, and hospital administrators seem gener-
ally satisfied with reimbursement arrangements and results.

The cost experience was in line with the trend established by
the SHARE system. Under DRGs, length of stays declined (SHARE paid on
a per diem basis encouraging longer stays) as did cost per admission.
More substantial savings were not achieved because the admissions rate
increased to offset the decline in length of stay.

DRGs did not lead to significant changes in management styles
or hospital efficiency. It was thought that DRGs would force major

changes in physician practice and in the use of hospital resources.
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They did not have this effect because of several factors. Reimburse-
ment rates in Nevw Jersey were not especially stringent. Moreover,
much of the reimbursement was actually cost related rather than fixed
priced. Finally, DRGs proved to be rather awkward devices for

categorizing illness, physician behavior, and hospital activity.

Conclusions

Newv Jersey achieved the goals mandated in the reform of its
hospital reimbursement arrangements. The all-payer system of rate
regulation assures access to care for the poor and equity among
insurers. The rates established permitted deficit-threatened, inner-
city hospitals to improve their financial condition. These results
are especially impressive when compared with the likely experience in
other states under the federal Medicare program. What controls costs
is the overall cap on hospital expenditures which was part of the
prospective payment reform New Jersey adopted. Although useful for
recognizing variati. .~ in case mix, DRGs are an unduly complicated way

of calculating hospital rates.

Harvey M. Sapnlskv, Principal Investigator
Professor of Public Policy and Organization
Massachusett+ Trnstitute of Technology

William C. Hsiao, Co-Principal Investigator
Professor of Economics and Health Policy
Barvard School of Public Health

Sanford L. Veiner, Project Manager
Research Associate, Whitaker College

Massachusetts Institute of Technology

July 11, 1986
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W i Coalition For the Protection Of Vulnerable Aduits
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PUBLIC TESTIMONY

ASSEMBLY HEALTH & HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE

July 14, 1986

Good morning. My name is Cornelia Thum, and I am Chairperson
of the New Jersey Coalition for the Protection of Vulnexrable 2Adults
and I am also the Director of the Somerset County Board of Social
Services.

Thank you for the opportunity to present testimony at this
public hearing énd to present our organization's perspective on the
effect of the DRG system on guality of care in New Jersev.

The Coalition is comprised of predominantly persons who rep-
resent acgencies dealinc with adults at risk. Such organizations ecs

Offices on Aging, County Welfare Acgencies and Boarés of Socieal
Services, senior advocacy groups, mental hezlth professionals, e€eftc..
comprise the membership.

All of these persons have perscnally or professionally encourntc:
ed problems ctreazted by the DRG. One member commented that "the
System has created an emercency worse than before the person wvent
into the hospital". From our view, the DRG creates the followinc
problems:

1) Discharge planninc for the patient ofter involves the need

€,

$-

for follow up Home Health Care. That care 1s not alwvays avalilsab
either by virtue of a lack of community resources or becazuse cf the
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inability of the patient to pay for the needed care. Thefe are
often several days gap in coverage between when the service is
needed upon the patient's discharge and when the Home Care service
can begin. We have noticed that many discharges take place on a
Friday or a week—-end; whether this is a result of DRG or not, the
result is n;;possibility of care at home until the next week.

Another situation involving appropriate discharge planning
is when a patient nmeeds nursing home placement. Often a bed is
not immediately available, and the hospital mustﬂdischarge the
patient. The only recourse is to send the patient home, even with-
out adeguate resources at home to manage the person.

If and when home care can be arranged, often the least trainecd
and skillied individual is left with attendinc to the needs of a
person who needs some continuedéd skilled care. The home health
agencies are expected to work mireacles in meinteaining & person at
home.

2) This issue of cost conteinment in the hospitals as & reeascr
for DRG is guite fascinating. If one loocks at the ccst of care at
home foxr persons who if zllowecé to remein in the hospital unti
fully recupexated would not reguire such extensive care, I believe
there wonld be enlightening information.

3) If appropriate care is not aveilekle &t home, & persorn
in some hospitals mayv remain bevonéd the prescribed DRG time - +this
however causecs @ financizl drain orn the heosrital for the unreimburces
stays. JIt's clear that not too many hospitals are in & financial

position to do that.
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4) The DRG seems to also affect admissions. Several
instances of patients who could benefit from hospital admission
were denied same because they did not seem to fit a DRG category.
A situation of an elderly man was mentioned, who had become
aphasic and whose behavior had changed rapidly over a few days
period of time ultimately turned out to have 2 brain tumor which
was detected after several attempts to have him admitted to the
hospital had failed.

5) One final problem. Many instances of increased Protective
Service Hotline calls have been noted by the agencies who have such
a service. The calls are being made by the patient or family who.
are tryine to cope with the physical and medical needs at hand.

I'm confident trhat the Legislature tan take some action to
resolve this ve#y ¢.fficult dilemna and look forward to cooperatinc
in any way in this enceavor.

Thank yvou for this opportunity to testify.

Cornelia Thum
Chairperson
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l Business & Industry
N Association

102 West State Street e Trenton, New Jersey 08608 ¢ 609-393-7707

July 21, 1986

Mr. David Price

Office of Legislative Services
State House Annex

CN 068

Trenton, NJ 08625

Dear Mr. Price:

Because of time limitations, New Jersey Business and Industry Association
was unable to submit testimony at the July 14 Assembly Health and Human Resources
Committee Public Hearing on the DRG Hospital Reimbursement System.

However, we are pleased to submit our testimony to the members of the
Committee as well as to the Committee Aide for incorporation into the hearing
record.

It was surprising to observe that none of the organizations or individuals
that testified acknowledged that a contributing factor to the apparent success
of the DRG system is the involvement cf business in the reimbursement process.
The business community, as opposed to the general taxpayer or state government,
has accepted the responsibility for contributing financially to a significant
segment of the uncompensated hospital care burden.

NJBIA urges that the Legislature not add to this burden. We hope that
you will oppose the ®"add-on" concept as proposed in Senator Codey's S-2024.

Sincerely,

Lester Kurtz W

Assistant Vice President
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New Jersey Business and Industry Association, the largest Association
of employers in the State, takes this opportunity to bring to the attention
of this legislative committee the effect of the New Jersey Diagnosis Related
Group system on employer health care cost—-containment efforts. NJBIA is of
the opinion that each special interest group evaluates the DRG system from
a different prospective. Hospitals, Physicians, Insurance Carriers, and Employers
each may evaluate the effect of the DRG system differently. NJBIA is fully
aware of the fact that business's view may be somewhat narrowed.

Pre-DRG

NJBIA believes that the legislators should be aware of the situation
that led up to the DRG System. Prior to 1978, New Jersey hospitals were experiencing
a growth in bad debts, primarily urban hospitals. The bad debts, in part,
were the result of uncompensated hospital care provided to indigent individuals
who did not have health insurance or inadequate health insurance. Usually,
the budgets of municipalities and counties provided contributions to support
hospitals within their boundaries. As a result, hospitals were inadequately
reimbursed for services they provided individuals receiving public assistance,
or partial insurance coverage. As a general rule, a hospital's per diem charge
did not look to the users (patients) of hospital services to recover uncompensated
hospital care. Hospitals looked to local government for funds to meet their
operating losses. Also, certain insurance carriers received a volume discount
on hospital charges, further contributing to the financial problem.

Enter DRG

The DRG concept was created to overcome the financial problems hospitals
were experiencing at the time. Each DRG rate would include a percentage mark-up
for uncompensated care to the indigent and uncollected bad debts. Government
was very supportive of this new concepi. Local government was off the hook;
no longer would hospitals look to local government for an annual contribution
to supplement their budget. In effect, each DRG rate had built into it, on
average, 7% to reimburse the hospitals for uncompensated care.

The Legislature should bear in mind that group health insurance programs
for employees, and in many casecs dependents, are paid for by employers. Thus,
business is of the opinion that, through their insurance carriers, they are
the largest single source of hospital income. They pay the major cost of
group health insurance premiums.

Cost Shifts to Business

One of the results of the new DRG system was to shift the responsibility
for a large portion of indigent care from local government to business. Business
did not fully understand the new system and did not voice unified opposition.

In the early days of the new system there were a number of complaints
from business about excessive charges. But, as the system gained experience
and adjustments were made, business objections subsided. Business, as a whole,
accepted this social (welfare) responsibility as a corporate responsibility.

20«



Corporate Assessment

Businesses that can afford the employee staff or consultants for health
care cost-containment purposes have found the DRG system to be workable.
Businesses and hospitals are better able to resolve their disagreements over
charges, and other issues.

It appears that the DRG system created economic incentives for hospitals
to encourage efficiency and contain health care expenditures. The system
has, in the opinion of business, enabled hospitals to become efficient managers
of their resources. Hospitals in New Jersey are in a stronger position to
monitor and direct physician resources to contain treatment costs.

"It should be noted that hospital per dieﬁ costs today are below the national
average, but they were also below the national average prior to the DRG system
being operative.

Conclusion
NJBIA would like to urge the Legislature not to embrace the concept of
shifting a social or taxpayer responsibility for indigent care over to the

private-business sector by "add-ons®™ to the DRG rate. This concept is incorporated
in a Senate bill, which may be considered shortly by this committee.
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Good day, I om Crcig Becker, Vice President for Government
Relations for New Jersey Hospital Associotion. Thank you for the
opportunity to address the Committee on the Harvard/MIT study on “The
Lessons of the New Jersey DPG Poyment System.”

Let me begin by expressing our appreciation to the authers of
the report for pointing out that New Jersey'’'s unique all-poyer system
has not cnly been effective in holding down costs significantly below
notional and regional rotes, but it has been singularly effective in
paying of uncompenscicd o, Nowhere in the nation will you find as
comprehensive and successful o system as ours in providing access to
care for oll, regardless of their ability to pay.

We olso opplaud the report for indirectly taking the Federal
Government to task for not paying their fair share of uncompensated
core. Medicare, through the Prospective Payment System, has avoided its
responsibility by dropping the uncompensated care problem sauarely on
the States, hospitols ond payers. Some states co a better job than
others in providing occess to care for all, but none do it as well as
Mew Jersey.

254



Page 2,

There ore several other points roisecd by the report which we

find significant. We wholeheartedly concur with the Peport’s findings
when it ncted:

1.

fdministrotors do not view their hospitols as businesses per se
with product lines. The DRG system was not viewed by the
Administrotors as o tool to monoge this business.

Administrotors responded to budget restroints not by persuading
physicians to become “more resource conscious,” but rather by
cutting non-patient care oreos., such os odminisstrative
overhead, inventories and even refinancing of high priced debt,

Administrators found cost savings through doing most of the
preadmission testing on on outpoitent basis. In odditien,
outpotient surgery hos become an accepted and effective way of
reducing admissions and overall costs,

Administrators do not use TRGs as o tool to pressure physicians
to change their proctice potterns, Hospitals recognize
physicions as primorily their customers. Basically ,hospitals
provide the workshop for the physicion ond, os a result, have
little control over the practice of medicine.

Clinicol services were given highest priority and were the last
greos to suffer cuts. Administrators were primarily concerned
with maintaoining quality core and took budget restraints out cf
other departments.




Page 3

Addressing the lost issue, that of quality core, New Jersey hospitals
“are working hord to assure thot patient care is still the number cne
- concern., However, because of recent cutbacks by the Federal Government,
tied in with restraints put in on hospital revenues by the State for the
last decade, it is getting more difficult to ensure that quality of core
is not affected. We cannot restrict hospital revenues without expecting
levels of treatment to suffer,

In conclusion, there can be no doubt thaot the DPRG system
coupled with Charpter 83, the all-payer system, has held Mew Jersey's
hespitol costs down as compared with the rest of the nation aond the
regi.n. For the five year period ending in 1984, New Jersey ranked 48th
out of EC states in rate of increase in hospital costs, In 1984, New
Jersey patients paid $%38 less per hospital visit than the average acute
care patient paid nationwide. By accepting the DRG all payer system,
hospitals have been assured of fiscal sclvency, including payment for
uncompensated care,

To date, as the report nctes, hospitals have cut from ancillary
services in order to meet the budget demands of this system., If the
Stote and Federal Government continue to severely restrict hospitals’
inflotion factors, then services to potients and quality core will
suffer. As an industry, we are cetermined to maintain our
2L-hour-a-day, seven-days-a-week service to the residents of New
Jersey., We must be extremely coreful thaot we don’t cut so deep as to
cripple our state’s health care delivery system, '



OUTLINE OF TESTIMONY BY KENNETH J. RUBIN, M.D.
July 14, 1986

A. President-Elect, New Jersey Psychiatric Association;

B. Member, General Hbpspital Psychiatry Committee, New Jersey
Psychiatric Associationg

C. Attending, Monmputh Medical Center, Long Branch, New Jersey;

D. Medical Directbr. Inpatient Psychiatric Unit, Monmouth Medical
Center, Long Branch, New Jersey;

E. Chairman, Psychiatric Quality Assurance Committee, Monmouth
Medical Center, Long Branch, N.;

F. Private Practice, Long Branch, NJ.

1. THE CLINICAL TREATMENT OF CONDITIONS 1S COMPROMISED BY THE
LENGTH OF STAY REQUIREMENT AND CONSTRAINTS.

11. DR6'S ARE DISCRIMINATORY AGAINST THE MENTALLY 1ILL BECAUSE

COMORBID CONDITIONS ARE NOT INCLUDED IN REIMBURSEMENT AND DO
NOT INCREASE REIMBURSEMENT TO THE HOSPITALS.
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OUTLINE

PAGE TWO

MALPRACTICE HAS BEEN MANDATED WITH INADEQUATE LENGTH OF STAY
FOR AN ADEQUATE TREATMENT IN THE VARIETY OF MENTAL ILLNESSES.

THE DRG’'S ARE NOT INDICATIVE OF INTENSITY OF TREATMENT

"REQUIRED OR THE ALLOCATION OF RESOURCES NEEDED TO TREAT THE

THE PATIENT.

THE DRG'S ARE A REIMBURSEMENT MECHANISM THAT 1S HIDDEN IN
MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY.

THE DRG’S FOR PSYCHIATRIC DIAGNOSES DO NOT HAVE LENGTH OF
STAYS WHICH APPROXIMATE A NORMAL CURVE WHICH 1S WHAT THE
DRG*S ARE PREDICATED UPON.

THE DRG’S ARE NOT APPLIED TO ALL OR MOST PSYCHIATRIC
PROVIDERS AS HAS BEEN DONE WITH MEDICAL-SURGICAL ILLNESSES
SO THEY FAVOR THE USE OF PRIVATE, FREESTANDING HOSPITALS FOR
PROFIT OR NOT FOR PROFI1T.
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Testimony of the New Jersey Psychiatric Association General -
: =
Hospital Committee, e/5, %985, William R. Nadel, M.D.
| ) %%

Solutions for the deleterious effects of

the New Jersey

DRG reimbursement system on the mentally ill and services to them:

1. Exclude services rendered to psychiatric patients-in general

hospital psychiatric units until the methodology can be de-

veloped which adeguately deals with these diagnoses.

a) the present system discriminates against patients with a

primary diagnosis of 2 mental illness and is not only in-

equitable but probably unconstitutional.
b) the Federal government in it's Medicare
system has excluded psychiatric units in
until a methodology can be developed to
chiatric diagnoses and treatment within
ment system, acknowledging that this is

present.

DRG reimbursement
general hospitals
handle the psy-
the DRG reimburse-

not the case at

c) patients with psychiatric diagnoses at some hospitals are

reimbursed under the DRG system and in other hospitals

under the Share system so that in psychiatry the system is

inequitable to patients and hospitals depending on where

they happen to be located.

2. Extend a modified DRG reimbursement system to a2ll psychiatric

units or hospitals treating mentally ill patients excluding

Federal, State or County sponsored units o

r hospitals un-

less they elect to be included in this reimbursement system.

a) this system would treat patients and ho

spitals in all

parts of the state equitably without regard to accidents

of location or socio—economic status.

b) modifications should include:

l. reimbursement acknowledgement of co-morbid conditions,

both medical and psychiatric.
2. reimbursement should make allowance
surgical units which may be necessit

chiatric illness i.e. time in an int

28

for stay on medical/
ated by the psy-

ensive care unit
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or cardiac telemetry unit following suicide attempts
which may result in lacerations, fractures or over-
doses with serious medical/surgical seguelae.
chronicity of i1llness must also be taken into account
as typically those with chronic illness require more
time than others with the same diagnosis when the illness
is mot chronic.

number of prior hospitalizations and/or duration of
hospitalizations must be taken into account. Some
people do not benefit from repeated brief hospitali-
zations and require a longer length of stay, having
demonstrated the inadequacy of brief hospitalization

for them. T

IRV
severity of functional disability ’fki,/
severity of psychosocial stressors and sufficiency of V{;:

A N\
family and other support systems. :D
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